
September 22, 2022 

Washington State Pharmacy Quality 
Assurance Commission 

Commission Business 
Meeting Materials 

SAFETY. QUALITY. INNOVATION. 



   

 

July 14, 2022 Page 1 of 5 PQAC Minutes - Draft 

 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission  

PO Box 47852 – Olympia, Washington 98504-7852 
Tel: 360-236-4030 – 711 Washington Relay Service 

 

Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission Meeting  

July 14, 2022 - Minutes 

 

Convene: Chair, Teri Ferreira called the meeting to order July 14, 2022, 9:07 a.m. 
 

Commission Members: 
Teri Ferreira, RPh, Chair 
Jerrie Allard, Public Member, Vice Chair 
Bonnie Bush, Public Member 
Uyen Thorstensen, CPhT 
Hawkins DeFrance, Nuclear Pharmacist 
Patrick Gallaher, BS, BPharm, MBA, MPH 
Judy Guenther, Public Member 
William Hayes, PharmD, CCHP 
Helen H. Jung, PharmD, MBA 
Tim Lynch, PharmD, MS, FABC, FASHP 
Craig Ritchie, RPh, JD 
Matthew Ray, PharmD 
Ann Wolken, PharmD, RPh 
 
Commission Member Absent: 
Ken Kenyon, PharmD, BCPS 

Staff: 
Marlee O’Neill, Executive Director 
Lindsay Trant, Deputy Director 
Christopher Gerard, AAG 
Hope Kilbourne, Policy Analyst 
Joshua Munroe, Legislative and Rules 

Consultant 
Taifa “Nomi” Peaks, Pharmacist Consultant 
Joanne Miller, Program Manager, Pharmacy  
Amy L Robertson, Communications 

Coordinator and Program Support 
 

1. Call to Order Teri Ferreira, Chair.  
 

1.1 Meeting Agenda Approval – July 14, 2022  
 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the meeting agenda for July 14, 2022. Hawkins 
DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 
1.2 Meeting Minutes Approval – May 12-13, 2022 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the meeting minutes for May 12-13, 2022. 
Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

2. Executive Session - CLOSED to the Public – The commission met in executive session to 

evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment (the Executive Director) 

pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). 

 



   

 

July 14, 2022 Page 2 of 5 PQAC Minutes - Draft 

3. New Business 

 

MOTION: Tim Lynch moved to confirm Marlee O’Neill as permanent Executive Director 
and allow the Department of Health to make a formal offer. Craig Ritchie, second. Motion 
carries, 13:0. 
 

4. Consent Agenda  

4.1 National Precursor Log Exchange Monthly Dashboard-May-June 2022 

4.2 Pharmaceutical Firms Application Report 

May 2, 2022, thru June 28, 2022  

4.3 Ancillary Utilization Plans Approval 

4.3.1 Acts Pharmacy 

4.3.2 Dayton General Hospital  

4.3.3 Franciscan Multiple Locations  

4.3.4 Key Compounding Pharmacy 

4.3.5 Vashon Pharmacy 

4.3.6 Pomeroy Pharmacy 

4.3.7 Providence Centralia, Aberdeen, Lacey 

4.3.8 Providence Inpatient Centralia, Lacey 

4.4 Pharmacy Technician Training Program Approval 

4.4.1 Costco Pharmacy 

4.4.2 University of Providence Kadlec Regional 

4.4.3 Puget Sound Drug Key Compounding 

4.4.4 Lincoln Pharmacy LLC 

4.4.5 Peace Health Island Medical 

4.4.6 Providence Infusion and Pharmacy Services 

4.4.7 Unity Care NW 

4.4.8 Pharm-A-Save (Duvall Family Drugs)  

4.4.9 MultiCare Health System 

4.4.10 Albertsons Company 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the consent except items 4.3.1, 4.3.2, 4.3.7, 

4.3.8, 4.4.5, 4.4.6, 4.4.7, and 4.4.9 that were pulled for  discussion in agenda item 4.5. 
Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0.  

 
4.5 Regular Agenda/Items Pulled from 4.3 and 4.4 

 

4.3.1 Acts Pharmacy 

4.3.2 Dayton General Hospital 
4.3.7 Providence Centralia, Aberdeen, Lacey 
4.3.8 Providence Inpatient Centralia, Lacey 
4.4.5 Peace Health Island Medical 
4.4.6 Providence Infusion and Pharmacy Services 
4.4.7 Unity Care NW 
4.4.9 MultiCare Health System 

 



   

 

July 14, 2022 Page 3 of 5 PQAC Minutes - Draft 

MOTION: William Hayes moved to approve 4.3.1, 4.3.2, 4.3.7, 4.3.8, 4.4.5, 4.4.6, and 
4.4.7contingent on the ancillary utilization plans or pharmacy technician training program 
making the revisions– identified in the SBAR. Craig Ritchie, second. Motion carries, 
13:0.  
 
MOTION: William Hayes moved to approve 4.4.9 contingent on the pharmacy 
technician training program making the revisions identified in the SBAR. Craig Ritchie, 
second. Tim Lynch recused. Motion carries, 12:0. 

 
MOTION: William Hayes moved to remove WAC 246-874 from items 4.3.7 and 4.3.8. 
Craig Ritchie, second. Motion carries, 13:0.  

 
5. Old Business 

 

5.1 Office of Customer Service Action Plan Action Plan Update – Josh Shipe, Deputy 
Director for the Office of Customer Service at DOH, provided an update on the 
Office of Customer Service Action Plan. Stakeholders may send applications in PDF 
form directly to hsqareview2@doh.wa.gov. 
 

5.2 Presentation by the Washington Recovery and Assistance Program for 

Pharmacy – Will Rhodes was unable to join the meeting today. He will present at the 
next business meeting on September 22, 2022. 
 

5.3 FAQ Compounding Animal Drugs from Bulk Drug Substances – Nomi Peaks 

 

Members of the commission staff, following research of the FDA’s Guidance for 

Industry #256, as well as Washington State statutes and regulations. The commission 

determined that exceptions listed in RCW 18.64.011(21) would allow a pharmacy to 

compound animal drugs from bulk drug stock (BDS) for office-use in nonfood-

producing animals so long as one of the exceptions in RCW 18.64.011(21) applied. 

The commission tasked staff with creating an FAQ on this topic that details these 

exceptions and clarifies that the definition of “drug” in RCW 18.64.011(14)(b) 

includes animals. 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to send the Q&A back to staff to add a reference to 
18.64.011(14)(b). Once added, staff may publish the Q&A without further input from 
commission. Bonnie Bush, second. Motion carries, 13:0.  

 
5.4 Discussion on Returning to In-Person Meetings 

 
MOTION: For future regular and special meetings, the commission will follow or adhere 
to CDC and/or DOH guidelines for in-person meetings and use the more conservative of 
the two if there is a difference that exists. Bonnie Bush, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 
 
MOTION: The August special meeting will be a hybrid meeting that may/can include in-
person or remote attendance. Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0 

mailto:hsqareview2@doh.wa.gov


   

 

July 14, 2022 Page 4 of 5 PQAC Minutes - Draft 

 
5.5 Enforcement Discretion on Zero Order Reports 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to extend use of enforcement discretion on WAC 246-
945-585(1)(b) for one year. Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

5.6 Sample Ancillary Utilization Plan (as reviewed by the Pharmacy Practice 

Subcommittee) – the commission recommended staff make edits as discussed and to 
bring the ancillary utilization plan back to the commission at a future meeting. 

 

5.7 Mis-fill Guidelines (as reviewed by the Pharmacy Practice Subcommittee) 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve misfill guidelines as written. Patrick 
Gallaher, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

6. New Business 

 

6.1 Prescription Drug Pick-up Lockers 

 

MOTION: Tim Lynch moved to adopt permit pharmacies to use pharmacy-owned 
lockers to deliver filled prescriptions without the lockers being included as part of the 
pharmacy license (i.e., outside of the space licensed as a pharmacy) and requests staff to 
draft a guidance document for the commission to approve at a future meeting. William 
Hayes, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

6.2 Commission Delegation for 2022-2023 

 

• Determination of Maximum Daily Monetary Fine for Failing to Produce 

Documents Form 1-1-19E. 

 
MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to keep the fine at $100 per day for failing to 
produce documents under RCW 18.130.230 and approve the Determination of 
Maximum Daily Monetary Fine for Failing to Produce Documents Form 1-1-19E as 
presented. Bonnie Bush, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

• BAP Proceedings 

 
MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve Marc Defreyn as BAP officer. Hawkins 
DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

• Delegation of Signature Authority Form 1-1-19-A 

 
MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the Delegation of Signature Authority 
Form 1-1-19-A as presented. Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 



   

 

July 14, 2022 Page 5 of 5 PQAC Minutes - Draft 

• Delegation of Decision Making Form 1-1-19C 

 
MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the Delegation of Decision Making Form 
1-1-19C as presented, to delegate decision-making on cases involving pharmaceutical 
firms to a panel of at least three members, and to the adopt policy statement as 
presented. Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 
6.3 2023 Commission Meeting Dates. 

 
January 12-13  
March 9-10  
May 4-5 
June 29-30  
August 24-25  
October 19-20  
December 14-15 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve 2023 proposed commission meeting dates. 
Bonnie Bush, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

7. Summary of meeting action items 

 

• 3.1 – The Department will move forward with the appointment of Marlee as the 

Executive Director of the commission. 

• 4 – Follow-up with ancillary utilization plans and pharmacy technician training 

program applicants with contingent approvals as directed. 

• 5.1 Send a GovDelivery on information for credentialing such as the relevant email 

addresses and encouraging online applications. 

• 5.3 – Amend FAQ to include reference to RCW 18.64.011(14)(b) and publish on 

website. 

• 5.4 – Plan for in-person meeting with remote option for August 5 Special meeting. 

• 5.5 – Communicate extension of enforcement discretion on WAC 246-945-585(1)(b) 

for one more year. 

• 5.6 – Revise sample ancillary utilization plan and bring back to pharmacy practice 

subcommittee. 

• 5.7 – Post misfill guidelines on the commission’s website and begin using it. 

• 6.1 – Draft guidance document on guidelines that licensees can consider when 

utilizing lockers. 

• 6.2 – Implement and distribute updated delegation agreements. File policy statement 

on the commission’s delegation with the code reviser. 

• 6.3 – File 2023 commission meeting dates with code reviser.  

 

Business Meeting Adjourned. 4:04 p.m. 

 



   

 

July 15, 2022 Page 1 of 6 PQAC Minutes - DRAFT 

 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission  

PO Box 47852 – Olympia, Washington 98504-7852 
Tel: 360-236-4030 – 711 Washington Relay Service 

 
Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission Meeting  

July 15, 2022 - Minutes 

 
Convene: Chair, Teri Ferreira called the meeting to order July 15, 2022, 9:01 a.m. 
 

Commission Members: 
Teri Ferreira, RPh, Chair 
Bonnie Bush, Public Member 
Uyen Thorstensen, CPhT 
Hawkins DeFrance, Nuclear Pharmacist 
Patrick Gallaher, BS, BPharm, MBA, MPH 
Judy Guenther, Public Member 
William Hayes, PharmD, CCHP 
Helen H. Jung, PharmD, MBA 
Tim Lynch, PharmD, MS, FABC, FASHP 
Craig Ritchie, RPh, JD 
Matthew Ray, PharmD 
Ann Wolken, PharmD, RPh 
Ken Kenyon, PharmD, BCPS 
 
Commission Member Absent: 
Jerrie Allard, Public Member, Vice Chair 

Staff: 
Marlee O’Neill, Executive Director 
Lindsay Trant, Deputy Director 
Christopher Gerard, AAG 
Hope Kilbourne, Policy Analyst 
Joshua Munroe, Legislative and Rules 

Consultant 
Taifa “Nomi” Peaks, Pharmacist Consultant 
Joanne Miller, Program Manager, Pharmacy  
Amy L Robertson, Communications 

Coordinator and Program Support 
 

1. Call to Order Teri Ferreira, Chair.  
 

1.1 Meeting Agenda Approval – July 15, 2022  
 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the meeting agenda for July 15, 2022. Hawkins 
DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

2. Rules and Legislative Updates – Joshua Munroe, Legislative and Rules Consultant briefed the 

commission on the following items: 

 

2.1 Rulemaking on Accessible Labeling – Listening Session 

 

Joshua Munroe informed the commission that staff are designing a survey for licensees to 

assess current capabilities surrounding both visual accessibility and the translation of 

prescription information.  

 

Commissioners Tim Lynch, William Hayes, and Ann Wolken concur the commission needs 

to ensure access is not compromised for smaller, independent, or rural pharmacies that may 

not have the capability to fulfill this type of requirement to ensure patient safety, and that the 

rulemaking process should not be rushed. 



   

 

July 15, 2022 Page 2 of 6 PQAC Minutes - DRAFT 

 

Various stakeholders addressed the commission in support of this effort to have prescription 

labels accessible to all. All thanked the commission, relayed personal experiences as patients 

and/or pharmacists. Many reiterated Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) readers, large 

print, braille, and multiple language options are integral to patient safety and care. 

 

• Jenny Arnold – Washington State Pharmacy Association  

• Judy Brown – Washington Council of the Blind, co-chair Advocacy Committee, RN 

• Zandra Brown – President, Capital City Council of the Blind (Olympia) 

• Holly Chisa – Northwest Grocery Association  

• Doreen Cornwell – Co-chair Washington Council of the Blind Advocacy Committee  

• Hart Edmonson – medical student 

• Jim Hedrick – Walgreens 

• Matthew Hines – Vancouver, consumer  

• Lis Houchen – retired, National Association of Chain Drug Stores 

• Corey Grandstaff – President, National Federation of the Blind (Clark County chapter) 

and administrator Washington State School for the Blind.  

• Domeg Moore – medical student, member of Health Equity Circle Language Access 

Team  

• Luis Perez Velasquez – Senior Biologist, Spokane County medical interpreter 

• Sheri Richardson – chair, Washington Council of the Blind Government Affairs 

Committee 

 

2.2 FDA Proposed Rule: National Standards for the Licensure of Wholesale Drug 

Distributors and Third-Party Logistics Providers 

 

On February 4, 2022, the FDA released proposed regulation, National Standards for the 

Licensure of Wholesale Drug Distributors and Third Party Logistics Providers. The 

proposed regulation will entirely replace the current set of federal regulations applicable to 

wholesale distributors. The FDA is currently seeking public and stakeholder comment on the 

proposed regulation. The comment period was originally set to close on May 24, 2022, 

however, the FDA extended the comment period, which now closes on September 6, 2022.  

 

The Commission was provided an overview of the proposed regulation. The Commission 

was also informed that if the FDA adopts this regulation it may require the Commission to 

engage in legislative and rulemaking work because of FDA’s interpretation of the preemption 

provision in the DSCSA. 

 

Commissioner DeFrance raised concerns about the scope of the proposed rulemaking and 

whether it would apply to 503B outsourcing facilities, or nuclear pharmacy. 

 

MOTION: Hawkins DeFrance moved to task staff to send comments to the FDA for 

clarification about the FDA licensed facilities and for additional clarification regarding the 

draft rule related to inspections. Judy Guenther, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

2.3 Manufacturers and Wholesalers of Dialysate (SHB 1675) Policy Statement  

 



   

 

July 15, 2022 Page 3 of 6 PQAC Minutes - DRAFT 

Joshua Munroe briefed the commission that the purpose of this policy statement is to 

establish the commission’s position on expected practices surrounding dialysate provided 

directly to home dialysis patients by wholesalers and manufacturers while standard 

rulemaking is ongoing. The statement sets an expectation that identified entities – 

wholesalers and manufacturers – must comply with WACs 246-945-090 through -093.  

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the proposed policy statement as written and for 

staff to distribute via GovDelivery and the commission website. Hawkins DeFrance, second. 

Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

2.4 Rulemaking Authority Expansion on WAC 246-945-060 (Mobile OTP Units) 

 

Joshua Munroe and Lindsay Trant briefed the commission on the history of this rulemaking 

project related to OTP mobile units. Inspections of OTP mobile units conducted jointly with 

the DEA revealed deficiencies that would apply to other licensed locations but are not 

covered in rule for mobile OTP units. WAC 246-945-060 would need to be amended to add 

additional requirements and adding a new WAC may also be needed.  

 

Staff requests the commission consider expanding the scope of the previously authorized 

rulemaking project on WAC 246-945-060 and consider adding a new WAC to explore 

regulatory requirements for mobile OTP units. 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to expand scope of the previously authorized rulemaking 

project on WAC 246-945-060 and consider adding a new WAC to consider adding regulatory 

requirements for mobile OTP units. Hawkins DeFrance, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

2.5 Amended WAC Language for the AIDS Education Requirement Repeal (ESHB 1551) 

 

Joshua Munroe presented on the history of this issue for newer commission members and an 

explanation of recent actions taken to advance the expedited rulemaking package. Staff 

requests the commission consider approving the amended language on WACs 246-945-162, -

200, and -205. If approved, staff will proceed with filing the CR-105 for expedited 

rulemaking. 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to approve the amended language on WACs 246-945-162, -

200, and -205 and authorize staff to proceed with filing the CR-105 for expedited 

rulemaking. William Hayes, second. Motion carries, 13:0. 

 

2.6 Emergency Rule Refile Request: Retired Active Pharmacist License Status 

 

Joshua Munroe provided an assessment of the emergency rule and a progress report on the 

same issue. The Proposal Phase rule packet (CR-102) is currently under division pre-review. 

In the meantime, emergency rules are still needed to allow pharmacists with retired active 

pharmacist licensure to practice during declared states of emergency. The current emergency 

rule is set to expire on September 24, 2022. Staff requests the commission approve the re-

filing of the retired pharmacist emergency rule. 

 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to direct staff refile the emergency rule. Ken Kenyon, 

second. Motion carries, 13:0. 



   

 

July 15, 2022 Page 4 of 6 PQAC Minutes - DRAFT 

 

3. Panel Review Study Plan (Helen Jung, Patrick Gallaher, Judy Guenther) 
 

MOTION: Craig Ritchie moved to delegate the authority to approve study plans in the cases 
listed in 3.1 and 3.2. to Commissioners Jung, Gallaher, and Guenther. Hawkins, second. Motion 
carries, 13:0.  
 

3.1 PHRM.PH.60874656 

 

MOTION: Patrick Gallaher moved to approve allowing candidate to take the exam a fourth 

time. Helen Jung, second. Motion carries, 3:0. 

 

3.2 PHRM.PH.61230173 

 

MOTION: Patrick Gallaher moved to approve allowing candidate to take the exam a fourth 

time. Judy Gallaher, second. Motion carries, 3:0. 

 

4. Open Forum 

 

5. Commission Member Reports 

 

5.1 NABP Report – Teri Ferreira and Jerrie Allard attended the May NABP annual meeting. 

Hearing our peers’ issues and challenges was very informative. One of the biggest challenges 

is workforce. Other states have gone into rulemaking to address some of that. DSCSA was 

another popular topic. Discussion on what individual pharmacies’ responsibilities will be and 

how to prepare. 

 

5.2 Pharmacy Practice Subcommittee – Craig Ritchie – the subcommittee will be working on 

the AUP form to ensure it is easy to complete the form and have it approved. 

 

5.3 Legislative Subcommittee – William Hayes – the subcommittee met in June where the 

Uniform Facilities Enforcement Framework was presented. We started opening up listening 

sessions to prepare for the 2024 legislative sessions. The meeting in August has been 

cancelled in lieu of the special meeting 

 

5.4 Compounding Subcommittee – Hawkins DeFrance – the compounding subcommittee met 

Tuesday, July 12. Stakeholders contributed to a very robust conversation.  

 

The practices known as white, brown, and clear bagging were discussed. Stakeholders were 

largely concerned with patient safety. The staff was asked to research the various forms and 

the extent to which they fit within the commission’s regulatory framework. 

 

The second topic was the non-resident pharmacy directive of approved inspection programs 

from other states. Nomi Peaks presented an analysis on NABP law assessments. Four states 

stood out as having non-equivalent requirements compared to Washington State. Stakeholder 

discussion centered on “what does sufficiently equivalent mean?” Consensus of stakeholders 

came down to, “it should not be harder to be a compounding pharmacy in Washington doing 

business than it is for an out-of-state pharmacy not held to the same standards.” Suggestions 

were to look closer at USP requirements 795, 797, and 800. 



   

 

July 15, 2022 Page 5 of 6 PQAC Minutes - DRAFT 

 

Staff was asked to send out GovDelivery to solicit feedback from stakeholders that know 

more about laws in specific states related to compounding.. Staff will report to commission in 

the future. 

 

5.5 Budget Subcommittee – Patrick Gallaher reviewed the 2021-23 Budget & Fund Balance 

Overview. The fund balance is strong. Recently paid for the HELMS project – a modernized 

electronic licensing system.  

 

Marlee O’Neill informed the commission we received permission from the department to hire 

nine additional staff – four inspectors, pharmacist consultant, and a few program team staff. 

We will need to do a decision package for the 2024 legislative session so the allotment can be 

reallocated elsewhere. This allotment will not require a fee increase. Marlee O’Neill and 

Lindsay Trant also clarified the rubric used to determine how many staff and where they will 

be used. 

 

Miceal Carnahan advised the commission that in general moving to the two-year renewal 

cycle for the profession side, there will be a net-neutral effect. Also, this spring, there will be 

facility-type renewals, and this will contribute to the spike in March 2023. Also, the revenue 

seen now is a combination of fee change as well as increases in licensure. 

 

5.6 Open discussion related to items or issues relevant to commission business/pharmacy 

practice. 

 

Craig Ritchie mentioned the prescription label translation issues. The commission should 

make sure we reach out to the communities that need translations to gain insight on the actual 

needs. 

 

Hawkins DeFrance regarding unintentional gap in veterinary medicine for emergency 

prescriptions. What can PQAC do to help? Chris Gerard confirmed there would need to be 

legislative change. PQAC staff will reach out to the Veterinary Board of Governors. 

 

Jenny Arnold, Washington State Pharmacy Association – welcomed Marlee O’Neill as 

Executive Director. Encouraged all to support Marlee in this time as she learns the pharmacy 

profession and rebuilds the staff in this new post-COVID landscape.  
 

6. Staff Reports Information/Action.  

 

6.1 Interim Executive Director – Marlee O’Neill 

• Paxlovid EUA Update – pharmacists can now prescribe Paxlovid if they have a CDTA with a 

prescriber that authorizes the pharmacist to prescribe Paxlovid or following the 9th 

amendment to the declaration under the Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness Act 

(PREP) for medical countermeasures against COVID-19. With this revision there are still 

challenges in the department; and the commission and association are in discussion about 

those challenges. 

 

6.2 Deputy Director – Lindsay Trant – staffing updates: 



   

 

July 15, 2022 Page 6 of 6 PQAC Minutes - DRAFT 

• Sasha DeLeon – formerly acting office director for Office of Health Professions (OHP) 

is now the Assistant Secretary for the division. 

• Shawna Fox – is now the new permanent director for OHP. Shawna has been invited to 

meet the commission at the September meeting. 

• Haleigh Mauldin, Program Consultant (HSC4) – non-permanent, one-year position to 

assist with the backlog of work, including but not limited to: rules work, non-routine 

applications, preparing for all meetings, etc. 

• Amy Robertson – is now our Communications Coordinator and Program Support. She 

will assist with “all things technology.” We will be posting the position of AA3 in the 

near future. 

 

6.3 Assistant Attorney General – Christopher Gerard – will attend a webinar for attorneys in 

October via NABP for attorneys advising pharmacy boards/commissions. 

 

7. Summary of Meeting Action Items – Commissioner and staff will revisit action items identified 

during today’s business meeting. 

 

• 2.1 – Survey on prescription label accessibility rulemaking to licensees 

• 2.2 – Draft FDA comments to include asking for clarification on what is included as an FDA 

licensed facility; clarify inspection requirements for those seeking licensure for those seeking 

licensure from out of state. 

• 2.3 – File policy on SHB 1675 with code revisor and distribute to licensees. 

• 2.4 – Begin rulemaking to consider regulatory requirements for mobile OTP units and other 

controlled substance registrants. 

• 2.5 – File CR-105 to continue expedited rulemaking on implementation of ESHB 1551 

appealing aids education and training requirements. 

• 2.6 – Refile emergency rules on the retired active pharmacists license status. 

• 3.1 and 3.2 – Communicate with Office of Customer Service and the applicant(s) of a study 

plan as submitted 

• 5 – Research ways to provide outreach and related materials on accessible label rulemaking 

in different languages. 

• Correspond with veterinary board regarding emergency office use for short supplies for 

animals. 

 
Business Meeting Adjourned. 4:04 p.m. 

 



From: Compliance
To: Weimer, Jamie; DOH WSPQAC; Miller, Joanne (DOH)
Cc: ndelavega@appriss.com; kmccormick@appriss.com; Accountspecialist@appriss.com; tnadrich@appriss.com
Subject: Washington NPLEx Dashboard Report - Aug 2022
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:43:38 AM
Attachments: WA_PHARMACY_TRX_REPORT_08012022.csv

External Email

MONTHLY PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR'S DASHBOARD

2 Logins - 0 Searches - 0 Report Queries - 23 Active Watches - 0 Active Watch Hits

NEW USERS THIS MONTH

New Users = 0

Total Accounts = 142

Active Users = 2

TOP USAGE AGENCIES

TOP USERS BY USAGE

TOP AGENCIES BY ACTIVE WATCHES

1. ICE - King County (18)

TRANSACTION SUMMARY STATISTICS (2022)

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG TOTAL

PURCHASES 75,034 57,362 79,004 89,983 91,435 94,303 80,068 64,849 632,038

BLOCKS 2,918 2,357 3,387 3,574 3,494 4,072 3,899 2,628 26,329

GRAMS SOLD 158,746 128,022 178,164 197,739 197,426 212,371 183,284 143,825 1,399,577

BOXES SOLD 84,585 63,930 88,582 100,384 101,052 103,419 89,179 73,713 704,844

GRAMS
BLOCKED

7,592 6,488 9,141 9,857 9,505 11,496 11,390 7,998 73,467

BOXES
BLOCKED

3,315 2,644 3,844 4,074 3,849 4,604 4,528 3,296 30,154

AVG GRAMS
PER BOX
BLOCKED

2.29 2.45 2.38 2.42 2.47 2.50 2.52 2.43 2.43

PHARMACY PARTICIPATION STATISTICS (Aug 2022)

Enabled Pharmacies 1003

Pharmacies Submitting a Transaction 934

Pharmacies Logging in Without a Transaction 1

Inactive Pharmacies 68

mailto:noreply@globalnotifications.com
mailto:jweimer@waspc.org
mailto:WSPQAC@doh.wa.gov
mailto:Joanne.Miller@doh.wa.gov
mailto:ndelavega@appriss.com
mailto:kmccormick@appriss.com
mailto:Accountspecialist@appriss.com
mailto:tnadrich@appriss.com

		SITE NAME		PHARMACY ID		PHARMACY NAME		SOLD PURCHASES		MOST RECENT TRX DATE		MOST RECENT LOGIN		ADDRESS		CITY		COUNTY		STATE		ZIP		PHONE

		WA NPLEx Independents		00000826		Swansons Owl Pharmacy		0		06/02/2021		06/02/2021 23.23.32		117 N Boone St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-533-3294

		WA NPLEx Independents		00000917		Wasem Pharmacy		18		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.56.15		800 6th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-2565

		WA NPLEx Independents		00001655		Neils Pharmacy		17		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 18.03.27		512 W Franklin St		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-426-3327

		WA NPLEx Independents		00001710		Pullman Regional Hospital Pharmacy		3		08/12/2022		08/12/2022 17.43.24		835 SE Bishop Blvd		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-336-7657

		WA NPLEx Independents		00001831		Godfreys Pharmacy		8		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 22.48.39		PO Box 219		Kalama		COWLITZ		WA		98625		360-673-2600

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002064		Dons Pharmacy		34		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.55.26		PO Box 189		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-0969

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002140		Lake Chelan Pharmacy		0		04/16/2021		04/16/2021 16.48.57		223 E Johnson Ave		Chelan		CHELAN		WA		98816		509-682-2751

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002189		Ralphs Thriftway Pharmacy		35		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.22.09		1908 4th Ave E		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-352-4426

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002373		Hilton Pharmacy		0		06/11/2020		06/11/2020 23.53.27		220 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-3222

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002805		SEA MAR Concrete Pharmacy		0		10/06/2020		10/06/2020 17.23.38		7438 S D Ave		Concrete		SKAGIT		WA		98237		360-853-8109

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002921		Akers United Drug		12		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.56.30		PO Box 136		Chewelah		STEVENS		WA		99109		509-935-8441

		WA NPLEx Independents		00004000		Saar Marketplace Food & Drug #610		5		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.56.35		32199 State Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-675-4511

		WA NPLEx Independents		00004916		Cedar Village Pharmacy		34		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 18.19.44		PO Box 536		Winlock		LEWIS		WA		98596		360-785-4846

		WA NPLEx Independents		00005078		Gibbons Pharmacy		6		08/24/2022		08/24/2022 21.54.13		117 S Toppenish Ave		Toppenish		YAKIMA		WA		98948		509-865-2722

		WA NPLEx Independents		00005465		KP Pharmacy & Medical Supplies		12		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.33.56		7101 Martin Luther King Jr Way S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-721-5009

		Costco Pharmacy		0001		Costco Pharmacy #0001		260		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.46.01		4401 4th Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98134		206-682-6244

		WA NPLEx Independents		00055919		Elfers-Lyon Pharmacy		8		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 15.57.55		820 Memorial St		Prosser		BENTON		WA		99350		509-786-3200

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056228		WSU Cougar Health Services		6		08/26/2022		08/26/2022 22.05.47		SE 1125 Washington		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99164		509-335-5742

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056408		Howards Drug		47		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.43.31		119 E 3rd Ave		Selah		YAKIMA		WA		98942		509-697-6125

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056426		Tekoa Pharmacy		7		08/25/2022		08/25/2022 21.02.37		124 N Crosby St		Tekoa		WHITMAN		WA		99033		509-284-4205

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056614		Bartons Center Pharmacy		3		08/12/2022		08/12/2022 22.21.14		1011 W Spruce St		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-248-6232

		WA NPLEx Independents		00057262		Northwest Prescriptions & Medical Supply		3		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.52.28		1536 N 115th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98133		206-365-2255

		WA NPLEx Independents		00057499		Woodinville Medical Center Pharmacy		5		08/19/2022		08/19/2022 18.57.36		17000 140th Ave NE		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		425-485-2900

		WA NPLEx Independents		00058222		Lincoln Pharmacy		4		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.33.34		821 S 38th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98418		253-473-1155

		WA NPLEx Independents		00058293		Apothecary at Salmon Creek		13		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.18.37		2121 NE 139th St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-487-3700

		WA NPLEx Independents		00059225		City Center Drug		3		08/17/2022		08/17/2022 18.04.09		108 E Wishkah St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-532-5182

		Costco Pharmacy		0006		Costco Pharmacy #0006		207		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.21.04		400 Costco Dr		Tukwila		KING		WA		98188		206-575-8147

		Costco Pharmacy		0008		Costco Pharmacy #0008		162		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.39.46		8629 120th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-0414

		Costco Pharmacy		0013		Costco Pharmacy #0013		319		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.56.04		10000 Mickelberry Rd NW		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-308-2116

		Costco Pharmacy		0061		Costco Pharmacy #0061		301		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 19.28.33		35100 Enchanted Pkwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-874-4431

		Costco Pharmacy		0064		Costco Pharmacy #0064		377		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 15.45.31		5500 Littlerock Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-357-7290

		Albertsons Companies		0091		Safeway #0091		16		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.21.18		1227 15th Ave		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-575-6606

		Costco Pharmacy		0095		Costco Pharmacy #0095		296		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.11.57		2219 S 37th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98409		253-671-6002

		Costco Pharmacy		0103		Costco Pharmacy #0103		205		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 15.08.59		301 5th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-8897

		Costco Pharmacy		0106		Costco Pharmacy #0106		270		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 18.14.07		1175 N 205th St		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-542-0497

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01078		WALGREENS #01078		109		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2005 W Court St		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-545-4391

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01084		WALGREENS #01084		132		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		808 W Main St		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-687-5133

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01085		WALGREENS #01085		104		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3328 NE 3rd Ave		Camas		CLARK		WA		98607		360-835-3303

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01089		Walgreens #01089		98		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		13503 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-256-9875

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01090		WALGREENS #01090		58		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1900 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-891-1809

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01093		WALGREENS #01093		199		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2521 Main St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98660		360-693-2524

		Costco Pharmacy		0110		Costco Pharmacy #0110		452		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 19.34.38		1801 10th Ave NW		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-313-9200

		Costco Pharmacy		0112		Costco Pharmacy #0112		198		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.05.52		375 Highline Dr		Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-886-0754

		Costco Pharmacy		0114		Costco Pharmacy #0114		258		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.04.20		10200 19th Ave SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-379-7487

		Albertsons Companies		0149		Safeway #0149		23		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.29.29		1610 W Lincoln Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-452-6567

		Albertsons Companies		0186		Safeway #0186		39		08/31/2022		08/30/2022 17.44.27		8196 NE State Highway 104		Kingston		KITSAP		WA		98346		360-297-1811

		Magstar POS Vendor		019		Bartell Drugs #19		0		09/29/2019				3902 A St SE		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-939-8563

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01993		WALGREENS #01993		162		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12312 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-921-0659

		Albertsons Companies		0206		Safeway Pharmacy #0206		30		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.41.12		9001 N Indian Trail Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-465-8590

		Walgreens Pharmacy		02205		WALGREENS #02205		147		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12315 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-466-7461

		Albertsons Companies		0241		Sav-On Pharmacy #0241		34		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 01.06.29		400 Bridge St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-7475

		Albertsons Companies		0246		Safeway Pharmacy #0246		47		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.11.44		8851 E Trent Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-924-9052

		Albertsons Companies		0252		Safeway Pharmacy #0252		76		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.47.53		690 Gage Blvd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-627-5133

		Albertsons Companies		0258		Safeway #0258		92		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.31.24		13606 E 32nd Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-892-3659

		Walgreens Pharmacy		02647		WALGREENS #02647		134		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		200 E Broadway Ave		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-1217

		Albertsons Companies		0265		Sav-On Pharmacy #0265		37		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.10.51		6520 N Nevada St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-489-5287

		Walgreens Pharmacy		02670		WALGREENS #02670		104		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1050 N Miller St		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-665-7539

		Albertsons Companies		0307		Safeway #0307		25		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.24.08		215 E Rose St		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-522-0227

		Albertsons Companies		0329		Safeway #0329		12		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 02.11.33		1112 S M St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-572-7753

		Albertsons Companies		0333		Safeway #0333		49		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.16.35		1803 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-946-1157

		Albertsons Companies		0335		Safeway #0335		3		08/14/2022		08/31/2022 16.26.38		2825 W Kennewick Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-2622

		Albertsons Companies		0342		Safeway #0342		27		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.02.27		1616 W Northwest Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-5010

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03514		WALGREENS #03514		96		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9505 Bridgeport Way SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-582-2230

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03518		WALGREENS #03518		45		09/01/2022		12/06/2018 21.17.39		25605 104th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-813-6968

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03519		WALGREENS #03519		77		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4315 6th Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-756-5159

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03581		WALGREENS #03581		43		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8405 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-536-3778

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03582		WALGREENS #03582		44		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		14352 Lake City Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-361-9753

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03604		WALGREENS #03604		100		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5409 15th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-781-0056

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03632		WALGREENS #03632		46		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2400 S Jackson St		Seattle		KING		WA		98144		206-329-6850

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03662		WALGREENS #03662		63		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		647 140th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98005		425-603-1438

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03723		WALGREENS #03723		56		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		7451 Cirque Dr W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98467		253-564-7569

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03733		WALGREENS #03733		65		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		7707 SE 27th St		Mercer Island		KING		WA		98040		206-232-1197

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03765		WALGREENS #03765		96		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		20725 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-712-0512

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03788		WALGREENS #03788		46		08/31/2022		07/21/2019 23.07.50		14510 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-361-8826

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03840		WALGREENS #03840		74		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		14656 Ambaum Blvd SW		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-901-1816

		Albertsons Companies		0385		Safeway #0385		25		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 22.33.15		391 N Main St		Colville		STEVENS		WA		99114		509-684-8481

		Albertsons Companies		0400		Safeway #0400		69		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.04.18		3707 Main St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98663		360-993-8604

		Kaiser Permanente		04003		Longview-Kelso OP Pharmacy		21		08/30/2022				1230 7th Ave		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		866-279-8943

		Albertsons Companies		0402		Safeway #0402		36		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 20.19.27		1450 SW Erie St		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-240-1063

		Kaiser Permanente		04039		Cascade Park OP Pharmacy		53		08/31/2022				12607 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		866-279-1758

		Kaiser Permanente		04053		Orchards OP Pharmacy		29		08/31/2022				7101 NE 137th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		866-525-0582

		Kaiser Permanente		04055		Salmon Creek OP Pharmacy		37		08/31/2022				14406 NE 20th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		866-280-2736

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		04063		Rite Aid #04063		27		08/31/2022				12 N 9th Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-452-2600

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04064		WALGREENS #04064		83		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8224 Steilacoom Blvd SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98498		253-581-0494

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		04067		Rite Aid #04067		30		08/30/2022				3307 Evergreen Way		Washougal		CLARK		WA		98671		360-335-9255

		Albertsons Companies		0414		Safeway #0414		20		08/28/2022		08/28/2022 20.41.28		4301 212th St SW		Mountlake Terrace		SNOHOMISH		WA		98043		425-775-5011

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04156		WALGREENS #04156		114		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12405 NE 85th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-9202

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04157		WALGREENS #04157		74		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		859 NE Northgate Way		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-417-0520

		Albertsons Companies		0419		Sav-On Pharmacy #0419		49		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.26.27		370 SW Sedgwick Rd		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98367		360-876-2698

		Albertsons Companies		0422		Safeway #0422		49		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.01.45		611 S Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98371		253-841-1534

		Albertsons Companies		0423		Safeway #0423		23		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.28.21		7340 35th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-494-1255

		Albertsons Companies		0459		Safeway #0459		35		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.19.44		20830 108th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98031		253-852-9319

		Magstar POS Vendor		046		Bartell Drugs #46		0		09/30/2018				621 State Route 9 NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-334-4028

		Albertsons Companies		0462		Safeway #0462		23		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.47.46		205 N 5th Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-457-8869

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04627		WALGREENS #04627		74		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		275 Rainier Ave S		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-277-0212

		Albertsons Companies		0469		Safeway #0469		34		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.10.55		12811 Beverly Park Rd		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-347-3145

		Albertsons Companies		0471		Sav-On Pharmacy #0471		35		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.57.03		301 Marysville Mall		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-8952

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04730		WALGREENS #04730		61		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		13110 Bothell Everett Hwy		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-379-7274

		Albertsons Companies		0474		Safeway #0474		39		08/28/2022		08/28/2022 22.28.13		1715 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-339-9448

		Albertsons Companies		0475		Sav-On Pharmacy #0475		51		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.39.35		1434 Olney Ave SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-895-0613

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04760		WALGREENS #04760		58		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12105 Pacific Ave S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-535-9302

		Albertsons Companies		0485		Sav-On Pharmacy #0485		22		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.11.00		19500 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-670-9723

		Costco Pharmacy		0486		Costco Pharmacy #0486		675		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.15.32		8505 W Gage Blvd		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-737-8877

		Albertsons Companies		0488		Safeway #0488		23		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.18.46		3020 NE 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-524-9931

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04898		WALGREENS #04898		50		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6330 35th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98126		206-938-2759

		Albertsons Companies		0490		Safeway #0490		26		08/30/2022		08/31/2022 18.46.48		1645 140th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98005		425-643-1778

		Albertsons Companies		0493		Sav-On Pharmacy #0493		20		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 01.32.24		104 Military Rd S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-538-2611

		Albertsons Companies		0494		Safeway #0494		79		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.36.50		152 Roosevelt Ave		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-802-1534

		Albertsons Companies		0497		Safeway #0497		25		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.49.42		17202 15th Ave NE		Shoreline		KING		WA		98155		206-364-4618

		Albertsons Companies		0502		Safeway #0502		53		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.48.22		5702 Summitview Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-965-3870

		Albertsons Companies		0503		Safeway #0503		34		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 21.47.52		11031 19th Ave SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-337-0684

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05150		WALGREENS #05150		72		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3737 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98418		253-473-5215

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05171		Rite Aid #05171		26		08/31/2022				1231 Auburn Way N		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-939-5355

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05172		Rite Aid #05172		33		08/31/2022				1509 Auburn Way S		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-939-1939

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05175		Rite Aid #05175		39		08/31/2022				32015 Pacific Hwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-945-6011

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05178		Rite Aid #05178		53		08/31/2022				3905 Factoria Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-644-2925

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05179		Rite Aid #05179		92		09/01/2022				15100 SE 38th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-746-4028

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05180		Rite Aid #05180		41		08/31/2022				19107 Bothell Way NE		Bothell		KING		WA		98011		425-489-1814

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05181		Rite Aid #05181		101		09/01/2022				16222 Bothell Everett Hwy		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-741-8649

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05183		Rite Aid #05183		32		08/31/2022				22515 Highway 99		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-670-2667

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05184		Rite Aid #05184		44		09/01/2022				22631 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-481-8667

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05185		Rite Aid #05185		30		08/31/2022				232 Roosevelt Ave		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-825-2558

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05186		Rite Aid #05186		66		08/31/2022				2131 SW 336th St		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-952-2803

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05187		Rite Aid #05187		52		08/30/2022				1065 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-2865

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05188		Rite Aid #05188		83		08/31/2022				3066 Issaquah Pine Lake Rd SE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98075		425-391-1582

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05189		Rite Aid #05189		67		08/31/2022				20518 108th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98031		253-854-2999

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05190		Rite Aid #05190		30		08/31/2022				10407 SE 256th St		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-854-5343

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05192		Rite Aid #05192		75		09/01/2022				12421 Totem Lake Blvd NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-1500

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05194		Rite Aid #05194		68		08/31/2022				7500 196th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-774-6669

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05197		Rite Aid #05197		71		08/31/2022				3023 78th Ave SE		Mercer Island		KING		WA		98040		206-236-0776

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05198		Rite Aid #05198		31		08/31/2022				17125 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-630-9880

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05199		Rite Aid #05199		51		08/31/2022				17220 Redmond Way		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-883-1516

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05201		Rite Aid #05201		67		08/31/2022				601 S Grady Way		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-226-4390

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05203		Rite Aid #05203		66		08/30/2022				3116 NE Sunset Blvd		Renton		KING		WA		98056		425-793-0787

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05204		Rite Aid #05204		28		08/29/2022				3202 132nd St SE		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-379-7105

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05205		Rite Aid #05205		43		09/01/2022				14035 NE Woodinville Duvall Rd		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		425-485-6468

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05207		Rite Aid #05207		42		09/01/2022				201 Broadway E		Seattle		KING		WA		98102		206-324-7111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05215		Rite Aid #05215		58		08/31/2022				301 High School Rd NE		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-842-4065

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05216		Rite Aid #05216		83		09/01/2022				8500 35th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-527-8373

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05217		Rite Aid #05217		29		08/31/2022				9000 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-760-1076

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05220		Rite Aid #05220		99		08/31/2022				2600 SW Barton St		Seattle		KING		WA		98126		206-938-4253

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05223		Rite Aid #05223		99		08/31/2022				5217 California Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98136		206-937-2191

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05225		Rite Aid #05225		29		09/01/2022				17171 Bothell Way NE		Lake Forest Park		KING		WA		98155		206-363-6364

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05227		Rite Aid #05227		48		08/30/2022				110 SW 148th St		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-835-0166

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05228		Rite Aid #05228		43		08/30/2022				655 NW Richmond Beach Rd		Shoreline		KING		WA		98177		206-542-9688

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05230		Rite Aid #05230		57		08/31/2022				4920A Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-252-4109

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05231		Rite Aid #05231		35		08/31/2022				10103 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-347-2180

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05232		Rite Aid #05232		43		08/31/2022				303 91st Ave NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-335-4513

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05234		Rite Aid #05234		51		08/30/2022				1517 Commercial Ave		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-293-2119

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05235		Rite Aid #05235		80		08/31/2022				17226 Smokey Point Blvd		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-657-4410

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05236		Rite Aid #05236		23		08/31/2022				1400 Cornwall Ave		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-733-1980

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05237		Rite Aid #05237		38		09/01/2022				3227 Northwest Ave		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-647-2175

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05238		Rite Aid #05238		45		08/31/2022				220 36th St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-734-8254

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05239		Rite Aid #05239		42		08/31/2022				1225 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-671-5041

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05240		Rite Aid #05240		31		08/31/2022				222 Telegraph Rd		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-676-8570

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05241		Rite Aid #05241		59		09/01/2022				1195 Boblett St		Blaine		WHATCOM		WA		98230		360-332-1616

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05242		Rite Aid #05242		87		09/01/2022				8090 Guide Meridian Rd		Lynden		WHATCOM		WA		98264		360-354-4284

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05243		Rite Aid #05243		36		08/31/2022				251 Marysville Mall		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-0492

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05244		Rite Aid #05244		80		08/31/2022				18906 State Route 2		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-0943

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05245		Rite Aid #05245		73		08/31/2022				242 E College Way		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-424-7958

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05246		Rite Aid #05246		64		09/01/2022				11700 Mukilteo Speedway		Mukilteo		SNOHOMISH		WA		98275		425-514-0620

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05247		Rite Aid #05247		62		08/31/2022				31645 State Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-679-3522

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05248		Rite Aid #05248		55		08/31/2022				851 Moore St		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-856-2153

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05249		Rite Aid #05249		93		08/31/2022				205 Pine Ave		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-563-0223

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05250		Rite Aid #05250		64		09/01/2022				26817 88th Ave NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-629-9519

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05254		Rite Aid #05254		50		09/01/2022				4117 Kitsap Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98312		360-479-2415

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05255		Rite Aid #05255		78		09/01/2022				4818 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-851-6939

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05256		Rite Aid #05256		40		08/30/2022				900 Meridian E		Milton		PIERCE		WA		98354		253-952-2680

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05257		Rite Aid #05257		47		08/31/2022				621 S Lincoln St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-452-9784

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05258		Rite Aid #05258		29		08/31/2022				1940 E 1st St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-3456

		Albertsons Companies		0526		Safeway #0526		42		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 15.34.58		14444 124th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-7455

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05260		Rite Aid #05260		62		08/31/2022				3282 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-876-0969

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05261		Rite Aid #05261		49		08/31/2022				19475 7th Ave NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-697-2209

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05262		Rite Aid #05262		62		09/01/2022				1323 E Main		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98372		253-848-3564

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05264		Rite Aid #05264		42		09/01/2022				11220 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-537-3071

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05265		Rite Aid #05265		43		08/31/2022				520 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-681-0129

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05266		Rite Aid #05266		53		08/31/2022				2860 NW Bucklin Hill Rd		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-692-3410

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05267		Rite Aid #05267		90		08/31/2022				21302 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-862-2822

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05269		Rite Aid #05269		65		08/31/2022				1912 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-879-0140

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05271		Rite Aid #05271		49		09/01/2022				7041 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-474-0115

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05274		Rite Aid #05274		38		08/31/2022				15801 Pacific Ave S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-531-7427

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05275		Rite Aid #05275		51		08/31/2022				3840 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-564-2255

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05276		Rite Aid #05276		33		08/31/2022				1850 S Mildred St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98465		253-460-9599

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05277		Rite Aid #05277		48		08/31/2022				5700 100th St SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-588-3666

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05278		Rite Aid #05278		50		08/31/2022				305 Cooper Point Rd NW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-754-8014

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05279		Rite Aid #05279		28		09/01/2022				691 Sleater Kinney Rd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-491-4111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05280		Rite Aid #05280		49		08/31/2022				8230 Martin Way E		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-456-0444

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05281		Rite Aid #05281		61		08/31/2022				4776 Whitman Ln SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98513		360-412-5962

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05282		Rite Aid #05282		64		08/29/2022				301 E Wishkah St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-533-6320

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05283		Rite Aid #05283		67		09/01/2022				3130 Simpson Ave		Hoquiam		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98550		360-533-5531

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05284		Rite Aid #05284		113		09/01/2022				1200 Harrison Ave		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-807-2014

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05285		Rite Aid #05285		77		08/31/2022				551 S Market Blvd		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-748-8801

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05286		Rite Aid #05286		49		08/31/2022				909 Yelm Ave E		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-458-9011

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05287		Rite Aid #05287		43		09/01/2022				230 Kelso Dr		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		360-577-2693

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05288		Rite Aid #05288		84		08/31/2022				364 Triangle Shopping Ctr		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-423-4833

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05291		Rite Aid #05291		26		08/31/2022				13511 SE 3rd Way		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-885-0839

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05293		Rite Aid #05293		99		09/01/2022				500 S Pioneer Way		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-1219

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05295		Rite Aid #05295		73		08/31/2022				609 Omache Dr		Omak		OKANOGAN		WA		98841		509-826-2806

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05296		Rite Aid #05296		68		08/31/2022				2204 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-453-4414

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05297		Rite Aid #05297		78		09/01/2022				2519 Main St		Union Gap		YAKIMA		WA		98903		509-453-3603

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05299		Rite Aid #05299		96		09/01/2022				700 S Main St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-925-4232

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05300		Rite Aid #05300		45		09/01/2022				2010 Yakima Valley Hwy		Sunnyside		YAKIMA		WA		98944		509-839-2711

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05301		Rite Aid #05301		63		08/31/2022				1630 S Grand Ave		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-334-7222

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05302		Rite Aid #05302		49		08/30/2022				112 N Howard St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-838-1851

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05303		Rite Aid #05303		53		08/31/2022				810 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99203		509-838-3508

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05304		Rite Aid #05304		71		08/31/2022				2215 W Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-328-7887

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05305		Rite Aid #05305		94		09/01/2022				12222 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99206		509-924-4922

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05307		Rite Aid #05307		131		09/01/2022				5840 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-489-6010

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05308		Rite Aid #05308		57		08/31/2022				9120 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-464-4480

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05309		Rite Aid #05309		63		09/01/2022				1443 N Argonne Rd		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-928-9121

		Albertsons Companies		0531		Safeway #0531		23		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.41.45		101 Auburn Way S		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-735-4404

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05311		Rite Aid #05311		51		08/31/2022				12420 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-466-1946

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05312		Rite Aid #05312		71		09/01/2022				2929 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-535-9056

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05313		Rite Aid #05313		69		08/31/2022				4514 S Regal St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-448-9063

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05314		Rite Aid #05314		43		09/01/2022				1308 N 20th Ave		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-545-9581

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05315		Rite Aid #05315		32		08/31/2022				215 N 4th Ave		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-547-2231

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05316		Rite Aid #05316		112		09/01/2022				1321N N Columbia Center Blvd		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-3413

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05317		Rite Aid #05317		155		09/01/2022				101 N Ely St		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-1438

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05318		Rite Aid #05318		66		09/01/2022				1549 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-946-5770

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05319		Rite Aid #05319		89		09/01/2022				1329 Lee Blvd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-946-4684

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05320		Rite Aid #05320		90		09/01/2022				2028 Isaacs Ave		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-529-1917

		Albertsons Companies		0533		Safeway #0533		68		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 18.04.44		19150 NE Woodinville Duvall Rd		Woodinville		KING		WA		98077		425-788-6658

		Albertsons Companies		0534		Safeway #0534		33		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.06.50		3532 172nd St NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-651-6194

		Albertsons Companies		0535		Safeway #0535		31		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.31.09		20711 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-486-4473

		Albertsons Companies		0537		Safeway #0537		61		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.53.42		19651 State Route 2		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-9644

		Albertsons Companies		0538		Safeway #0538		57		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.57.10		442 W Sims Way		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-2860

		Albertsons Companies		0543		Safeway #0543		21		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.58.42		4700 Yelm Hwy SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-438-0081

		Albertsons Companies		0544		Safeway #0544		55		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.25.56		21301 Hwy 410		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98390		253-862-2533

		Albertsons Companies		0547		Safeway #0547		49		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.04.47		10105 224th St E		Graham		PIERCE		WA		98338		253-847-7634

		Albertsons Companies		0555		Safeway #0555		63		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.37.07		630 228th Ave NE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98074		425-868-6181

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05571		WALGREENS #05571		111		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1510 Cooper Point Rd SW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-570-8008

		Albertsons Companies		0558		Safeway #0558		49		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.43.26		6911 Coal Creek Pkwy SE		Newcastle		KING		WA		98059		425-644-2726

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05598		WALGREENS #05598		112		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6807 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-438-9380

		Albertsons Companies		0563		Safeway #0563		17		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 02.11.02		613 S 6th St		Sunnyside		YAKIMA		WA		98944		509-839-2103

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05697		WALGREENS #05697		57		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		15225 Pacific Ave S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-538-6916

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05698		WALGREENS #05698		82		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3099 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-876-5212

		Albertsons Companies		0580		Sav-On Pharmacy #0580		46		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.23.07		14300 NE 20th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-576-4844

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05816		WALGREENS #05816		132		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9812 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-576-4902

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05817		WALGREENS #05817		107		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1708 W Northwest Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-323-0309

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05818		WALGREENS #05818		103		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2105 E Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-483-0342

		Albertsons Companies		0584		Safeway #0584		49		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.40.44		711 W 1st Ave		Toppenish		YAKIMA		WA		98948		509-865-4700

		Albertsons Companies		0585		Safeway #0585		42		08/29/2022		08/29/2022 21.13.03		600 W Franklin St		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-426-0718

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05911		WALGREENS #05911		84		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4090 Meridian St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-734-0229

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05912		WALGREENS #05912		51		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3333 Wheaton Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98310		360-782-0907

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05913		WALGREENS #05913		128		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		7905 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-467-8361

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05914		WALGREENS #05914		136		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		15510 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99037		509-891-0735

		Albertsons Companies		0593		Safeway #0593		59		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.44.03		911 11th St		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-293-4148

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05950		WALGREENS #05950		90		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4412 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-760-7880

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05951		WALGREENS #05951		82		09/01/2022		04/03/2021 02.32.36		11509 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-539-4165

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06083		WALGREENS #06083		42		08/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4540 Lacey Blvd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-438-2353

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06102		WALGREENS #06102		62		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4404 S Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-770-6484

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06103		WALGREENS #06103		223		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1905 SE 164th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-885-2938

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06194		WALGREENS #06194		80		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		222 Pike St		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-903-8392

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06194		Rite Aid #06194		39		08/30/2022				22311 Mountain Hwy E		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-846-0542

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06232		Rite Aid #06232		50		08/31/2022				12811 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-770-4700

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06234		Rite Aid #06234		87		09/01/2022				20330 Ballinger Way NE		Shoreline		KING		WA		98155		206-368-0034

		Costco Pharmacy		0624		Costco Pharmacy #0624		242		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.31.15		10990 Harbor Hill Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-853-8609

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06258		WALGREENS #06258		109		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11607 98th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-825-8841

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06259		WALGREENS #06259		41		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9456 16th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98106		206-767-2294

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06260		WALGREENS #06260		110		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		729 Meridian Ave E		Edgewood		PIERCE		WA		98371		253-927-3380

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06302		WALGREENS #06302		49		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16423 Larch Way		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-741-8283

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06304		WALGREENS #06304		63		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		27112 132nd Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98042		253-638-3324

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06307		WALGREENS #06307		100		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10200 Mukilteo Speedway		Mukilteo		SNOHOMISH		WA		98275		425-315-9213

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06325		Rite Aid #06325		56		09/01/2022				18022 68th Ave NE		Kenmore		KING		WA		98028		425-424-2320

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06347		Rite Aid #06347		74		08/31/2022				250 Basin St SW		Ephrata		GRANT		WA		98823		509-754-3513

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06357		WALGREENS #06357		164		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6300 E Lake Sammamish Pkwy SE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-369-0265

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06389		WALGREENS #06389		60		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8500 15th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-706-5210

		Costco Pharmacy		0639		Costco Pharmacy #0639		183		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.45.46		955 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-683-8925

		Costco Pharmacy		0642		Costco Pharmacy #0642		317		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.15.48		16616 Twin Lakes Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		360-652-4537

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06422		WALGREENS #06422		144		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9709 Silverdale Way NW		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-692-7536

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06423		WALGREENS #06423		63		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6432 State Highway 303 NE		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-307-8741

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06452		Rite Aid #06452		56		08/31/2022				5655 3rd Ave		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-384-1551

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06455		Rite Aid #06455		73		08/30/2022				17615 140th Ave SE		Renton		KING		WA		98058		425-204-1585

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06462		Rite Aid #06462		75		09/01/2022				27000 Miller Bay Rd NE		Kingston		KITSAP		WA		98346		360-297-5200

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06488		Rite Aid #06488		49		08/31/2022				105 Washington Ave N		Kent		KING		WA		98032		253-373-0156

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06493		Rite Aid #06493		68		09/01/2022				9502 176th St E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-846-5386

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06498		Rite Aid #06498		78		09/01/2022				2800 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-253-5613

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06503		Rite Aid #06503		67		09/01/2022				3733 116th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		111-111-1111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06521		Rite Aid #06521		23		09/01/2022				22201 Meridian E		Graham		PIERCE		WA		98338		111-111-1111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06539		Rite Aid #06539		76		09/01/2022				608 W Stanley St		Granite Falls		SNOHOMISH		WA		98252		360-691-4659

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06544		Rite Aid #06544		63		09/01/2022				23940 NE State Route 3		Belfair		MASON		WA		98528		360-275-8964

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06553		Rite Aid #06553		93		09/01/2022				9007 N Indian Trail Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-464-2791

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06590		WALGREENS #06590		53		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1531 Broadway		Seattle		KING		WA		98122		206-204-0599

		Costco Pharmacy		0660		Costco Pharmacy #0660		373		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 15.04.34		1201 39th Ave SW		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-445-7542

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06614		WALGREENS #06614		75		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		20812 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-398-0204

		Costco Pharmacy		0662		Costco Pharmacy #0662		222		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.58.49		1725 S Burlington Blvd		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-757-5702

		Costco Pharmacy		0670		Costco Pharmacy #0670		309		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.59.49		5601 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-842-0002

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06720		WALGREENS #06720		63		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16824 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-741-4302

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06722		Rite Aid #06722		64		08/31/2022				1609 Main St		Freeland		ISLAND		WA		98249		360-331-4700

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06814		WALGREENS #06814		59		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10302 Sunrise Blvd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-604-1013

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06890		WALGREENS #06890		72		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		500 15th Ave E		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-709-4569

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06901		WALGREENS #06901		37		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		28817 Military Rd S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-839-1027

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06901		Bartell Drugs #06901		108		08/31/2022				1628 5th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-622-0582

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06902		Bartell Drugs #06902		35		09/01/2022				1500 NW Market St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-763-2626

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06906		Bartell Drugs #06906		51		09/01/2022				8862 161st Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-883-9532

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06907		Bartell Drugs #06907		52		08/31/2022				5700 E Lake Sammamish Pkwy SE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-391-6408

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06908		Bartell Drugs #06908		42		09/01/2022				9600 15th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98106		206-763-2728

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06909		Bartell Drugs #06909		101		09/01/2022				120 N 85th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-784-7601

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06910		Bartell Drugs #06910		40		09/01/2022				1101 Madison St		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-340-1171

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06911		Bartell Drugs #06911		32		08/31/2022				4344 University Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-632-3514

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06912		Bartell Drugs #06912		64		09/01/2022				22833 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-481-7810

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06914		Bartell Drugs #06914		29		09/01/2022				1820 N 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-632-3314

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06915		Bartell Drugs #06915		57		08/31/2022				2518 196th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-673-7068

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06916		Bartell Drugs #06916		94		09/01/2022				4706 42nd Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-932-8045

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06917		Bartell Drugs #06917		63		09/01/2022				248 Bendigo Blvd S		North Bend		KING		WA		98045		425-888-1308

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06917		WALGREENS #06917		95		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8333 Martin Way E		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-455-0029

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06918		Bartell Drugs #06918		36		09/01/2022				14442 124th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-7899

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06920		Bartell Drugs #06920		46		08/31/2022				3620 Factoria Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-644-7529

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06921		Bartell Drugs #06921		42		08/30/2022				6619 132nd Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-881-5544

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06922		Bartell Drugs #06922		45		08/31/2022				21615 Pacific Hwy S		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-878-4627

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06923		Bartell Drugs #06923		90		08/31/2022				1407 Broadway		Seattle		KING		WA		98122		206-726-3495

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06924		Bartell Drugs #06924		80		08/30/2022				6401 12th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-525-3754

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06925		Bartell Drugs #06925		56		09/01/2022				11020 19th Ave SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-337-7197

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06926		Bartell Drugs #06926		66		08/30/2022				22803 44th Ave W		Mountlake Terrace		SNOHOMISH		WA		98043		425-771-3738

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06927		Bartell Drugs #06927		62		09/01/2022				11919 NE 8th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98005		425-454-0146

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06928		Bartell Drugs #06928		72		09/01/2022				14130 Juanita Dr NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-6275

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06929		Bartell Drugs #06929		82		09/01/2022				526 228th Ave NE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98074		425-868-1112

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06930		Bartell Drugs #06930		68		08/31/2022				6939 Coal Creek Pkwy SE		Newcastle		KING		WA		98059		425-644-4416

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06931		Bartell Drugs #06931		139		08/31/2022				2700 NE University Village St		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-525-0705

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06932		Bartell Drugs #06932		54		09/01/2022				27055 Pacific Hwy S		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		253-839-1693

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06933		Bartell Drugs #06933		62		08/31/2022				1115 13th St		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-568-0548

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06934		Bartell Drugs #06934		32		08/31/2022				12946 SE Kent Kangley Rd		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-631-6874

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06936		Bartell Drugs #06936		71		09/01/2022				1001 Mercer St		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-223-0658

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06938		Bartell Drugs #06938		64		08/31/2022				2222 32nd Ave W		Seattle		KING		WA		98199		206-282-2881

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06939		Bartell Drugs #06939		53		08/31/2022				5500 Olympic Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-858-7455

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06940		Bartell Drugs #06940		124		08/31/2022				10116 NE 8th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-454-2468

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06941		Bartell Drugs #06941		48		08/31/2022				14901 4th Ave SW		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-242-1202

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06942		Bartell Drugs #06942		113		09/01/2022				600 1st Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-284-1354

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06943		Bartell Drugs #06943		32		08/30/2022				14277 Pacific Hwy		Tukwila		KING		WA		98168		206-431-9652

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06944		Bartell Drugs #06944		69		08/31/2022				10625 NE 68th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-2241

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06945		Bartell Drugs #06945		81		09/01/2022				4700 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98059		425-793-1015

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06947		Bartell Drugs #06947		90		08/31/2022				22117 SE 237th St		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-432-1234

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06948		Bartell Drugs #06948		27		09/01/2022				1825 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-303-2584

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06951		Bartell Drugs #06951		89		08/31/2022				6602 64th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-658-5218

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06952		Bartell Drugs #06952		49		09/01/2022				7370 170th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-895-8133

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06953		Bartell Drugs #06953		19		09/01/2022				17633 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-743-7555

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06954		Bartell Drugs #06954		49		09/01/2022				3601 6th Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-761-1248

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06956		Bartell Drugs #06956		63		08/31/2022				2345 42nd Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-932-7437

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06957		Bartell Drugs #06957		34		08/31/2022				2700 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-460-1879

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06958		Bartell Drugs #06958		74		08/31/2022				23028 100th Ave W		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98020		425-670-2860

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06959		Bartell Drugs #06959		86		08/31/2022				653 156th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-641-9127

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06961		Bartell Drugs #06961		30		08/30/2022				910 4th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98164		206-624-8394

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06962		Bartell Drugs #06962		46		08/30/2022				18420 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-542-2948

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06963		Bartell Drugs #06963		86		08/31/2022				2345 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98144		000-020-6326

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06964		Bartell Drugs #06964		43		08/31/2022				7205 267th St NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-939-0572

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06965		Bartell Drugs #06965		51		09/01/2022				5006 132nd St SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-357-6162

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06966		Bartell Drugs #06966		46		08/31/2022				3018 NE 125th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-362-7572

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06967		Bartell Drugs #06967		92		09/01/2022				1929 Queen Anne Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-285-1737

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06968		Bartell Drugs #06968		66		08/31/2022				17254 140th Ave SE		Renton		KING		WA		98058		425-226-7000

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06969		Bartell Drugs #06969		56		08/31/2022				18001 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-402-6485

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06970		Bartell Drugs #06970		58		09/01/2022				3625 148th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-742-1120

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06971		Bartell Drugs #06971		78		09/01/2022				5625 22nd Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-783-3051

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06972		Bartell Drugs #06972		38		08/31/2022				400 S Jackson St		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-467-1746

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06973		Bartell Drugs #06973		58		09/01/2022				419 NE 71st St		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-288-0052

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06974		Bartell Drugs #06974		50		08/31/2022				7423 204th St NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-403-7455

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06975		Bartell Drugs #06975		78		08/31/2022				35013 Snoqualmie Pkwy		Snoqualmie		KING		WA		98065		425-363-6045

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06976		Bartell Drugs #06976		85		09/01/2022				9010 Market Pl		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-334-4028

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06977		Bartell Drugs #06977		59		08/31/2022				2506 2nd Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98121		206-363-0565

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06978		Rite Aid #06978		19		08/30/2022				312 Central Way		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-307-6786

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06990		Bartell Drugs #06990		5		08/29/2022				3909 Hoyt Ave		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-317-3620

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06991		Bartell Drugs #06991		2		08/22/2022				4420 76th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-651-7410

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07034		WALGREENS #07034		109		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12 E Empire Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-325-0781

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07131		WALGREENS #07131		114		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		909 17th St		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-299-2816

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07132		WALGREENS #07132		42		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11216 4th Ave W		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-355-9940

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07136		WALGREENS #07136		103		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1350 Garrett St		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-825-5739

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07137		WALGREENS #07137		54		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2650 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-564-0351

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07173		WALGREENS #07173		77		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		22320 Meridian E		Graham		PIERCE		WA		98338		253-875-1824

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07226		WALGREENS #07226		120		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9714 E Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-253-7254

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07355		WALGREENS #07355		46		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3011 NE Sunset Blvd		Renton		KING		WA		98056		425-207-0053

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07356		WALGREENS #07356		68		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3540 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98407		253-759-2378

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07390		WALGREENS #07390		169		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1070 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-647-2713

		Costco Pharmacy		0740		Costco Pharmacy #0740		264		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 19.56.52		1470 Marvin Rd NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-412-3488

		Costco Pharmacy		0747		Costco Pharmacy #0747		317		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 15.12.57		24008 Snohomish Woodinville Rd		Woodinville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98072		425-806-7701

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07480		WALGREENS #07480		55		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1701 Auburn Way S		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-394-0029

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07570		WALGREENS #07570		67		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2205 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-252-5213

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07594		WALGREENS #07594		72		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1416 Harvey Rd NE		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-394-0022

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07677		WALGREENS #07677		111		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1502 Lake Tapps Pkwy SE		Auburn		PIERCE		WA		98092		253-394-0019

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07700		WALGREENS #07700		51		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		34008 Hoyt Rd SW		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-838-5963

		Costco Pharmacy		0772		Costco Pharmacy #0772		506		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.39.01		6505 NE 88th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-828-2289

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07782		WALGREENS #07782		110		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1901 Main St		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-384-7658

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07846		WALGREENS #07846		90		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2702 N Argonne Rd		Millwood		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-892-1637

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07908		WALGREENS #07908		85		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		27130 172nd Ave SE		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-630-6791

		Albertsons Companies		0792		Safeway #0792		43		08/30/2022		08/31/2022 16.08.02		17023 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-631-2450

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09113		WALGREENS #09113		193		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4000 W 27th Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99337		509-582-7781

		Magstar POS Vendor		092		Bartell Drugs #92		0		11/02/2016				5529 24th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-783-3051

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09373		WALGREENS #09373		50		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		17524 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-542-4964

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09379		WALGREENS #09379		111		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8511 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-597-0123

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09380		WALGREENS #09380		161		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6105 NE 114th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-254-3848

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09423		WALGREENS #09423		25		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		23003 Pacific Hwy S		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-870-1832

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09590		WALGREENS #09590		54		08/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5602 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-203-0074

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09596		WALGREENS #09596		187		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		585 Gage Blvd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-628-3629

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09765		WALGREENS #09765		235		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5506 Road 68		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-547-1789

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09812		WALGREENS #09812		104		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2939 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-232-1021

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09911		WALGREENS #09911		126		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4001 Summitview Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-972-2986

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10107		WALGREENS #10107		132		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		633 W Tietan St		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-529-1570

		Costco Pharmacy		1013		Costco Pharmacy #1013		242		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.25.10		2310 Longfibre Rd		Union Gap		YAKIMA		WA		98903		509-248-0342

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10141		WALGREENS #10141		120		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2903 NE Andresen Rd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-256-1503

		Rx30 POS Vendor		101639		Fairway Drug		14		08/27/2022				1758 Front St		Lynden		WHATCOM		WA		98264		360-354-1226

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10195		WALGREENS #10195		111		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2800 W Clearwater Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-5412

		Costco Pharmacy		1029		Costco Pharmacy #1029		342		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.54.23		27520 Covington Way SE		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-796-1011

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10304		WALGREENS #10304		56		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		14308 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-604-1051

		WA NPLEx Independents		103300		Credena Health Pharmacy		16		08/29/2022		08/31/2022 16.46.48		1321 Colby Ave		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-261-3555

		WA NPLEx Independents		103302		Credena Health Pharmacy Monroe		4		08/19/2022		08/19/2022 20.08.15		19200 N Kelsey St		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-5555

		Rx30 POS Vendor		103605		Providence Mill Creek Pharmacy		0		02/14/2017				12800 Bothell Everett Hwy		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-316-5645

		Rx30 POS Vendor		103915		Pavilion Pharmacy		0		11/29/2016				7320 216th St SW		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-673-3700

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10395		WALGREENS #10395		123		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1610 NW Louisiana Ave		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-740-1876

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10478		WALGREENS #10478		151		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1601 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-943-2605

		Rx30 POS Vendor		105295		Elk Drug		25		08/31/2022				176 E Main St		Dayton		COLUMBIA		WA		99328		509-382-2536

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10553		WALGREENS #10553		57		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		15585 NE 24th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-643-8281

		WA NPLEx Independents		1063886992		Yokes Pharmacy #19		52		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.50.32		4235 S Cheney Spokane Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99224		509-462-5691

		Rx30 POS Vendor		106765		Horizon Pharmacy		7		08/25/2022				633 W 1st St		Wapato		YAKIMA		WA		98951		509-584-0300

		Albertsons Companies		1078		Safeway #1078		49		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.54.41		2930 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-575-6246

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10788		WALGREENS #10788		118		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1502 N Liberty Lake Rd		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-570-0485

		Rx30 POS Vendor		108467		Bainbridge Island Community Pharmacy		20		08/30/2022		03/12/2022 19.22.22		124 Winslow Way W		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-780-7809

		Costco Pharmacy		1086		Costco Pharmacy #1086		383		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.42.11		19610 SE 1st St		Camas		CLARK		WA		98607		360-258-6230

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10926		WALGREENS #10926		95		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		490 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-681-2018

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10946		WALGREENS #10946		142		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2830 S Grand Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99203		509-455-3736

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10994		WALGREENS #10994		85		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		320 Harrison St		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-855-0735

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10995		WALGREENS #10995		31		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3716 S 144th St		Tukwila		KING		WA		98168		206-204-1284

		Rx30 POS Vendor		110123		Hart and Dilatush Pharmacy		3		08/30/2022				601 W Riverside Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-624-2111

		Albertsons Companies		1103		Safeway #1103		29		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.24.33		6701 E Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-992-5726

		Emporos POS Vendor		1104969518		The Prescription Pad Pharmacy - North		4		08/22/2022				3915 Talbot Rd S		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-690-3551

		Emporos POS Vendor		1114340882		Skagit Regional Clinic Riverbend Pharmacy		0		03/29/2018				2320 Freeway Dr		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-814-6840

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11214		WALGREENS #11214		109		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		31490 Streetate Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-675-3497

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11215		WALGREENS #11215		67		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		932 E Front St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-4456

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11300		WALGREENS #11300		102		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		623 S Burlington Blvd		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-707-2741

		Albertsons Companies		1135		Safeway #1135		62		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.08.17		804 W 1st St		Cle Elum		KITTITAS		WA		98922		509-852-3006

		Albertsons Companies		1142		Safeway #1142		37		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.14.01		12519 NE 85th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-9235

		Albertsons Companies		1143		Safeway #1143		25		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.40.48		8340 15th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-782-7480

		Emporos POS Vendor		1144224692		Virginia Mason Medical â€“ Federal Way		10		08/30/2022				Mail Stop A-SO		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-874-1650

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11527		WALGREENS #11527		54		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2024 6th Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98403		253-272-2311

		Albertsons Companies		1159		Safeway #1159		68		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.21.31		121 W Walnut St		Newport		PEND OREILLE		WA		99156		509-447-3972

		Albertsons Companies		1160		Safeway #1160		54		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.02.42		1600 Plaza Way		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-522-4672

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11635		WALGREENS #11635		105		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6708 NE 63rd St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-696-0759

		Albertsons Companies		1173		Safeway #1173		42		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 21.42.06		1243 Marvin Rd NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-252-2235

		Emporos POS Vendor		1174527683		Virginia Mason Medical - Buck		5		08/29/2022				Mail Stop C1-PO		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-223-6877

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11856		WALGREENS #11856		55		08/28/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		566 Denny Way		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-204-1982

		Costco Pharmacy		1190		Costco Pharmacy #1190		315		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.21.25		18109 33rd Ave W		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-697-1072

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12053		WALGREENS #12053		107		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6400 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-965-0541

		Costco Pharmacy		1216		Costco Pharmacy #1216		221		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.48.04		4125 Arctic Ave		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-738-7851

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12168		WALGREENS #12168		43		08/27/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3929 Kitsap Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98312		360-917-1041

		Costco Pharmacy		1225		Costco Pharmacy #1225		201		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.54.16		7725 188th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-406-5392

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12275		WALGREENS #12275		115		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		610 W Yakima Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-469-0246

		Albertsons Companies		1242		Safeway #1242		37		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.21.50		2509 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-532-9182

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12453		WALGREENS #12453		109		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		702 Trosper Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-943-5178

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12497		WALGREENS #12497		37		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4105 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98059		425-207-1278

		Albertsons Companies		1252		Safeway #1252		36		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 20.45.53		253 High School Rd NE		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-842-0127

		Albertsons Companies		1268		Safeway #1268		27		08/31/2022		08/30/2022 17.11.18		3010 E 57th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-443-6502

		Costco Pharmacy		1278		Costco Pharmacy #1278		318		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.19.30		9801 204th Ave E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-750-8130

		Albertsons Companies		1287		Safeway #1287		56		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.54.34		800 NE 3rd Ave		Camas		CLARK		WA		98607		360-834-6550

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12910		WALGREENS #12910		89		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4840 Borgen Blvd		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-853-9340

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12933		WALGREENS #12933		96		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		718 91st Ave NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-334-1523

		Albertsons Companies		1294		Safeway #1294		17		08/28/2022		08/28/2022 21.25.07		210 Washington Ave S		Kent		KING		WA		98032		253-852-5115

		WA NPLEx Independents		1295100295		Yokes Pharmacy #16		34		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 01.04.16		1233 N Liberty Lake Rd		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-922-0705

		Albertsons Companies		1297		Safeway #1297		19		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 23.50.42		23632 Highway 99		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-775-1030

		Costco Pharmacy		1298		Costco Pharmacy #1298		343		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.06.49		12020 N Newport Hwy		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-466-3315

		Albertsons Companies		1299		Safeway #1299		14		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.23.53		10100 N Newport Hwy		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-465-3676

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13087		WALGREENS #13087		78		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4468 Stone Way N		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-547-1226

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13770		WALGREENS #13770		48		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		17520 Avondale Rd NE		Woodinville		KING		WA		98077		425-844-0302

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13967		WALGREENS #13967		7		08/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1135 116th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-453-1130

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13971		WALGREENS #13971		101		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		470 Grant Rd		East Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-886-7047

		Albertsons Companies		1407		Safeway #1407		45		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.30.00		705 Trosper Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-705-3679

		Albertsons Companies		1413		Sav-On Pharmacy #1413		26		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.23.09		3322 132nd St SE		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-338-1891

		WA NPLEx Independents		1427399054		Fircrest Pharmacy		1		08/11/2022		08/11/2022 16.42.12		1107 Regents Blvd		Fircrest		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-830-5242

		Albertsons Companies		1436		Safeway #1436		33		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.53.13		1624 72nd St E		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98404		253-537-2435

		Albertsons Companies		1437		Safeway #1437		19		08/29/2022		08/29/2022 19.43.56		1302 S 38th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98418		253-471-5511

		Albertsons Companies		1448		Safeway #1448		24		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.12.52		680 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-681-2120

		Albertsons Companies		1449		Safeway #1449		65		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.14.17		501 N Miller St		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-663-5575

		Albertsons Companies		1461		Safeway Pharmacy #1461		22		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 21.41.52		520 128th St SW		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-347-1007

		Albertsons Companies		1464		Safeway #1464		55		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.42.43		3215 Harrison Ave NW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-956-3827

		Albertsons Companies		1467		Safeway #1467		24		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.33.59		900 N Callow Ave		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98312		360-792-9262

		Albertsons Companies		1471		Safeway #1471		90		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.34.11		26916 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-432-3077

		Albertsons Companies		1472		Safeway #1472		37		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 01.22.10		315 E College Way		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-424-0467

		Albertsons Companies		1473		Safeway #1473		42		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.10.29		14020 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-891-6319

		Albertsons Companies		1477		Safeway #1477		36		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.24.53		1423 NW Market St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-782-8688

		Albertsons Companies		1484		Safeway #1484		23		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.44.33		4128 Rucker Ave		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-252-1911

		Albertsons Companies		1485		Safeway #1485		32		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.43.36		1258 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-2882

		Albertsons Companies		1492		Safeway #1492		47		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 23.15.42		110 E 3rd St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-0599

		Albertsons Companies		1493		Safeway #1493		27		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.00.58		4011 S 164th St		Seatac		KING		WA		98188		206-248-0300

		Albertsons Companies		1494		Safeway #1494		40		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.27.09		2507 W Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-325-4396

		Albertsons Companies		1495		Safeway #1495		75		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.24.15		1129 Harrison Ave		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-330-5229

		Albertsons Companies		1503		Safeway #1503		65		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.39.51		520 Cleveland Ave SE		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98501		360-943-7600

		Albertsons Companies		1508		Safeway #1508		39		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.17.53		3820 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-725-9887

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15158		WALGREENS #15158		71		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		404 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-658-5375

		Albertsons Companies		1519		Safeway #1519		43		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 21.31.19		13719 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-891-4254

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15203		WALGREENS #15203		104		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		26705 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-578-9410

		Albertsons Companies		1522		Safeway #1522		63		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 15.11.51		20500 Olympic Pl NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-403-3378

		Albertsons Companies		1524		Safeway #1524		43		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 23.43.32		1401 NE McWilliams Rd		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-373-7226

		Albertsons Companies		1528		Safeway #1528		70		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.08.08		460 SW Mt Si Blvd		North Bend		KING		WA		98045		425-831-2126

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15387		WALGREENS #15387		69		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3925 159th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-497-1225

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15404		WALGREENS #15404		92		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9797 Edmonds Way		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98020		425-672-0017

		Albertsons Companies		1544		Safeway #1544		54		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.08.44		1150 Basin St SW		Ephrata		GRANT		WA		98823		509-754-3567

		Albertsons Companies		1546		Safeway #1546		17		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 20.23.29		221 W Heron St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-532-8743

		Albertsons Companies		1550		Safeway #1550		53		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 18.49.39		7300 Roosevelt Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-524-1649

		Albertsons Companies		1551		Safeway #1551		59		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.20.28		1410 E John St		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-323-4935

		Albertsons Companies		1555		Safeway #1555		28		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.40.11		1207 S 320th St		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-946-1505

		Albertsons Companies		1563		Safeway #1563		18		08/28/2022		08/31/2022 16.27.29		200 S 3rd St		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-226-0325

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15643		WALGREENS #15643		12		08/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		910 W 5th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99204		509-624-3350

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15673		WALGREENS #15673		70		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1315 Wintergreen Ln NE		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-317-8521

		Albertsons Companies		1571		Safeway #1571		31		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 23.16.28		23961 NE State Route 3		Belfair		MASON		WA		98528		360-275-0953

		Albertsons Companies		1572		Safeway #1572		51		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 23.26.23		14020 Main St NE		Duvall		KING		WA		98019		425-844-1199

		Albertsons Companies		1586		Safeway #1586		30		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.59.19		12318 15th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-306-0508

		Albertsons Companies		1589		Safeway #1589		88		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 15.52.27		116 River Bend Dr		Leavenworth		CHELAN		WA		98826		509-548-5811

		Albertsons Companies		1593		Safeway #1593		67		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.51.36		610 E Wine Country Rd		Grandview		YAKIMA		WA		98930		509-882-1060

		Albertsons Companies		1594		Safeway #1594		17		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 02.47.26		707 S 56th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-471-1730

		Emporos POS Vendor		1598832412		Evergreen Professional Center Pharmacy		0		04/17/2021				12303 NE 130th Ln		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-899-2790

		Albertsons Companies		1600		Safeway #1600		50		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.58.21		300 Bellevue Way NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-749-3889

		Walgreens Pharmacy		16025		WALGREENS #16025		44		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		425 Bridge St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-552-8091

		Walgreens Pharmacy		16067		WALGREENS #16067		213		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2100 NE 139th St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-574-0914

		Walgreens Pharmacy		16095		WALGREENS #16095		43		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		125 Samish Way		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-392-2936

		Albertsons Companies		1611		Safeway #1611		50		08/30/2022		08/31/2022 16.03.13		6711 NE 63rd St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-992-5686

		Albertsons Companies		1619		Safeway #1619		47		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.50.42		1109 Yelm Ave E		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-458-8835

		Albertsons Companies		1624		Safeway #1624		49		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.33.03		735 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-507-1042

		Albertsons Companies		1630		Safeway #1630		35		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.06.32		400 N Ruby St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-5096

		Albertsons Companies		1645		Safeway #1645		30		08/29/2022		08/31/2022 03.49.11		10223 Gravelly Lake Dr SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-581-7181

		Albertsons Companies		1653		Safeway #1653		50		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.50.44		2615 NE 112th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-449-5205

		Albertsons Companies		1660		Safeway #1660		41		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.41.02		905 E Mead Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98903		509-248-8782

		Albertsons Companies		1664		Safeway #1664		27		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 15.56.58		138 SW 148th St		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-243-2796

		Emporos POS Vendor		1679862189		The Prescription Pad Pharmacy - South		17		08/31/2022				400 S 43rd St		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-917-6226

		Albertsons Companies		1687		Safeway #1687		83		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.13.39		3307 Evergreen Way		Washougal		CLARK		WA		98671		360-335-2006

		WA NPLEx Independents		1689956567		Tri- Area Pharmacy		22		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.11.43		93 Oak Bay Rd		Port Hadlock		JEFFERSON		WA		98339		360-379-9800

		Emporos POS Vendor		1700880291		Virginia Mason Medical - Lindeman		5		08/26/2022				Mail Stop X2-PN		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-625-7202

		Emporos POS Vendor		1700969847		Skagit Regional Clinics Sedro Woolley Pharmacy		0		03/15/2018				1990 Hospital Dr		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-854-2760

		Albertsons Companies		1704		Safeway #1704		81		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 03.36.20		6700 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-944-2686

		Albertsons Companies		1740		Safeway #1740		111		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.27.27		2710 1st St		Cheney		SPOKANE		WA		99004		509-235-6030

		Albertsons Companies		1762		Safeway #1762		59		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.40.33		1725 Pacific Ave		Woodland		CLARK		WA		98674		360-225-4375

		Albertsons Companies		1798		Safeway #1798		65		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.06.27		11501 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-536-5296

		Albertsons Companies		1799		Safeway #1799		14		08/30/2022		08/31/2022 15.43.46		3919 N Market St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-482-3480

		Emporos POS Vendor		1801244504		Shelton Pharmacy		13		08/31/2022				110 W K St		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-545-4333

		Albertsons Companies		1803		Safeway #1803		96		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.03.29		717 State Route 9 NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-249-4002

		Emporos POS Vendor		1831131135		Skagit Regional Clinics Mount Vernon Pharmacy		0		03/29/2018				1410 E Kincaid St		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98274		360-428-6465

		Albertsons Companies		1842		Safeway #1842		56		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.25.56		13023 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-566-7986

		Albertsons Companies		1844		Safeway #1844		48		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.01.29		301 Whitesell Ct NW		Orting		PIERCE		WA		98360		360-893-0843

		Albertsons Companies		1864		Safeway #1864		59		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.47.37		24040 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-482-2829

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		1870		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #1870		168		08/31/2022				1690 SE Harvest Dr		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-334-2981

		Albertsons Companies		1885		Safeway #1885		20		08/30/2022		08/29/2022 20.46.59		516 1st Ave W		Seattle		KING		WA		98119		206-494-1700

		Albertsons Companies		1922		Safeway #1922		24		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.16.30		2709 E Highway 101		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-7865

		Albertsons Companies		1923		Safeway #1923		59		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 18.21.29		9620 28th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98126		206-923-9110

		Albertsons Companies		1930		Safeway #1930		37		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.24.22		8071 Guide Meridian Rd		Lynden		WHATCOM		WA		98264		360-318-0698

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		1947		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #1947		110		09/01/2022				902 Engh Rd		Omak		OKANOGAN		WA		98841		509-826-6146

		Albertsons Companies		1952		Safeway #1952		64		08/31/2022		08/30/2022 18.13.58		4280 Martin Way E		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-456-0709

		Albertsons Companies		1965		Safeway #1965		19		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.08.17		9262 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-494-1130

		Albertsons Companies		1966		Safeway #1966		38		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.22.27		13101 SE Kent Kangley Rd		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-638-0831

		Albertsons Companies		1977		Safeway #1977		33		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.53.21		6200 Pacific Ave SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-486-3401

		Albertsons Companies		1978		Safeway #1978		42		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.42.33		2637 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98407		253-759-9271

		Albertsons Companies		1993		Safeway #1993		12		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.28.22		2201 E Madison St		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-494-1520

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2006		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2006		138		09/01/2022				306 5th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-6660

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2007		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2007		143		09/01/2022				1005 N Stratford Rd		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-766-0168

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2016		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2016		118		09/01/2022				810 N Highway		Colville		STEVENS		WA		99114		509-684-2973

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2037		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2037		154		09/01/2022				909 E Wishkah St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-532-7875

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2101		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2101		207		09/01/2022				2720 S Quillan St		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99337		509-586-1574

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2121		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2121		147		09/01/2022				100 E Wallace Kneeland Blvd		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-427-0171

		Walgreens Pharmacy		21243		WALGREENS #21243		0		07/28/2022				327 W 3rd Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-838-0175

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2187		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2187		121		09/01/2022				2000 N Wenatchee Ave		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-664-3698

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2196		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2196		88		09/01/2022				3411 E Kolonels Way		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-452-3105

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2241		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2241		110		09/01/2022				2675 E Lincoln Ave		Sunnyside		YAKIMA		WA		98944		509-839-7030

		Albertsons Companies		2248		Sav-On Pharmacy #2248		37		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.15.33		1304 N Liberty Lake Rd		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-891-6967

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2249		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2249		167		08/31/2022				1601 NW Louisiana Ave		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-748-0858

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2269		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2269		84		09/01/2022				1600 E Chestnut Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98901		509-248-3855

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2317		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2317		106		09/01/2022				6797 State Highway 303 NE		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-698-3446

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2319		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2319		109		09/01/2022				1250 SW Erie St		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-279-0671

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2325		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2325		162		09/01/2022				3497 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-874-9063

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2385		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2385		99		09/01/2022				762 Outlet Collection Dr SW		Auburn		KING		WA		98001		253-735-0708

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2403		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2403		136		09/01/2022				310 31st Ave SE		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-770-9889

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2450		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2450		57		09/01/2022				4420 Meridian St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-647-1611

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2469		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2469		168		09/01/2022				540 7th Ave		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-414-9602

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2476		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2476		242		09/01/2022				1700 SE Meadowbrook Blvd		College Place		WALLA WALLA		WA		99324		509-525-3626

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2516		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2516		84		09/01/2022				743 Rainier Ave S		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-227-9307

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2539		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2539		216		08/31/2022				15727 E Broadway Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99037		509-922-9047

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2549		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2549		227		08/31/2022				9212 N Colton St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-464-2736

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2550		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2550		149		08/31/2022				221E NE 104th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-885-0126

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2571		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2571		56		08/30/2022				1900 S 314th St		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-941-3555

		Albertsons Companies		2592		Sav-On Pharmacy #2592		35		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 17.45.11		2108 W Main St		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-687-4092

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2594		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2594		67		09/01/2022				1400 164th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-741-3646

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2595		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2595		63		08/30/2022				8924 34th Ave NE		Quil Ceda Village		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		360-657-1223

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2596		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2596		118		09/01/2022				2301 Freeway Dr		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-428-3911

		Albertsons Companies		2637		Safeway #2637		71		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.34.30		411 Three Rivers Dr		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		360-636-5430

		Albertsons Companies		2639		Safeway #2639		52		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 02.37.55		430 SE Bishop Blvd		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-334-0819

		Albertsons Companies		2640		Safeway #2640		63		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.23.50		13308 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-435-1742

		Albertsons Companies		2645		Safeway #2645		72		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.43.17		5802 134th Pl SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-332-6179

		Albertsons Companies		2734		Safeway #2734		72		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.08.02		10020 NE 137th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-0708

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2865		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2865		168		09/01/2022				2301 W Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-2015

		Albertsons Companies		2932		Safeway #2932		87		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 19.27.51		2622 California Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-937-2221

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2947		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2947		123		09/01/2022				9000 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-571-2207

		Albertsons Companies		3006		Safeway #3006		47		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 18.39.57		1451 Highlands Dr NE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-392-4181

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3053		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3053		97		08/31/2022				1605 SE Everett Mall Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-789-3364

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3098		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3098		41		09/01/2022				15063 Main St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-643-8015

		Albertsons Companies		3106		Albertsons Pharmacy #3106		32		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.19.26		11012 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-537-1517

		Albertsons Companies		3120		Safeway #3120		15		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.13.53		12725 1st Ave S		Burien		KING		WA		98168		206-566-7303

		Sam's Club Pharmacy		3145		Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market #3145		57		08/31/2022				2201 Grand Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-258-2017

		Albertsons Companies		3148		Safeway #3148		73		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 23.21.09		19245 10th Ave NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-394-1589

		Albertsons Companies		3213		Safeway #3213		29		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.07.30		15332 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-539-5500

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3217		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3217		95		08/31/2022				1860 E Main St		Othello		ADAMS		WA		99344		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3218		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3218		78		09/01/2022				20307 Mountain Hwy E		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-846-6260

		Albertsons Companies		3228		Safeway #3228		73		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 19.47.11		5616 176th St E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-414-1741

		Albertsons Companies		3247		Safeway #3247		38		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.41.22		101 Grand Coulee Hwy		Grand Coulee		GRANT		WA		99133		509-633-0463

		Albertsons Companies		3248		Safeway #3248		35		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.27.11		902 W Francis Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-6114

		Albertsons Companies		3252		Safeway #3252		67		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.21.16		601 S Pioneer Way		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-764-4721

		Albertsons Companies		3253		Sav-On Pharmacy #3253		36		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 16.49.07		5204 W Clearwater Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-735-8311

		Albertsons Companies		3255		Safeway #3255		22		08/29/2022		08/29/2022 23.03.42		933 E Mission Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99202		509-482-2089

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3260		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3260		114		08/31/2022				1399 Nat Washington Way		Ephrata		GRANT		WA		98823		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3261		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3261		260		09/01/2022				2801 Duportail St		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-628-1370

		Albertsons Companies		3265		Safeway #3265		82		08/29/2022		08/29/2022 19.47.52		106 W Manson Hwy		Chelan		CHELAN		WA		98816		509-682-4087

		Albertsons Companies		3285		Safeway #3285		21		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.53.45		1275 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-650-1537

		Albertsons Companies		3298		Safeway #3298		37		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 18.33.01		7601 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-595-3223

		Albertsons Companies		3317		Safeway #3317		29		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.34.05		3355 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-329-5465

		Albertsons Companies		3319		Safeway #3319		50		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 03.24.24		4300 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98059		425-873-2091

		Albertsons Companies		3321		Safeway #3321		10		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.38.09		4831 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-853-1736

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3380		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3380		208		09/01/2022				4820 Road 68		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-543-7947

		Albertsons Companies		3411		Safeway Pharmacy #3411		44		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.56.04		8611 Steilacoom Blvd SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98498		253-582-0648

		Albertsons Companies		3412		Sav-On Pharmacy #3412		33		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 20.37.00		1128 N Miller St		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-662-5152

		Albertsons Companies		3414		Sav-On Pharmacy #3414		35		08/29/2022		08/29/2022 21.09.04		450 N Wilbur Ave		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-529-2008

		Albertsons Companies		3417		Sav-On Pharmacy #3417		36		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 19.48.55		3520 Pacific Ave SE		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98501		360-491-9754

		Albertsons Companies		3418		Sav-On Pharmacy #3418		30		08/29/2022		08/31/2022 19.05.56		3925 236th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98053		425-836-9173

		Albertsons Companies		3419		Safeway Pharmacy #3419		45		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 20.39.05		17520 State Route 9 SE		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98296		714-282-7056

		Albertsons Companies		3424		Safeway #3424		54		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 19.33.01		2411 N Proctor St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-759-9889

		Albertsons Companies		3430		Haggen Pharmacy #3430		37		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.01.00		2814 Meridian St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-671-3305

		Albertsons Companies		3436		Haggen Pharmacy #3436		27		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.36.43		757 Haggen Dr		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-814-1561

		Albertsons Companies		3438		Haggen Pharmacy #3438		47		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.37.15		1406 Lake Tapps Pkwy SE		Auburn		PIERCE		WA		98092		253-876-1761

		Albertsons Companies		3439		Haggen Pharmacy #3439		24		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 18.45.32		1401 12th St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-733-9277

		Albertsons Companies		3444		Haggen Pharmacy #3444		44		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 19.11.58		1313 Cooper Point Rd SW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-754-1504

		Albertsons Companies		3450		Haggen Pharmacy #3450		52		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.23.35		2601 E Division St		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98274		360-848-6930

		Albertsons Companies		3460		Haggen Pharmacy #3460		62		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 02.06.29		2900 Woburn St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-715-5321

		Albertsons Companies		3480		Haggen Pharmacy #3480		28		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.08.43		26603 72nd Ave NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-629-5520

		Albertsons Companies		3482		Haggen Pharmacy #3482		41		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.57.23		1301 Avenue D		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-568-5154

		Albertsons Companies		3493		Haggen Pharmacy #3493		12		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 20.45.18		1815 Main St		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-380-7210

		Albertsons Companies		3498		Haggen Pharmacy #3498		46		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.26.46		17641 Garden Way NE		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		425-398-6710

		Albertsons Companies		3500		Safeway #3500		25		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 20.30.11		6850 NE Bothell Way		Kenmore		KING		WA		98028		425-486-1661

		Albertsons Companies		3521		Safeway #3521		26		08/16/2022		08/16/2022 16.48.16		510 Grant Rd		East Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-884-0678

		Albertsons Companies		3523		Safeway #3523		15		08/28/2022		08/31/2022 16.02.15		14826 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-743-6808

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3525		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3525		148		09/01/2022				16502 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-446-1754

		Albertsons Companies		3525		Safeway #3525		43		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.02.10		1100 S Market Blvd		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-740-6750

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3531		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3531		143		09/01/2022				1401 Galaxy Dr NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-456-7862

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3537		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3537		77		09/01/2022				7001 Bridgeport Way W		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-512-0960

		Albertsons Companies		3540		Safeway #3540		35		08/31/2022		08/30/2022 17.27.05		21401 International Blvd		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-824-4784

		Albertsons Companies		3545		Safeway #3545		51		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 18.34.19		900 Meridian E		Milton		PIERCE		WA		98354		253-952-0390

		Albertsons Companies		3600		Haggen Pharmacy #3600		42		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 16.14.45		8915 Market Pl		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-377-7110

		Albertsons Companies		3604		Haggen Pharmacy #3604		32		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.12.51		3711 88th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-530-7761

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3705		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3705		119		08/31/2022				17100 State Route 507 SE		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-400-8062

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3742		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3742		117		08/31/2022				1486 Dike Access Rd		Woodland		COWLITZ		WA		98674		360-841-9138

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3754		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3754		94		08/31/2022				108 N Apple Blossom Dr		Chelan		CHELAN		WA		98816		509-682-4634

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3757		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3757		109		09/01/2022				4010 172nd St NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3794		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3794		114		09/01/2022				34520 16th Ave S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-835-4976

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3801		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3801		135		09/01/2022				8701 64th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-658-9639

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3850		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3850		119		09/01/2022				5900 Littlerock Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		4137		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #4137		93		08/31/2022				1965 S Union Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-627-4094

		Albertsons Companies		4313		Safeway #4313		29		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 18.27.34		904 W Main St		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-723-9046

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		4394		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #4394		245		09/01/2022				1221 S Hayford Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99224		509-459-0614

		Albertsons Companies		4405		Safeway #4405		60		09/01/2022		08/31/2022 18.05.07		408 NE 81st St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-574-8824

		Albertsons Companies		4406		Sav-On Pharmacy #4406		71		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.49.16		11330 51st Ave		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-853-4755

		Sam's Club Pharmacy		4757		Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market Pharmacy #4757		80		08/30/2022				5110 Yelm Hwy SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-252-2907

		ECRS POS Vendor		4901307		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #025		6		08/28/2022				15840 Redmond Way		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-885-2323

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4901890		Family Pharmacy		1		08/06/2022				1213 24th St		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-293-2124

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4902777		Doanes Valley Pharmacy		24		08/27/2022				119 Cottage Ave		Cashmere		CHELAN		WA		98815		509-782-2717

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4902981		Owl Tri State Pharmacy		6		08/31/2022				926 6th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-5533

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4903060		Tick Klock Drugs		41		08/31/2022				PO Box 189		Colfax		WHITMAN		WA		99111		509-397-2111

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4903200		Davenport Good Neighbor Pharmacy		50		08/31/2022				525 Morgan St		Davenport		LINCOLN		WA		99122		509-725-1151

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4903313		Rays Pharmacy		65		08/30/2022				5 Templin Center		Eastsound		SAN JUAN		WA		98245		360-376-2230

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4903452		Elma Pharmacy - Elma		41		08/31/2022				221 W Main St		Elma		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98541		360-482-4688

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4904442		La Conner Drug #1146		16		08/29/2022				708 E Morris St		La Conner		SKAGIT		WA		98257		360-466-3124

		QS1 POS Vendor		4904959		Colton Pharmacy		50		08/31/2022				377 2nd St		Morton		LEWIS		WA		98356		360-496-5902

		WA NPLEx Independents		4905127		Seebers Pharmacy		20		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 23.19.16		336 S Washington Ave		Newport		PEND OREILLE		WA		99156		509-447-2484

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4905165		Island Drug #1145		0		07/14/2022				32170 State Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		3606756688

		ECRS POS Vendor		4905165		Island Drug #1145		0		11/29/2021				230 SE Pioneer Way		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-675-6688

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4905216		Odessa Drugs		12		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		19 W 1st Ave		Odessa		LINCOLN		WA		99159		509-982-2541

		WA NPLEx Independents		4905393		Credena Health Pharmacy Olympia		6		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 19.01.07		LL-H10		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-493-7412

		Paladin POS Vendor		4905571		Pomeroy Pharmacy		14		08/30/2022				764 Main St		Pomeroy		GARFIELD		WA		99347		509-843-1821

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4906080		Republic Drug Store		19		08/31/2022				6 N Clark Ave		Republic		FERRY		WA		99166		509-775-3219

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4907777		Kattermans Sand Point Pharmacy		29		08/31/2022				5400 Sand Point Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-524-2211

		QS1 POS Vendor		4908426		South Bend Pharmacy		41		08/30/2022				101 Willapa Ave		South Bend		PACIFIC		WA		98586		360-875-5757

		Paladin POS Vendor		4909062		Sumas Drug		3		08/18/2022				1143 Cherry St		Sumas		WHATCOM		WA		98295		360-988-2681

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4909098		Nicholsons Sumner Pharmacy		9		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 15.28.49		910 Alder Ave		Sumner		PIERCE		WA		98390		253-863-8141

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4909668		Multicare Medical Center ED Pharmacy		10		08/31/2022				315 Martin Luther King Jr Way		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-403-1076

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4909769		Heddens Pharmacy		0		07/15/2021				196 Sussex Ave W		Tenino		THURSTON		WA		98589		360-264-2575

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4909860		Ulrichs Valley Pharmacy		34		08/31/2022		10/11/2019 16.59.52		423 N Methow Valley Hwy		Twisp		OKANOGAN		WA		98856		509-997-2191

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4910039		Vashon Pharmacy		0		04/25/2021				17617 Vashon Hwy SW		Vashon		KING		WA		98070		206-463-9118

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4910332		Twin Harbor Drug		20		08/29/2022				733 N Montesano St		Westport		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98595		360-268-0116

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4910750		Wenatchee Clinic Pharmacy		17		08/30/2022				820 N Chelan Ave		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-662-5801

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4911891		Owl Pharmacy - Cheney		24		08/31/2022				120 F St		Cheney		SPOKANE		WA		99004		509-235-8441

		HCC/LPS POS Vendor		4913213		Kitsap Pharmacy at Central Market		0		02/18/2021				20148 10th Ave NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-779-5335

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4913580		Hi School Pharmacy #2100		41		09/01/2022				1365 Lewis River Rd		Woodland		COWLITZ		WA		98674		360-225-9475

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4913857		Owl Pharmacy - Medical Lake		16		08/31/2022				123 E Lake St		Medical Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99022		509-299-5113

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4914253		Chinook Pharmacy		31		09/01/2022				11 S Forks Ave		Forks		CLALLAM		WA		98331		360-374-2294

		WA NPLEx Independents		4914544		Wrays Chalet Pharmacy		42		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 15.02.02		5605 Summitview Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-966-0530

		QS1 POS Vendor		4915039		Hoagland Pharmacy		10		08/31/2022				2330 Yew St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98229		814-834-3017

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4915887		Ocean Shores Pharmacy		43		09/01/2022				172 W Chance A La Mer NW		Ocean Shores		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98569		360-289-4647

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4915964		Hilltop Pharmacy		6		08/27/2022				1223 E Division St		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98274		360-428-1710

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4916144		Jims Pharmacy and Home Health		14		08/30/2022				424 E 2nd St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-452-4200

		WA NPLEx Independents		4916310		Credena Health Pharmacy Centralia		3		08/10/2022		08/10/2022 17.20.59		1800 Cooks Hill Rd		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-827-7997

		WA NPLEx Independents		4916601		Wrays Meadowbrooke Pharmacy		4		08/27/2022		08/27/2022 23.03.38		7200 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-966-0202

		QS1 POS Vendor		4918150		Franciscan Pharmacy - Federal Way		4		08/25/2022				34503 9th Ave S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-944-4050

		ECRS POS Vendor		4918706		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #006		36		08/29/2022				4130 E Madison St		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-324-1188

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4919013		Furness Drug & Gift #3100		0		03/24/2020				114 Pacific Ave S		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		360-425-3280

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4919330		Medical Center Pharmacy - Issaquah		0		07/09/2018				450 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-8650

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4919669		Hi School Pharmacy #3500		115		08/31/2022				250 E Jewett Blvd		White Salmon		KLICKITAT		WA		98672		509-493-4154

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4920826		Owl Pharmacy - Fairfield		0		04/29/2022				208 Main St		Fairfield		SPOKANE		WA		99012		509-283-4299

		ECRS POS Vendor		4922767		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #023		6		08/28/2022				4707 California Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-932-4225

		WA NPLEx Independents		4922779		Yokes Pharmacy #8		44		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.31.43		12825 W Sunset Hwy		Airway Heights		SPOKANE		WA		99001		509-244-5822

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4923086		Covington Multicare Clinic Pharmacy		0		07/08/2022				17700 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-372-7220

		WA NPLEx Independents		4923567		Yokes Pharmacy #3		17		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 22.05.51		210 E North Foothills Dr		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-325-6933

		QS1 POS Vendor		4924432		Franciscan Pharmacy - St. Clare		6		08/30/2022				11315 Bridgeport Way SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-985-6290

		WA NPLEx Independents		4924545		Yokes Pharmacy #7		57		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.57.30		810 S Main St		Deer Park		SPOKANE		WA		99006		509-276-2939

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4924850		Sultan Pharmacy & Natural Care		0		07/13/2022				30231 US 2		Sultan		SNOHOMISH		WA		98294		360-793-8813

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4924925		Multicare Clinic Pharmacy		11		08/31/2022				521 Martin Luther King Jr Way		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-403-4920

		WA NPLEx Independents		4924951		Yokes Pharmacy #9		22		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 23.17.57		3321 W Indian Trail Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-325-8720

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4925410		ICHS International District		0		06/16/2022				720 8th Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-788-3770

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4925422		St John Pharmacy		2		08/25/2022				10 E Front St		Saint John		WHITMAN		WA		99171		509-648-3430

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4925989		Nooksack Valley Drug		20		08/31/2022				208 E Main St		Everson		WHATCOM		WA		98247		360-966-3481

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4926739		Wind River Pharmacy		53		08/31/2022				280 SW 2nd St		Stevenson		SKAMANIA		WA		98648		509-427-5480

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4927046		Allenmore Hospital		0		05/20/2022				1901 S Union Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-459-6733

		WA NPLEx Independents		4927755		Yokes Pharmacy #10		61		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.00.38		14202 N Market St		Mead		SPOKANE		WA		99021		509-242-0201

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4928098		Owl Pharmacy - Lidgerwood		0		02/18/2022				220 E Rowan Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-483-3566

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4928593		Medicine Man Pharmacy - Liberty Lake		0		12/12/2011				23801 E Appleway Ave		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-755-3333

		WA NPLEx Independents		4929646		Yokes Pharmacy #11		26		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 23.31.44		9329 E Montgomery Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99206		509-343-3379

		WA NPLEx Independents		4930269		Yokes Pharmacy #12		57		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 01.46.39		4905 Road 68		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-545-4884

		WA NPLEx Independents		4930500		Yokes Pharmacy #13		33		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.54.09		1410 W 27th Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99337		509-585-0846

		Maxor POS Vendor		4930586		Pacific Medical Centers Pharmacy Totem Lake		0		07/02/2013				12910 Totem Lake Blvd NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-814-5003

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4931247		Mary Bridge Ambulatory Clinic Pharmacy		0		03/21/2022				311 S L St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-403-1411

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4931312		Island Drug #1142		16		08/29/2022				11042 State Route 525		Clinton		ISLAND		WA		98236		360-341-3885

		WA NPLEx Independents		4931867		Yokes Pharmacy #14		90		09/01/2022		09/01/2022 00.56.23		1401 Bombing Range Rd		West Richland		BENTON		WA		99353		509-967-8008

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4932112		ICHS Holly Park Pharmacy		0		08/04/2021				3815 S Othello St		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-788-3563

		ECRS POS Vendor		4932439		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #016		8		08/27/2022				1815 N 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-547-1208

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4932554		Cathlamet Pharmacy #1148		28		08/29/2022				PO Box 37		Cathlamet		WAHKIAKUM		WA		98612		360-795-3691

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4932756		MultiCare Gig Harbor Pharmacy		8		08/25/2022				4545 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-530-8030

		QS1 POS Vendor		4933291		Franciscan Pharmacy St Anthony		0		07/19/2022				11511 Canterwood Blvd		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-538-4610

		Maxor POS Vendor		4933669		Pacific Medical Center Pharmacy Canyon Park		0		06/08/2015				1909 214th St SE		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-412-6335

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4934104		MultiCare Bonney Lake Pharmacy		0		07/21/2022				10004 204th Ave E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-403-5542

		Cerner Etreby POS Vendor		4934154		Adventist Health Community Pharmacy		0		07/20/2017				1111 S 2nd Ave		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-527-8100

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4934279		MultiCare Good Sam Outpatient Pharmacy		8		09/01/2022				401 15th Ave SE		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98372		253-697-3494

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4934661		West Tacoma Family Medicine		0		11/18/2020				2209 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-459-7144

		QS1 POS Vendor		4934724		Peacehealth St John Medical Center Pharmacy		0		05/31/2022				1615 Delaware St		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-414-7541

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4935118		United Care Pharmacy Kent		0		03/18/2022				18230 E Valley Hwy		Kent		KING		WA		98032		425-656-2900

		QS1 POS Vendor		4935219		Franciscan Pharmacy Tacoma		6		08/31/2022				1608 S J St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-274-7650

		WA NPLEx Independents		4935411		Yokes Pharmacy #15		53		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 00.47.21		454 Keene Rd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-491-3339

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4935473		Samys Drug Store		5		08/30/2022				3525 Ensign Rd NE		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-878-8174

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4935601		Rxpress Pharmacy		6		08/24/2022				21509 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-862-5000

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4935966		Sids Pharmacy		25		08/31/2022				825 SE Bishop Blvd		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-332-4608

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4936209		MultiCare AMC Outpatient Pharmacy		1		08/19/2022				202 N Division St		Auburn		KING		WA		98001		253-545-2445

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4936879		Minnehaha Hi School Pharmacy		0		01/30/2019				3206 NE 52nd St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98663		360-213-2236

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937352		ICHS Pharmacy - Shoreline		0		08/06/2021				16549 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-533-2720

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937439		McCleary Healthmart pharmacy		14		08/31/2022				PO Box 88		McCleary		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98557		360-495-0700

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937946		HimeRx Pharmacy		0		12/02/2021				3901 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98056		425-738-1262

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937996		Angel Pharmacy		0		05/01/2021				31217 Pacific Hwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-642-7850

		WA NPLEx Independents		4938138		Jefferson Family Pharmacy		0		06/08/2021		06/08/2021 21.05.39		2005 E Sims Way		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-3005

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4938380		Owl Pharmacy - Grand Coulee		15		08/31/2022				411 Fortuyn Rd		Grand Coulee		GRANT		WA		99133		509-633-6425

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4938417		Cost Less Pharmacy & Wellness		8		08/31/2022				1375 Regents Blvd		Fircrest		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-244-3440

		WA NPLEx Independents		4938429		Valley Mission Home Care Pharmacy		0		07/01/2022		07/15/2022 01.26.44		12509 E Mission Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-928-6400

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4938621		Othello Station Pharmacy		14		08/30/2022				4219 S Othello St		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-620-2400

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4938669		Medical Center Pharmacy		2		08/29/2022				450 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-8650

		Datascan POS Vendor		4938885		Jefferson Healthcare - Port Ludlow		0		07/12/2022		03/18/2022 23.13.14		9481 Oak Bay Rd		Port Ludlow		JEFFERSON		WA		98365		360-379-2254

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4938912		East County Pharmacy		8		08/24/2022				610 E Main St		Elma		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98541		360-861-8670

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4939053		Sy Pharmacy & Wellness		8		09/01/2022				3828 S Graham St		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-880-7768

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4939534		Saver Pharmacy		0		02/02/2022				2900 Wheaton Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98310		360-479-1800

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4939712		Whidbey Health Community Pharmacy		7		08/30/2022				7 NE Birch St		Coupeville		ISLAND		WA		98239		360-678-8640

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4940070		Rockwood Clinic Pharmacy		1		08/22/2022				400 E 5th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99202		509-530-5450

		QS1 POS Vendor		4940210		Credena Health LLC		4		08/12/2022				747 Broadway		Seattle		KING		WA		98122		2063866030

		QS1 POS Vendor		4940373		St. John Medical Center Retail Pharmacy		48		08/31/2022				1615 Delaware St		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-414-2275

		QS1 POS Vendor		4940385		PeaceHealth Southwest 		28		09/01/2022				420 NE Mother Joseph Pl		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-514-2294

		CAM POS Vendor		5001601		Community Health Ellensburg Pharmacy		1		08/01/2022				521 E Mountain View Ave		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-1470

		CAM POS Vendor		5001602		Central Washington Family Medicine Pharmacy		0		12/18/2019				1806 W Lincoln Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-494-6719

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5041		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5041		133		09/01/2022				19205 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-826-9151

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5073		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5073		75		09/01/2022				17432 SE 270th Pl		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-630-8682

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5078		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5078		164		08/31/2022				6600 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-966-3814

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5195		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5195		65		08/31/2022				11400 Highway 99		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-923-1751

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5272		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5272		143		09/01/2022				21200 Olhava Way NW		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-697-2091

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5273		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5273		133		09/01/2022				1110 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-683-9453

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5461		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5461		167		09/01/2022				14505 NE Fourth Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-258-2653

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5462		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5462		172		09/01/2022				430 SE 192nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-256-6361

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5628		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5628		134		08/31/2022				19191 N Kelsey St		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-365-4036

		Sam's Club Pharmacy		5678		Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market #5678		49		08/31/2022				17222 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-245-0795

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5853		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5853		157		09/01/2022				3715 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5883		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5883		137		08/31/2022				5025 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-795-3601

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5929		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5929		193		09/01/2022				1201 SW 13th Ave		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-723-9007

		WA NPLEx Independents		60025534		Highland Pharmacy - Federal Way		0		03/22/2022		03/22/2022 21.17.22		31840 Pacific Hwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-839-1399

		WA NPLEx Independents		60053447		Good Pharmacy		0		07/14/2022		07/15/2022 22.31.53		8511 S Tacoma Way		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-584-9164

		WA NPLEx Independents		60071031		Yokes Pharmacy #18		18		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 02.02.45		13014 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-926-2200

		WA NPLEx Independents		60103930		Edmonds Pharmacy		0		07/14/2021		08/29/2022 23.26.36		7631 212th St SW		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-977-4880

		WA NPLEx Independents		60118893		Southgate Pharmacy		15		08/30/2022		08/30/2022 20.58.30		2709 W Broadway Ave		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-9332

		WA NPLEx Independents		60155040		Tallmans Pharmacy		16		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 17.47.19		4 W Main St		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-525-1010

		WA NPLEx Independents		60180646		Edmonds Pharmacy - Stevens Health Center		0		06/14/2022		06/14/2022 18.31.06		21701 76th Ave W		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-563-6381

		WA NPLEx Independents		60190552		Highland Pharmacy - Edmonds		0		07/02/2022		07/02/2022 19.01.29		22618 Highway 99		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-673-8533

		WA NPLEx Independents		60212041		Custom Prescriptions		0		03/09/2020		03/09/2020 19.27.10		1200 112th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-289-0347

		WA NPLEx Independents		60214219		Elk Drug		0		12/18/2020		12/18/2020 23.19.21		176 E Main St		Dayton		COLUMBIA		WA		99328		509-382-2536

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100013		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100013		83		09/01/2022				18325 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-546-0753

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100019		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100019		82		08/31/2022				801 Auburn Way N		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-931-5584

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100023		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100023		42		08/31/2022				2041 148th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-865-8593

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100024		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100024		64		09/01/2022				920 S Burlington Blvd		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-757-9133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100025		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100025		97		09/01/2022				800 Lakeway Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98229		360-738-4243

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100028		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100028		64		09/01/2022				14300 1st Ave S		Burien		KING		WA		98168		206-433-6446

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100031		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100031		81		08/31/2022				17801 108th Ave SE		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-235-5383

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100041		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100041		114		08/31/2022				20904 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-891-7333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100053		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100053		117		08/31/2022				16735 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-639-7433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100069		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100069		4		08/31/2022				700 NE 87th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-397-3314

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100093		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100093		187		09/01/2022				16600 SE McGillivray Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-260-3333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100095		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100095		23		08/31/2022				8530 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-348-8433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100111		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100111		79		08/31/2022				33702 21st Ave SW		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-952-0133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100122		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100122		90		08/31/2022				100 NW 85th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-781-2703

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100140		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100140		102		09/01/2022				7700 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-699-8133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100163		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100163		118		08/31/2022				2811 W 10th Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-735-8733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100171		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100171		85		08/31/2022				5050 State Highway 303 NE		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-792-2833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100172		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100172		48		08/30/2022				10201 SE 240th St		Kent		KING		WA		98031		253-859-5533

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100179		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100179		59		08/31/2022				13000 Lake City Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-440-2433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100180		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100180		61		08/31/2022				4615A 196th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-670-0233

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100185		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100185		119		08/31/2022				3184 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-636-6723

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100186		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100186		80		08/31/2022				700 Sleater Kinney Rd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-438-6483

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100208		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100208		167		08/31/2022				11325 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-253-7086

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100209		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100209		60		08/31/2022				9925 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-653-0733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100210		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100210		153		08/31/2022				18805 State Route 2		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-805-8133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100214		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100214		93		08/31/2022				12120 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-465-4433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100215		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100215		74		09/01/2022				25250 Pacific Hwy S		Kent		KING		WA		98032		253-946-7433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100236		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100236		213		09/01/2022				7411 NE 117th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-896-3533

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100265		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100265		106		08/31/2022				1100 N Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98371		253-840-8183

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100286		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100286		134		09/01/2022				101 Wellsian Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-946-2833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100351		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100351		91		09/01/2022				15609 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99037		509-921-5383

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100385		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100385		46		08/30/2022				7250 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-475-6073

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100390		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100390		68		09/01/2022				4505 S 19th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-756-9322

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100391		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100391		81		09/01/2022				12221 120th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-820-3233

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100424		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100424		126		09/01/2022				17404 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-445-7873

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100457		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100457		71		08/31/2022				21045 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-398-7033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100458		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100458		40		08/30/2022				12906 Bothell Everett Hwy		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-357-2033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100459		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100459		47		08/31/2022				365 Renton Center Way SW		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-204-5233

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100460		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100460		212		09/01/2022				800 NE Tenney Rd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98685		360-571-2573

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100486		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100486		82		08/31/2022				1206 N 40th Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-576-6833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100603		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100603		67		08/31/2022				301 E Wallace Kneeland Blvd		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-432-5373

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100604		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100604		60		08/31/2022				22303 Mountain Hwy E		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-875-4033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100605		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100605		43		08/30/2022				6901 S 19th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-534-3033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100608		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100608		65		08/30/2022				915 NW 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-297-4333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100614		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100614		120		08/31/2022				401 NW 12th Ave		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-666-5133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100615		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100615		83		08/31/2022				6305 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98467		253-460-4033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100652		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100652		103		08/31/2022				201 S Water St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-0533

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100654		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100654		57		09/01/2022				11 Grant Rd		Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-881-2833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100655		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100655		85		08/31/2022				1900 SE Sedgwick Rd		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-874-7173

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100657		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100657		38		09/01/2022				400 S Thor St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99202		509-532-4033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100658		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100658		63		09/01/2022				6100 E Lake Sammamish Pkwy SE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-416-1133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100659		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100659		98		09/01/2022				555 Trosper Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-753-7933

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100664		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100664		55		08/31/2022				17667 NE 76th St		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-556-8033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100665		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100665		115		09/01/2022				1201 Valley Ave E		Sumner		PIERCE		WA		98390		253-826-8433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100667		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100667		78		08/30/2022				1225 W Bakerview Rd		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-788-2933

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100681		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100681		86		09/01/2022				2801 Bickford Ave		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-563-3733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100682		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100682		137		09/01/2022				26250 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-433-2333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100683		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100683		188		08/31/2022				2500 Columbia House Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-619-1733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100688		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100688		59		08/31/2022				2902 164th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-787-4933

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100691		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100691		74		08/31/2022				5502 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-432-8830

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500101		QFC Pharmacy #70500101		36		08/30/2022				201 NE State Route 300		Belfair		MASON		WA		98528		360-275-9671

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500106		QFC Pharmacy #70500106		22		08/31/2022				515 Sheridan St		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-3005

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500126		QFC Pharmacy #70500126		28		08/31/2022				4775 Whitman Ln SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98513		360-438-6314

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500212		QFC Pharmacy #70500212		68		09/01/2022				3505 SE 192nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-253-3043

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500807		QFC Pharmacy #70500807		64		08/31/2022				2746 NE 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-729-3080

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500816		QFC Pharmacy #70500816		16		08/28/2022				600 NW Richmond Beach Rd		Shoreline		KING		WA		98177		206-542-5469

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500819		QFC Pharmacy #70500819		29		09/01/2022				18921 Bothell Way NE		Bothell		KING		WA		98011		425-487-3031

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500821		QFC Pharmacy #70500821		12		08/31/2022				1540 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-7500

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500822		QFC Pharmacy #70500822		22		09/01/2022				3550 Factoria Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-378-0202

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500828		QFC Pharmacy #70500828		27		08/27/2022				11224 NE 124th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-820-0440

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500829		QFC Pharmacy #70500829		86		09/01/2022				460 E North Bend Way		North Bend		KING		WA		98045		425-888-2357

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500840		QFC Pharmacy #70500840		31		08/29/2022				4570 Klahanie Dr SE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98029		425-392-8551

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500841		QFC Pharmacy #70500841		9		08/31/2022				990 E Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-683-1156

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500851		QFC Pharmacy #70500851		32		09/01/2022				22828 100th Ave W		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98020		425-778-2144

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500852		QFC Pharmacy #70500852		28		08/31/2022				4919 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-259-3444

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500853		QFC Pharmacy #70500853		24		08/31/2022				2615 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-259-6262

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500856		QFC Pharmacy #70500856		28		08/31/2022				926 164th St SE		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-743-4806

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500858		QFC Pharmacy #70500858		17		08/29/2022				1531 NE 145th St		Shoreline		KING		WA		98155		206-366-4672

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500859		QFC Pharmacy #70500859		16		08/26/2022				2636 Bellevue Way NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-576-9222

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500860		QFC Pharmacy #70500860		45		08/31/2022				8867 161st Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-869-7474

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500863		QFC Pharmacy #70500863		45		08/30/2022				1009 Monroe Ave		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-825-9360

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500866		QFC Pharmacy #70500866		42		08/31/2022				11100 Roosevelt Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-361-0188

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500870		QFC Pharmacy #70500870		31		08/31/2022				1890 Irondale Rd		Port Hadlock		JEFFERSON		WA		98339		360-385-1900

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500872		QFC Pharmacy #70500872		50		08/31/2022				9999 Holman Rd NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-782-4100

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500874		QFC Pharmacy #70500874		13		09/01/2022				1510 145th Pl SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-653-2431

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500878		QFC Pharmacy #70500878		40		08/31/2022				23475 NE Novelty Hill Rd		Redmond		KING		WA		98053		425-636-0440

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500879		QFC Pharmacy #70500879		47		09/01/2022				27008 92nd Ave NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-629-0662

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500881		QFC Pharmacy #70500881		31		09/01/2022				500 Mercer St		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-352-4030

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500883		QFC Pharmacy #70500883		19		08/31/2022				4550 42nd Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-923-6391

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500887		QFC Pharmacy #70500887		57		09/01/2022				417 Broadway E		Seattle		KING		WA		98102		206-323-6586

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500894		QFC Pharmacy #70500894		25		08/30/2022				425 Urban Plz		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-4123

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		AK1195331		KC Pharmacy		22		08/31/2022		07/11/2022 16.20.52		104 W Main St		Goldendale		KLICKITAT		WA		98620		509-773-4344

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10285		CVS10285		55		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10712 SE Carr Rd		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-277-1040

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10331		CVS10331		73		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		531 Queen Anne Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-284-7286

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10373		CVS10373		91		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		117 SW 160th St		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-242-2030

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10387		CVS10387		94		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2100 N 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-633-1536

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10450		CVS10450		58		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		19507 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-640-0646

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10473		CVS10473		81		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		18820 State Highway 305 NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-394-0105

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10619		CVS10619		74		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		107 Bellevue Way SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-454-1818

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10659		CVS10659		109		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		33520 21st Ave SW		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-838-1611

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10747		CVS10747		48		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11918 Airport Rd		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-353-7687

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10794		CVS10794		85		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2438 32nd Ave W		Seattle		KING		WA		98199		206-283-9131

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10982		CVS10982		107		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2035 4th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98121		206-448-2002

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS11023		CVS Pharmacy #11023		107		09/01/2022				9400 Gravelly Lake Dr SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-584-1459

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS11076		CVS11076		49		08/30/2022				503 Westlake Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-505-2330

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16121		CVS16121		53		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		405 SE Everett Mall Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16122		CVS16122		41		08/31/2022		09/21/2020 22.28.25		18305 Alderwood Mall Pkwy		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16123		CVS16123		77		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3320 S 23rd St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16124		CVS16124		76		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3310 S Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16129		CVS16129		37		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		30 Bellis Fair Pkwy		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16130		CVS16130		70		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5618 Lakewood Towne Center Blvd SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16152		CVS16152		88		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3201 NW Randall Way		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16153		CVS16153		68		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2925 Harrison Ave NW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16167		CVS16167		101		08/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		301 Strander Blvd		Tukwila		KING		WA		98188		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16168		CVS16168		131		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		205 Three Rivers Dr		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16172		CVS16172		61		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9770 N Newport Hwy		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16203		CVS16203		51		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		26301 104th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98030		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16276		CVS16276		151		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1106 N Columbia Center Blvd		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16387		CVS16387		64		08/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		17700 NE 76th St		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16388		CVS16388		69		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		755 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16487		CVS16487		104		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		13950 NE 178th Pl		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16560		CVS16560		118		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11400 51st Ave		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16628		CVS16628		99		08/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		302 NE Northgate Way		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16672		CVS16672		93		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9601 Market Pl		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16694		CVS16694		107		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		665 Sleater Kinney Rd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16776		CVS16776		95		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16200 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17003		CVS17003		108		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8801 NE Hazel Dell Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17064		CVS17064		86		08/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2201 S Commons		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17073		CVS17073		116		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9400 192nd Ave E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17219		CVS17219		81		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10302 156th St E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17272		CVS17272		44		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16818 Twin Lakes Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17361		CVS17361		126		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1215 N Landing Way		Renton		KING		WA		98057		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17381		CVS17381		146		09/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2941 Queensgate Dr		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17637		CVS17637		190		09/01/2022		05/18/2018 01.26.19		1401 2nd Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17669		CVS17669		103		08/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4915 S Regal St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17754		CVS17754		29		08/31/2022				272 116th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-586-2128

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17764		CVS17764		42		08/30/2022				1448 NW Market St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-676-4062

		Epicor POS Vendor		EP05731501		Olympic Pharmacy & Health Care Services #2		40		09/01/2022				4700 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-858-9941

		WA NPLEx Independents		FB9713606		Benton Southgate Pharmacy		0		04/30/2022		04/30/2022 00.08.27		471 Wine Country Rd		Prosser		BENTON		WA		99350		509-781-6520

		WA NPLEx Independents		FC5140328		Cost Less Pharmacy		0		04/28/2022		05/03/2022 18.56.18		5431 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-474-9493

		Freedom Data POS Vendor		MS1061		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #1061		0		09/19/2017				12414 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-924-1222

		Cashier Live POS Vendor		silverdalerx		Silverdale Community Pharmacy		0		09/06/2019				9414 Ridgetop Blvd NW		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-692-0368

		Albertsons Companies		Store #2729		Safeway #2729		69		08/31/2022		08/31/2022 21.27.31		708 Shaw Rd		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98372		253-251-5115

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		VA776581		Preferred Rx Pharmacy Inc		0		06/27/2022				10303 NE Fourth Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-558-7633

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000099		Klickitat Valley Hospital Pharmacy		12		08/31/2022				310 S Roosevelt St		Goldendale		KLICKITAT		WA		98620		509-773-7117

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000208		Tims Pharmacy & Gift Shop		7		08/29/2022				106 1st St S		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-458-8467

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000398		ILWACO Pharmacy		40		08/30/2022				101 1st Ave S		Ilwaco		PACIFIC		WA		98624		360-642-3133

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000413		Vashon Pharmacy		54		08/31/2022				17617 Vashon Hwy SW		Vashon		KING		WA		98070		206-463-9118

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000478		Duvall Family Drugs		20		08/27/2022				PO Box 459		Duvall		KING		WA		98019		425-788-2644

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000497		Long Beach Pharmacy		105		08/31/2022				101 Bolstad St		Long Beach		PACIFIC		WA		98631		360-642-3200

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA001306		Des Moines Drugs		17		08/29/2022				627 S 227th St		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-878-2345

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA001635		Arlington Pharmacy #2		25		08/30/2022				540 N West Ave		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-435-5771

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002004		Clarkston Heights Pharmacy		0		05/10/2012				2119 5th Ave		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-3376

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002046		Harbor Drug Company		5		08/29/2022				316 8th St		Hoquiam		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98550		360-532-3061

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002166		Ocean Park Pharmacy		58		08/31/2022				1501 Bay Ave		Ocean Park		PACIFIC		WA		98640		360-665-5181

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002916		Purdy CostLess Pharmacy		66		09/01/2022				14218 92nd Ave NW		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98329		253-857-7797

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003333		Pharm A Save - Monroe		14		08/25/2022				17788 147th St SE		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-7351

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003637		Union Center Pharmacy		0		05/11/2022				2324 Eastlake Ave E		Seattle		KING		WA		98102		206-441-9174

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003777		Pharm-a-Save		20		08/31/2022				207 E Stanley St		Granite Falls		SNOHOMISH		WA		98252		360-691-7778

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003842		Rosauers Food Drug Center #02		33		08/30/2022				1808 W 3rd Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-624-0126

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003845		Rosauers Food Drug Center #07		51		08/31/2022				PO Box 9000		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-325-3431

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003846		Rosauers Food Drug Center #10		36		08/31/2022				PO Box 9000		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99204		509-624-2371

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003848		Rosauers Food Drug Center #26		18		08/31/2022				2610 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-535-3623

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003849		Rosauers Food Drug Center #29		31		08/30/2022				PO Box 9000		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-467-6806

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003850		Rosauers Food Drug Center #03		33		08/31/2022				PO Box 9000		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99206		509-924-5560

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003851		Super 1 Pharmacy		34		08/31/2022				200 E Mountain View Ave		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-7777

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA004038		Valu Drugs		0		05/01/2018				201 E Pioneer Ave		Montesano		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98563		360-249-4444

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA005164		Kirks Pharmacy		46		08/31/2022				104 Mashell Ave N		Eatonville		PIERCE		WA		98328		360-832-3121

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA005414		Friday Harbor Drug		65		08/31/2022				210 Spring St		Friday Harbor		SAN JUAN		WA		98250		360-378-4421

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA005615		Tieton Village Drug		16		08/31/2022				3708 Tieton Dr		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-966-6850

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA047682		West Pasco Pharmacy		3		08/17/2022				7505 Sandifur Pkwy		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-567-7160

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA055786		Kelley Ross Pharmacy Polyclinic		12		08/29/2022				904 7th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-324-6990

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA056023		Super 1 Pharmacy #35		23		08/27/2022				1250 N Highway		Colville		STEVENS		WA		99114		509-684-3151

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA056388		Columbia Valley Pharmacy - Wenatchee		2		08/30/2022				600 Orondo Ave		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-664-3508

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA057118		Rosauers Food Drug Center #39		28		09/01/2022				PO Box 9000		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-972-0284

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA057983		Kirks Pharmacy at Sunrise		1		08/12/2022				11212 Sunrise Blvd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-770-3408

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA058956		Kettle Falls Pharmacy		31		09/01/2022				280 3rd Ave		Kettle Falls		FERRY		WA		99160		509-738-2223

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA059361		Raymond Pharmacy		26		08/31/2022				515 Commercial St		Raymond		PACIFIC		WA		98577		360-942-2634

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA061450		Ostroms Drug		33		09/01/2022				6414 NE Bothell Way		Kenmore		KING		WA		98028		425-486-7711

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA079969		Doctors Pharmacy - Richland		2		08/17/2022				65 Columbia Point Dr		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-341-0000

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA107169		Kirks Pharmacy at Hartland		14		08/30/2022				3909 10th St SE		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-848-2011

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA117009		Columbia Valley Pharmacy - Chelan		4		08/29/2022				100 Apple Blossom Drive		Chelan				WA		98816		509-682-3768

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA148819		Southgate Drug		0		01/29/2022				5201 Capitol Blvd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98501		360-943-4043

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA176819		Malleys Compounding Pharmacy		7		08/25/2022				1906 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-943-9173

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA230864		Lopez Island Pharmacy		7		08/30/2022				352 Lopez Rd		Lopez Island		SAN JUAN		WA		98261		360-468-2616

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA323349		Rankos Stadium Pharmacy		8		08/31/2022				101 N Tacoma Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98403		253-383-2411

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA337707		Family Pharmacy - Edmonds		1		08/24/2022				7315 212th St SW		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-778-7778

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA370162		Lakemont Pharmacy		0		05/04/2018				4935 Lakemont Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-664-6078

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA409528		Hawks Prairie Health Mart Pharmacy		16		08/31/2022				2539 Marvin Rd NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-402-0148

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA411553		Sixth Avenue Medical Pharmacy		5		08/30/2022				508 W 6th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99204		509-455-9345

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA446180		Easterns Pharmacy		5		08/31/2022				515 Minor Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-622-6094

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA472817		Ridge Pharmacy		0		02/15/2018				7730 Center Blvd SE		Snoqualmie		KING		WA		98065		425-363-2960

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA583990		Spanaway Pharmacy		7		08/27/2022				17701 Pacific Ave S		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-847-2781

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA6008041		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #1788		21		08/31/2022				11 E H St		Deer Park		SPOKANE		WA		99006		509-276-5081

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60282442		Access Pharmacy		0		04/17/2020				17838 1st Ave S		Burien		KING		WA		98148		206-246-0070

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60552688		Hwy 20 Hometown Pharmacy		6		08/19/2022				640 State Route 20		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-503-1676

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60780815		Lakeside Pharmacy - Oroville		8		08/25/2022				1117 Main St		Oroville		OKANOGAN		WA		98844		509-467-4747

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60809217		Sound Specialty Pharmacy		0		11/01/2021				3855 Martin Way E		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-810-3711

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60816118		Schaffner Pharmacy		4		08/10/2022				1990 Hospital Dr		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-853-2003

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60825333		Cle Elum Pharmacy		25		08/30/2022				115 W 1st St		Cle Elum		KITTITAS		WA		98922		509-852-0123

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60957128		Ferndale Pharmacy		10		08/30/2022				2057 Alder St		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-325-4310

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA6100686		Whitestone Pharmacy		9		08/29/2022				316 S Whitcomb Ave		Tonasket		OKANOGAN		WA		98855		509-486-9120

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA6104145		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #0112		5		08/27/2022				902 W Indiana Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-1504

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA642318		Laketown Pharmacy		14		08/31/2022				1550 S Pioneer Way		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-8891

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA679059		Global Pharmacy - Kent		0		07/02/2018				25680 104th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-236-4547

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA734078		Centralia Pharmacy		19		08/31/2022				417 S Tower Ave		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-739-5000

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA864536		Acts Pharmacy and Healthcare Services		1		08/26/2022				1901 S Union Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-272-0324

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA867068		Mattawa Community Medical Clinic Pharmacy		6		08/24/2022				210 Government Rd		Mattawa		GRANT		WA		99349		509-932-4119

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA889276		Creekside Pharmacy		3		08/10/2022				639 Morgan St		Davenport		LINCOLN		WA		99122		509-725-0551

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA906102		Whole Health Pharmacy		23		08/31/2022				800 S Pearl St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-925-6800

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA951017		Invara Pharmacy		18		09/01/2022				507 W Stevens Ave		Sultan		SNOHOMISH		WA		98294		360-953-5250

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA955474		Prosser Pharmacy		24		08/26/2022				354 Chardonnay Ave		Prosser		BENTON		WA		99350		509-788-0123

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA978433		Suncrest Pharmacy		18		08/30/2022				5919 Highway 291		Nine Mile Falls		STEVENS		WA		99026		509-413-2030

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA992413		Rosauers Pharmacy 042		79		09/01/2022				101 S 47th Ave		Ridgefield		CLARK		WA		98642		509-326-8900

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAAR008040		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #0106		1		08/08/2022				207 Professional Way		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-426-4272

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WACF00058959		Valley Drug		34		08/31/2022				102 E Main Ave		Chewelah		STEVENS		WA		99109		509-935-8611

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAPHARCF60		RX Mart Pharmacy		4		08/28/2022				300 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-933-1401

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAPHARMCR0000197		Castle Rock Pharmacy		0		09/06/2012		05/04/2018 00.00.00		117 1st Ave SW		Castle Rock		COWLITZ		WA		98611		360-274-8211

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAWA000306		Aberdeen Health Mart Pharmacy		3		08/19/2022				1812 Sumner Ave		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-533-1525

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAWA003305		Bob Johnsons Pharmacy		4		08/17/2022		08/09/2022 22.39.38		1407 NW 85th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-782-5822





Pharmacy Participation for Aug 93.22%

DISCLAIMER: This is an automated report meant to give you a quick snapshot of the NPLEx
system in your state. The statistics listed in this report are only meant to be a general
overview and not necessarily the exact final numbers. Prior to releasing any statistics
mentioned in this report, we highly recommend that you verify the numbers with your NPLEx
customer relationship manager. For questions or issues, please contact
kmccormick@appriss.com.



From: Appriss Health
To: Weimer, Jamie; DOH WSPQAC; Miller, Joanne (DOH)
Cc: ndelavega@appriss.com; kmccormick@appriss.com; Accountspecialist@appriss.com; tnadrich@appriss.com
Subject: Washington NPLEx Dashboard Report - Jul 2022
Date: Monday, August 1, 2022 5:30:38 AM
Attachments: WA_PHARMACY_TRX_REPORT_07012022.csv

External Email

MONTHLY PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR'S DASHBOARD

6 Logins - 0 Searches - 1 Report Queries - 23 Active Watches - 0 Active Watch Hits

NEW USERS THIS
MONTH

New Users = 1

Total Accounts = 142

Active Users = 4

TOP USAGE AGENCIES

1. Seattle Police Dept

TOP USERS BY USAGE

1. Kevin Dave, Seattle Police
Dept

TOP AGENCIES BY ACTIVE
WATCHES

1. ICE - King County (18)

TRANSACTION SUMMARY STATISTICS (2022)

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL TOTAL

PURCHASES 75,034 57,362 79,004 89,983 91,435 94,303 80,068 567,189

BLOCKS 2,918 2,357 3,387 3,574 3,494 4,072 3,899 23,701

GRAMS SOLD 158,746 128,022 178,164 197,739 197,426 212,371 183,284 1,255,752

BOXES SOLD 84,585 63,930 88,582 100,384 101,052 103,419 89,179 631,131

GRAMS BLOCKED 7,592 6,488 9,141 9,857 9,505 11,496 11,390 65,469

BOXES BLOCKED 3,315 2,644 3,844 4,074 3,849 4,604 4,528 26,858

AVG GRAMS PER BOX
BLOCKED

2.29 2.45 2.38 2.42 2.47 2.50 2.52 2.43

PHARMACY PARTICIPATION STATISTICS (Jul 2022)

Enabled Pharmacies 1003

Pharmacies Submitting a Transaction 939

Pharmacies Logging in Without a Transaction 0

Inactive Pharmacies 64

mailto:noreply@globalnotifications.com
mailto:jweimer@waspc.org
mailto:WSPQAC@doh.wa.gov
mailto:Joanne.Miller@doh.wa.gov
mailto:ndelavega@appriss.com
mailto:kmccormick@appriss.com
mailto:Accountspecialist@appriss.com
mailto:tnadrich@appriss.com

		SITE NAME		PHARMACY ID		PHARMACY NAME		SOLD PURCHASES		MOST RECENT TRX DATE		MOST RECENT LOGIN		ADDRESS		CITY		COUNTY		STATE		ZIP		PHONE

		WA NPLEx Independents		00000826		Swansons Owl Pharmacy		0		06/02/2021		06/02/2021 23.23.32		117 N Boone St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-533-3294

		WA NPLEx Independents		00000917		Wasem Pharmacy		20		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 22.59.03		800 6th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-2565

		WA NPLEx Independents		00001655		Neils Pharmacy		15		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.08.04		512 W Franklin St		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-426-3327

		WA NPLEx Independents		00001710		Pullman Regional Hospital Pharmacy		3		07/26/2022		07/26/2022 22.46.37		835 SE Bishop Blvd		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-336-7657

		WA NPLEx Independents		00001831		Godfreys Pharmacy		12		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 22.34.29		PO Box 219		Kalama		COWLITZ		WA		98625		360-673-2600

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002064		Dons Pharmacy		35		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.13.30		PO Box 189		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-0969

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002140		Lake Chelan Pharmacy		0		04/16/2021		04/16/2021 16.48.57		223 E Johnson Ave		Chelan		CHELAN		WA		98816		509-682-2751

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002189		Ralphs Thriftway Pharmacy		27		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 17.50.47		1908 4th Ave E		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-352-4426

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002373		Hilton Pharmacy		0		06/11/2020		06/11/2020 23.53.27		220 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-3222

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002805		SEA MAR Concrete Pharmacy		0		10/06/2020		10/06/2020 17.23.38		7438 S D Ave		Concrete		SKAGIT		WA		98237		360-853-8109

		WA NPLEx Independents		00002921		Akers United Drug		8		07/21/2022		07/21/2022 23.08.04		406 N Park St		Chewelah		STEVENS		WA		99109		509-935-8441

		WA NPLEx Independents		00003305		Bob Johnsons Pharmacy		2		07/22/2022		07/22/2022 23.23.15		1407 NW 85th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-782-5822

		WA NPLEx Independents		00004000		Saar Marketplace Food & Drug #610		11		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 18.47.38		32199 State Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-675-4511

		WA NPLEx Independents		00004916		Cedar Village Pharmacy		25		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.24.22		206 E Walnut St		Winlock		LEWIS		WA		98596		360-785-4846

		WA NPLEx Independents		00005078		Gibbons Pharmacy		2		07/16/2022		07/20/2022 17.49.37		117 S Toppenish Ave		Toppenish		YAKIMA		WA		98948		509-865-2722

		WA NPLEx Independents		00005465		KP Pharmacy & Medical Supplies		20		07/27/2022		07/27/2022 19.06.06		7101 Martin Luther King Jr Way S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-721-5009

		Costco Pharmacy		0001		Costco Pharmacy #0001		358		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.17.11		4401 4th Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98134		206-682-6244

		WA NPLEx Independents		00055919		Elfers-Lyon Pharmacy		12		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 16.02.51		820 Memorial St		Prosser		BENTON		WA		99350		509-786-3200

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056228		WSU Cougar Health Services		1		07/21/2022		07/21/2022 20.27.04		SE 1125 Washington		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99164		509-335-5742

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056408		Howards Drug		58		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 00.57.22		119 E 3rd Ave		Selah		YAKIMA		WA		98942		509-697-6125

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056426		Tekoa Pharmacy		4		07/22/2022		07/22/2022 20.25.50		124 N Crosby St		Tekoa		WHITMAN		WA		99033		509-284-4205

		WA NPLEx Independents		00056614		Bartons Center Pharmacy		5		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 18.14.30		1011 W Spruce St		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-248-6232

		WA NPLEx Independents		00057262		Northwest Prescriptions & Medical Supply		9		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 00.36.30		1536 N 115th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98133		206-365-2255

		WA NPLEx Independents		00057499		Woodinville Medical Center Pharmacy		3		07/26/2022		07/26/2022 21.33.45		17000 140th Ave NE		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		425-485-2900

		WA NPLEx Independents		00058222		Lincoln Pharmacy		6		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 00.52.42		821 S 38th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98418		253-473-1155

		WA NPLEx Independents		00058293		Apothecary at Salmon Creek		19		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 18.15.00		2121 NE 139th St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-487-3700

		WA NPLEx Independents		00059225		City Center Drug		2		07/11/2022		07/11/2022 20.34.57		108 E Wishkah St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-532-5182

		Costco Pharmacy		0006		Costco Pharmacy #0006		367		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.24.40		400 Costco Dr		Tukwila		KING		WA		98188		206-575-8147

		Costco Pharmacy		0008		Costco Pharmacy #0008		193		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.10.34		8629 120th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-0414

		Costco Pharmacy		0013		Costco Pharmacy #0013		396		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.23.29		10000 Mickelberry Rd NW		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-308-2116

		Costco Pharmacy		0061		Costco Pharmacy #0061		360		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 21.10.05		35100 Enchanted Pkwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-874-4431

		Costco Pharmacy		0064		Costco Pharmacy #0064		424		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.18.58		5500 Littlerock Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-357-7290

		Albertsons Companies		0091		Safeway #0091		51		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.14.55		1227 15th Ave		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-575-6606

		Costco Pharmacy		0095		Costco Pharmacy #0095		460		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.33.37		2219 S 37th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98409		253-671-6002

		Costco Pharmacy		0103		Costco Pharmacy #0103		257		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 15.35.44		301 5th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-8897

		Costco Pharmacy		0106		Costco Pharmacy #0106		315		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 23.09.30		1175 N 205th St		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-542-0497

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01078		WALGREENS #01078		84		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2005 W Court St		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-545-4391

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01084		WALGREENS #01084		133		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		808 W Main St		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-687-5133

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01085		WALGREENS #01085		128		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3328 NE 3rd Ave		Camas		CLARK		WA		98607		360-835-3303

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01089		Walgreens #01089		125		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		13503 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-256-9875

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01090		WALGREENS #01090		63		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1900 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-891-1809

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01093		WALGREENS #01093		235		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2521 Main St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98660		360-693-2524

		Costco Pharmacy		0110		Costco Pharmacy #0110		528		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.08.20		1801 10th Ave NW		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-313-9200

		Costco Pharmacy		0112		Costco Pharmacy #0112		234		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.03.49		375 Highline Dr		Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-886-0754

		Costco Pharmacy		0114		Costco Pharmacy #0114		324		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 15.37.27		10200 19th Ave SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-379-7487

		Albertsons Companies		0149		Safeway #0149		38		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.46.01		1610 W Lincoln Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-452-6567

		Albertsons Companies		0186		Safeway #0186		37		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 03.18.17		8196 NE State Highway 104		Kingston		KITSAP		WA		98346		360-297-1811

		Magstar POS Vendor		019		Bartell Drugs #19		0		09/29/2019				3902 A St SE		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-939-8563

		Walgreens Pharmacy		01993		WALGREENS #01993		141		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12312 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-921-0659

		Albertsons Companies		0206		Safeway Pharmacy #0206		67		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.21.49		9001 N Indian Trail Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-465-8590

		Walgreens Pharmacy		02205		WALGREENS #02205		152		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12315 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-466-7461

		Albertsons Companies		0241		Sav-On Pharmacy #0241		38		07/30/2022		07/31/2022 18.07.29		400 Bridge St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-7475

		Albertsons Companies		0246		Safeway Pharmacy #0246		43		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.16.10		8851 E Trent Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-924-9052

		Albertsons Companies		0252		Safeway Pharmacy #0252		82		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 01.04.15		690 Gage Blvd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-627-5133

		Albertsons Companies		0258		Safeway #0258		96		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.18.24		13606 E 32nd Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-892-3659

		Walgreens Pharmacy		02647		WALGREENS #02647		121		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		200 E Broadway Ave		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-1217

		Albertsons Companies		0265		Sav-On Pharmacy #0265		25		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 00.19.07		6520 N Nevada St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-489-5287

		Walgreens Pharmacy		02670		WALGREENS #02670		74		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1050 N Miller St		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-665-7539

		Albertsons Companies		0307		Safeway #0307		39		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 00.11.12		215 E Rose St		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-522-0227

		Albertsons Companies		0329		Safeway #0329		19		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.48.20		1112 S M St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-572-7753

		Albertsons Companies		0333		Safeway #0333		66		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.03.55		1803 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-946-1157

		Albertsons Companies		0335		Safeway #0335		2		07/20/2022		07/22/2022 00.39.21		2825 W Kennewick Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-2622

		Albertsons Companies		0342		Safeway #0342		33		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 18.21.00		1616 W Northwest Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-5010

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03514		WALGREENS #03514		104		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9505 Bridgeport Way SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-582-2230

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03518		WALGREENS #03518		39		08/01/2022		12/06/2018 21.17.39		25605 104th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-813-6968

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03519		WALGREENS #03519		80		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4315 6th Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-756-5159

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03581		WALGREENS #03581		77		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8405 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-536-3778

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03582		WALGREENS #03582		48		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		14352 Lake City Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-361-9753

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03604		WALGREENS #03604		117		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5409 15th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-781-0056

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03632		WALGREENS #03632		67		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2400 S Jackson St		Seattle		KING		WA		98144		206-329-6850

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03662		WALGREENS #03662		88		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		647 140th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98005		425-603-1438

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03723		WALGREENS #03723		64		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		7451 Cirque Dr W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98467		253-564-7569

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03733		WALGREENS #03733		81		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		7707 SE 27th St		Mercer Island		KING		WA		98040		206-232-1197

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03765		WALGREENS #03765		121		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		20725 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-712-0512

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03788		WALGREENS #03788		42		07/29/2022		07/21/2019 23.07.50		14510 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-361-8826

		Walgreens Pharmacy		03840		WALGREENS #03840		97		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		14656 Ambaum Blvd SW		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-901-1816

		Albertsons Companies		0385		Safeway #0385		30		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 15.16.16		391 N Main St		Colville		STEVENS		WA		99114		509-684-8481

		Albertsons Companies		0400		Safeway #0400		100		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.50.31		3707 Main St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98663		360-993-8604

		Kaiser Permanente		04003		Longview-Kelso OP Pharmacy		40		07/30/2022				1230 7th Ave		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		866-279-8943

		Albertsons Companies		0402		Safeway #0402		48		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.04.03		1450 SW Erie St		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-240-1063

		Kaiser Permanente		04039		Cascade Park OP Pharmacy		78		07/31/2022				12607 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		866-279-1758

		Kaiser Permanente		04053		Orchards OP Pharmacy		28		07/29/2022				7101 NE 137th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		866-525-0582

		Kaiser Permanente		04055		Salmon Creek OP Pharmacy		31		07/29/2022				14406 NE 20th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		866-280-2736

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		04063		Rite Aid #04063		47		07/31/2022				12 N 9th Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-452-2600

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04064		WALGREENS #04064		87		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8224 Steilacoom Blvd SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98498		253-581-0494

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		04067		Rite Aid #04067		38		07/29/2022				3307 Evergreen Way		Washougal		CLARK		WA		98671		360-335-9255

		Albertsons Companies		0414		Safeway #0414		35		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.02.56		4301 212th St SW		Mountlake Terrace		SNOHOMISH		WA		98043		425-775-5011

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04156		WALGREENS #04156		147		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12405 NE 85th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-9202

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04157		WALGREENS #04157		114		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		859 NE Northgate Way		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-417-0520

		Albertsons Companies		0419		Sav-On Pharmacy #0419		72		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.55.07		370 SW Sedgwick Rd		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98367		360-876-2698

		Albertsons Companies		0422		Safeway #0422		76		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 15.29.51		611 S Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98371		253-841-1534

		Albertsons Companies		0423		Safeway #0423		41		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.02.13		7340 35th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-494-1255

		Albertsons Companies		0459		Safeway #0459		36		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.58.30		20830 108th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98031		253-852-9319

		Magstar POS Vendor		046		Bartell Drugs #46		0		09/30/2018				621 State Route 9 NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-334-4028

		Albertsons Companies		0462		Safeway #0462		25		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.05.21		205 N 5th Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-457-8869

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04627		WALGREENS #04627		90		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		275 Rainier Ave S		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-277-0212

		Albertsons Companies		0469		Safeway #0469		51		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.56.02		12811 Beverly Park Rd		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-347-3145

		Albertsons Companies		0471		Sav-On Pharmacy #0471		39		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.35.32		301 Marysville Mall		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-8952

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04730		WALGREENS #04730		72		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		13110 Bothell Everett Hwy		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-379-7274

		Albertsons Companies		0474		Safeway #0474		35		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 22.16.40		1715 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-339-9448

		Albertsons Companies		0475		Sav-On Pharmacy #0475		62		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.20.27		1434 Olney Ave SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-895-0613

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04760		WALGREENS #04760		67		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12105 Pacific Ave S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-535-9302

		Albertsons Companies		0485		Sav-On Pharmacy #0485		18		07/27/2022		07/28/2022 21.01.32		19500 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-670-9723

		Costco Pharmacy		0486		Costco Pharmacy #0486		656		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 22.30.19		8505 W Gage Blvd		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-737-8877

		Albertsons Companies		0488		Safeway #0488		33		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 21.21.35		3020 NE 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-524-9931

		Walgreens Pharmacy		04898		WALGREENS #04898		59		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6330 35th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98126		206-938-2759

		Albertsons Companies		0490		Safeway #0490		38		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 17.06.34		1645 140th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98005		425-643-1778

		Albertsons Companies		0493		Sav-On Pharmacy #0493		17		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.37.35		104 Military Rd S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-538-2611

		Albertsons Companies		0494		Safeway #0494		97		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.17.01		152 Roosevelt Ave		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-802-1534

		Albertsons Companies		0497		Safeway #0497		31		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.13.29		17202 15th Ave NE		Shoreline		KING		WA		98155		206-364-4618

		Albertsons Companies		0502		Safeway #0502		47		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.51.23		5702 Summitview Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-965-3870

		Albertsons Companies		0503		Safeway #0503		34		07/28/2022		07/27/2022 20.40.11		11031 19th Ave SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-337-0684

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05150		WALGREENS #05150		72		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3737 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98418		253-473-5215

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05171		Rite Aid #05171		35		07/29/2022				1231 Auburn Way N		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-939-5355

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05172		Rite Aid #05172		47		07/30/2022				1509 Auburn Way S		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-939-1939

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05175		Rite Aid #05175		65		07/31/2022				32015 Pacific Hwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-945-6011

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05178		Rite Aid #05178		65		08/01/2022				3905 Factoria Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-644-2925

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05179		Rite Aid #05179		109		07/31/2022				15100 SE 38th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-746-4028

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05180		Rite Aid #05180		68		07/31/2022				19107 Bothell Way NE		Bothell		KING		WA		98011		425-489-1814

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05181		Rite Aid #05181		161		08/01/2022				16222 Bothell Everett Hwy		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-741-8649

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05183		Rite Aid #05183		45		07/30/2022				22515 Highway 99		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-670-2667

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05184		Rite Aid #05184		67		07/31/2022				22631 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-481-8667

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05185		Rite Aid #05185		63		07/31/2022				232 Roosevelt Ave		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-825-2558

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05186		Rite Aid #05186		84		07/30/2022				2131 SW 336th St		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-952-2803

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05187		Rite Aid #05187		37		07/31/2022				1065 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-2865

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05188		Rite Aid #05188		111		07/31/2022				3066 Issaquah Pine Lake Rd SE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98075		425-391-1582

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05189		Rite Aid #05189		84		07/31/2022				20518 108th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98031		253-854-2999

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05190		Rite Aid #05190		42		07/31/2022				10407 SE 256th St		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-854-5343

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05192		Rite Aid #05192		87		07/31/2022				12421 Totem Lake Blvd NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-1500

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05194		Rite Aid #05194		82		07/31/2022				7500 196th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-774-6669

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05197		Rite Aid #05197		88		07/30/2022				3023 78th Ave SE		Mercer Island		KING		WA		98040		206-236-0776

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05198		Rite Aid #05198		61		07/30/2022				17125 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-630-9880

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05199		Rite Aid #05199		85		07/31/2022				17220 Redmond Way		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-883-1516

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05201		Rite Aid #05201		80		07/31/2022				601 S Grady Way		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-226-4390

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05203		Rite Aid #05203		79		07/29/2022				3116 NE Sunset Blvd		Renton		KING		WA		98056		425-793-0787

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05204		Rite Aid #05204		51		07/30/2022				3202 132nd St SE		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-379-7105

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05205		Rite Aid #05205		87		07/31/2022				14035 NE Woodinville Duvall Rd		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		425-485-6468

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05207		Rite Aid #05207		61		07/30/2022				201 Broadway E		Seattle		KING		WA		98102		206-324-7111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05215		Rite Aid #05215		73		07/30/2022				301 High School Rd NE		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-842-4065

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05216		Rite Aid #05216		107		07/31/2022				8500 35th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-527-8373

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05217		Rite Aid #05217		44		07/30/2022				9000 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-760-1076

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05220		Rite Aid #05220		123		08/01/2022				2600 SW Barton St		Seattle		KING		WA		98126		206-938-4253

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05223		Rite Aid #05223		113		07/31/2022				5217 California Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98136		206-937-2191

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05225		Rite Aid #05225		50		07/31/2022				17171 Bothell Way NE		Lake Forest Park		KING		WA		98155		206-363-6364

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05227		Rite Aid #05227		67		07/30/2022				110 SW 148th St		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-835-0166

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05228		Rite Aid #05228		52		07/31/2022				655 NW Richmond Beach Rd		Shoreline		KING		WA		98177		206-542-9688

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05230		Rite Aid #05230		65		08/01/2022				4920A Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-252-4109

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05231		Rite Aid #05231		54		07/31/2022				10103 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-347-2180

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05232		Rite Aid #05232		66		08/01/2022				303 91st Ave NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-335-4513

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05234		Rite Aid #05234		67		07/31/2022				1517 Commercial Ave		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-293-2119

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05235		Rite Aid #05235		143		08/01/2022				17226 Smokey Point Blvd		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-657-4410

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05236		Rite Aid #05236		20		07/30/2022				1400 Cornwall Ave		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-733-1980

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05237		Rite Aid #05237		70		07/31/2022				3227 Northwest Ave		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-647-2175

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05238		Rite Aid #05238		80		07/31/2022				220 36th St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-734-8254

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05239		Rite Aid #05239		78		07/31/2022				1225 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-671-5041

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05240		Rite Aid #05240		31		07/30/2022				222 Telegraph Rd		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-676-8570

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05241		Rite Aid #05241		65		07/31/2022				1195 Boblett St		Blaine		WHATCOM		WA		98230		360-332-1616

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05242		Rite Aid #05242		103		07/31/2022				8090 Guide Meridian Rd		Lynden		WHATCOM		WA		98264		360-354-4284

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05243		Rite Aid #05243		43		07/30/2022				251 Marysville Mall		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-0492

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05244		Rite Aid #05244		91		07/31/2022				18906 State Route 2		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-0943

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05245		Rite Aid #05245		84		07/31/2022				242 E College Way		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-424-7958

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05246		Rite Aid #05246		94		07/31/2022				11700 Mukilteo Speedway		Mukilteo		SNOHOMISH		WA		98275		425-514-0620

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05247		Rite Aid #05247		83		07/31/2022				31645 State Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-679-3522

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05248		Rite Aid #05248		78		08/01/2022				851 Moore St		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-856-2153

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05249		Rite Aid #05249		99		07/31/2022				205 Pine Ave		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-563-0223

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05250		Rite Aid #05250		88		07/31/2022				26817 88th Ave NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-629-9519

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05254		Rite Aid #05254		97		07/31/2022				4117 Kitsap Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98312		360-479-2415

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05255		Rite Aid #05255		87		07/31/2022				4818 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-851-6939

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05256		Rite Aid #05256		65		07/31/2022				900 Meridian E		Milton		PIERCE		WA		98354		253-952-2680

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05257		Rite Aid #05257		57		07/31/2022				621 S Lincoln St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-452-9784

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05258		Rite Aid #05258		41		07/31/2022				1940 E 1st St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-3456

		Albertsons Companies		0526		Safeway #0526		56		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.47.41		14444 124th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-7455

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05260		Rite Aid #05260		73		07/31/2022				3282 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-876-0969

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05261		Rite Aid #05261		63		07/30/2022				19475 7th Ave NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-697-2209

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05262		Rite Aid #05262		83		07/31/2022				1323 E Main		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98372		253-848-3564

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05264		Rite Aid #05264		67		07/31/2022				11220 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-537-3071

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05265		Rite Aid #05265		63		07/31/2022				520 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-681-0129

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05266		Rite Aid #05266		82		08/01/2022				2860 NW Bucklin Hill Rd		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-692-3410

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05267		Rite Aid #05267		107		07/31/2022				21302 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-862-2822

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05269		Rite Aid #05269		111		08/01/2022				1912 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-879-0140

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05271		Rite Aid #05271		73		07/31/2022				7041 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-474-0115

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05274		Rite Aid #05274		64		07/30/2022				15801 Pacific Ave S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-531-7427

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05275		Rite Aid #05275		56		07/30/2022				3840 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-564-2255

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05276		Rite Aid #05276		50		07/31/2022				1850 S Mildred St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98465		253-460-9599

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05277		Rite Aid #05277		76		07/31/2022				5700 100th St SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-588-3666

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05278		Rite Aid #05278		71		07/31/2022				305 Cooper Point Rd NW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-754-8014

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05279		Rite Aid #05279		60		07/30/2022				691 Sleater Kinney Rd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-491-4111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05280		Rite Aid #05280		62		07/31/2022				8230 Martin Way E		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-456-0444

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05281		Rite Aid #05281		84		08/01/2022				4776 Whitman Ln SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98513		360-412-5962

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05282		Rite Aid #05282		84		07/30/2022				301 E Wishkah St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-533-6320

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05283		Rite Aid #05283		104		07/31/2022				3130 Simpson Ave		Hoquiam		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98550		360-533-5531

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05284		Rite Aid #05284		170		07/30/2022				1200 Harrison Ave		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-807-2014

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05285		Rite Aid #05285		110		07/31/2022				551 S Market Blvd		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-748-8801

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05286		Rite Aid #05286		94		07/31/2022				909 Yelm Ave E		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-458-9011

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05287		Rite Aid #05287		79		07/31/2022				230 Kelso Dr		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		360-577-2693

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05288		Rite Aid #05288		103		08/01/2022				364 Triangle Shopping Ctr		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-423-4833

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05291		Rite Aid #05291		26		07/29/2022				13511 SE 3rd Way		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-885-0839

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05293		Rite Aid #05293		103		07/31/2022				500 S Pioneer Way		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-1219

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05295		Rite Aid #05295		79		07/30/2022				609 Omache Dr		Omak		OKANOGAN		WA		98841		509-826-2806

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05296		Rite Aid #05296		70		07/29/2022				2204 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-453-4414

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05297		Rite Aid #05297		70		07/29/2022				2519 Main St		Union Gap		YAKIMA		WA		98903		509-453-3603

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05299		Rite Aid #05299		128		07/31/2022				700 S Main St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-925-4232

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05300		Rite Aid #05300		49		07/31/2022				2010 Yakima Valley Hwy		Sunnyside		YAKIMA		WA		98944		509-839-2711

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05301		Rite Aid #05301		58		07/30/2022				1630 S Grand Ave		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-334-7222

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05302		Rite Aid #05302		53		07/29/2022				112 N Howard St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-838-1851

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05303		Rite Aid #05303		64		07/31/2022				810 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99203		509-838-3508

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05304		Rite Aid #05304		79		07/30/2022				2215 W Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-328-7887

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05305		Rite Aid #05305		126		08/01/2022				12222 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99206		509-924-4922

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05307		Rite Aid #05307		161		08/01/2022				5840 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-489-6010

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05308		Rite Aid #05308		61		07/30/2022				9120 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-464-4480

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05309		Rite Aid #05309		57		07/31/2022				1443 N Argonne Rd		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-928-9121

		Albertsons Companies		0531		Safeway #0531		31		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.56.08		101 Auburn Way S		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-735-4404

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05311		Rite Aid #05311		62		07/31/2022				12420 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-466-1946

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05312		Rite Aid #05312		55		07/31/2022				2929 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-535-9056

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05313		Rite Aid #05313		61		07/30/2022				4514 S Regal St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-448-9063

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05314		Rite Aid #05314		52		07/30/2022				1308 N 20th Ave		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-545-9581

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05315		Rite Aid #05315		23		07/31/2022				215 N 4th Ave		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-547-2231

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05316		Rite Aid #05316		119		07/30/2022				1321N N Columbia Center Blvd		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-3413

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05317		Rite Aid #05317		164		08/01/2022				101 N Ely St		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-1438

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05318		Rite Aid #05318		82		07/31/2022				1549 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-946-5770

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05319		Rite Aid #05319		104		07/30/2022				1329 Lee Blvd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-946-4684

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		05320		Rite Aid #05320		100		08/01/2022				2028 Isaacs Ave		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-529-1917

		Albertsons Companies		0533		Safeway #0533		102		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 00.44.02		19150 NE Woodinville Duvall Rd		Woodinville		KING		WA		98077		425-788-6658

		Albertsons Companies		0534		Safeway #0534		49		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.40.36		3532 172nd St NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-651-6194

		Albertsons Companies		0535		Safeway #0535		32		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.12.34		20711 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-486-4473

		Albertsons Companies		0537		Safeway #0537		74		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.03.48		19651 State Route 2		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-9644

		Albertsons Companies		0538		Safeway #0538		85		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.51.12		442 W Sims Way		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-2860

		Albertsons Companies		0543		Safeway #0543		49		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.33.06		4700 Yelm Hwy SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-438-0081

		Albertsons Companies		0544		Safeway #0544		97		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.08.37		21301 Hwy 410		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98390		253-862-2533

		Albertsons Companies		0547		Safeway #0547		69		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.13.44		10105 224th St E		Graham		PIERCE		WA		98338		253-847-7634

		Albertsons Companies		0555		Safeway #0555		70		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.33.33		630 228th Ave NE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98074		425-868-6181

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05571		WALGREENS #05571		95		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1510 Cooper Point Rd SW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-570-8008

		Albertsons Companies		0558		Safeway #0558		67		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.01.30		6911 Coal Creek Pkwy SE		Newcastle		KING		WA		98059		425-644-2726

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05598		WALGREENS #05598		110		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6807 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-438-9380

		Albertsons Companies		0563		Safeway #0563		28		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.44.36		613 S 6th St		Sunnyside		YAKIMA		WA		98944		509-839-2103

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05697		WALGREENS #05697		85		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		15225 Pacific Ave S		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98444		253-538-6916

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05698		WALGREENS #05698		91		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3099 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-876-5212

		Albertsons Companies		0580		Sav-On Pharmacy #0580		64		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.21.32		14300 NE 20th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-576-4844

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05816		WALGREENS #05816		222		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9812 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-576-4902

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05817		WALGREENS #05817		122		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1708 W Northwest Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-323-0309

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05818		WALGREENS #05818		101		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2105 E Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-483-0342

		Albertsons Companies		0584		Safeway #0584		53		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.59.33		711 W 1st Ave		Toppenish		YAKIMA		WA		98948		509-865-4700

		Albertsons Companies		0585		Safeway #0585		51		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.15.17		600 W Franklin St		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-426-0718

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05911		WALGREENS #05911		81		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4090 Meridian St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-734-0229

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05912		WALGREENS #05912		66		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3333 Wheaton Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98310		360-782-0907

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05913		WALGREENS #05913		137		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		7905 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-467-8361

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05914		WALGREENS #05914		162		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		15510 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99037		509-891-0735

		Albertsons Companies		0593		Safeway #0593		63		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 21.01.44		911 11th St		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-293-4148

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05950		WALGREENS #05950		124		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4412 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-760-7880

		Walgreens Pharmacy		05951		WALGREENS #05951		67		07/31/2022		04/03/2021 02.32.36		11509 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-539-4165

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06083		WALGREENS #06083		60		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4540 Lacey Blvd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-438-2353

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06102		WALGREENS #06102		89		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4404 S Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-770-6484

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06103		WALGREENS #06103		285		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1905 SE 164th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-885-2938

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06194		WALGREENS #06194		102		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		222 Pike St		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-903-8392

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06194		Rite Aid #06194		60		07/31/2022				22311 Mountain Hwy E		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-846-0542

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06232		Rite Aid #06232		84		07/31/2022				12811 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-770-4700

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06234		Rite Aid #06234		105		07/31/2022				20330 Ballinger Way NE		Shoreline		KING		WA		98155		206-368-0034

		Costco Pharmacy		0624		Costco Pharmacy #0624		288		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.08.36		10990 Harbor Hill Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-853-8609

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06258		WALGREENS #06258		137		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11607 98th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-825-8841

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06259		WALGREENS #06259		49		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9456 16th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98106		206-767-2294

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06260		WALGREENS #06260		140		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		729 Meridian Ave E		Edgewood		PIERCE		WA		98371		253-927-3380

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06302		WALGREENS #06302		73		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16423 Larch Way		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-741-8283

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06304		WALGREENS #06304		88		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		27112 132nd Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98042		253-638-3324

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06307		WALGREENS #06307		99		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10200 Mukilteo Speedway		Mukilteo		SNOHOMISH		WA		98275		425-315-9213

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06325		Rite Aid #06325		76		07/31/2022				18022 68th Ave NE		Kenmore		KING		WA		98028		425-424-2320

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06347		Rite Aid #06347		77		08/01/2022				250 Basin St SW		Ephrata		GRANT		WA		98823		509-754-3513

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06357		WALGREENS #06357		215		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6300 E Lake Sammamish Pkwy SE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-369-0265

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06389		WALGREENS #06389		72		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8500 15th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-706-5210

		Costco Pharmacy		0639		Costco Pharmacy #0639		193		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.45.53		955 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-683-8925

		Costco Pharmacy		0642		Costco Pharmacy #0642		407		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.19.35		16616 Twin Lakes Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		360-652-4537

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06422		WALGREENS #06422		160		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9709 Silverdale Way NW		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-692-7536

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06423		WALGREENS #06423		81		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6432 State Highway 303 NE		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-307-8741

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06452		Rite Aid #06452		46		07/31/2022				5655 3rd Ave		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-384-1551

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06455		Rite Aid #06455		98		07/31/2022				17615 140th Ave SE		Renton		KING		WA		98058		425-204-1585

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06462		Rite Aid #06462		85		08/01/2022				27000 Miller Bay Rd NE		Kingston		KITSAP		WA		98346		360-297-5200

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06488		Rite Aid #06488		74		07/31/2022				105 Washington Ave N		Kent		KING		WA		98032		253-373-0156

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06493		Rite Aid #06493		126		07/31/2022				9502 176th St E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-846-5386

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06498		Rite Aid #06498		84		07/31/2022				2800 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-253-5613

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06503		Rite Aid #06503		98		07/31/2022				3733 116th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		111-111-1111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06521		Rite Aid #06521		45		07/30/2022				22201 Meridian E		Graham		PIERCE		WA		98338		111-111-1111

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06539		Rite Aid #06539		126		07/31/2022				608 W Stanley St		Granite Falls		SNOHOMISH		WA		98252		360-691-4659

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06544		Rite Aid #06544		90		07/30/2022				23940 NE State Route 3		Belfair		MASON		WA		98528		360-275-8964

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06553		Rite Aid #06553		95		08/01/2022				9007 N Indian Trail Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-464-2791

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06590		WALGREENS #06590		51		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1531 Broadway		Seattle		KING		WA		98122		206-204-0599

		Costco Pharmacy		0660		Costco Pharmacy #0660		488		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 15.35.30		1201 39th Ave SW		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-445-7542

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06614		WALGREENS #06614		51		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		20812 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-398-0204

		Costco Pharmacy		0662		Costco Pharmacy #0662		352		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.39.26		1725 S Burlington Blvd		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-757-5702

		Costco Pharmacy		0670		Costco Pharmacy #0670		396		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.06.10		5601 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-842-0002

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06720		WALGREENS #06720		48		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16824 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-741-4302

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06722		Rite Aid #06722		95		07/31/2022				1609 Main St		Freeland		ISLAND		WA		98249		360-331-4700

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06814		WALGREENS #06814		76		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10302 Sunrise Blvd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-604-1013

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06890		WALGREENS #06890		67		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		500 15th Ave E		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-709-4569

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06901		WALGREENS #06901		49		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		28817 Military Rd S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-839-1027

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06901		Bartell Drugs #06901		123		07/31/2022				1628 5th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-622-0582

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06902		Bartell Drugs #06902		49		07/31/2022				1500 NW Market St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-763-2626

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06906		Bartell Drugs #06906		72		07/31/2022				8862 161st Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-883-9532

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06907		Bartell Drugs #06907		75		07/31/2022				5700 E Lake Sammamish Pkwy SE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-391-6408

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06908		Bartell Drugs #06908		51		07/31/2022				9600 15th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98106		206-763-2728

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06909		Bartell Drugs #06909		122		07/31/2022				120 N 85th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-784-7601

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06910		Bartell Drugs #06910		56		07/29/2022				1101 Madison St		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-340-1171

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06911		Bartell Drugs #06911		25		07/29/2022				4344 University Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-632-3514

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06912		Bartell Drugs #06912		86		07/31/2022				22833 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-481-7810

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06914		Bartell Drugs #06914		44		07/31/2022				1820 N 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-632-3314

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06915		Bartell Drugs #06915		88		07/31/2022				2518 196th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-673-7068

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06916		Bartell Drugs #06916		121		07/31/2022				4706 42nd Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-932-8045

		Walgreens Pharmacy		06917		WALGREENS #06917		152		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8333 Martin Way E		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-455-0029

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06917		Bartell Drugs #06917		85		07/31/2022				248 Bendigo Blvd S		North Bend		KING		WA		98045		425-888-1308

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06918		Bartell Drugs #06918		55		07/31/2022				14442 124th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-7899

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06920		Bartell Drugs #06920		71		07/31/2022				3620 Factoria Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-644-7529

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06921		Bartell Drugs #06921		63		07/31/2022				6619 132nd Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-881-5544

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06922		Bartell Drugs #06922		52		07/30/2022				21615 Pacific Hwy S		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-878-4627

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06923		Bartell Drugs #06923		75		07/30/2022				1407 Broadway		Seattle		KING		WA		98122		206-726-3495

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06924		Bartell Drugs #06924		109		07/31/2022				6401 12th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-525-3754

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06925		Bartell Drugs #06925		87		08/01/2022				11020 19th Ave SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-337-7197

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06926		Bartell Drugs #06926		73		07/30/2022				22803 44th Ave W		Mountlake Terrace		SNOHOMISH		WA		98043		425-771-3738

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06927		Bartell Drugs #06927		72		07/31/2022				11919 NE 8th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98005		425-454-0146

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06928		Bartell Drugs #06928		83		07/31/2022				14130 Juanita Dr NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-6275

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06929		Bartell Drugs #06929		99		07/30/2022				526 228th Ave NE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98074		425-868-1112

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06930		Bartell Drugs #06930		95		07/31/2022				6939 Coal Creek Pkwy SE		Newcastle		KING		WA		98059		425-644-4416

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06931		Bartell Drugs #06931		206		08/01/2022				2700 NE University Village St		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-525-0705

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06932		Bartell Drugs #06932		69		07/31/2022				27055 Pacific Hwy S		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		253-839-1693

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06933		Bartell Drugs #06933		98		08/01/2022				1115 13th St		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-568-0548

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06934		Bartell Drugs #06934		51		07/31/2022				12946 SE Kent Kangley Rd		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-631-6874

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06936		Bartell Drugs #06936		65		07/31/2022				1001 Mercer St		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-223-0658

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06938		Bartell Drugs #06938		101		07/31/2022				2222 32nd Ave W		Seattle		KING		WA		98199		206-282-2881

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06939		Bartell Drugs #06939		65		07/31/2022				5500 Olympic Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-858-7455

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06940		Bartell Drugs #06940		150		07/31/2022				10116 NE 8th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-454-2468

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06941		Bartell Drugs #06941		61		07/30/2022				14901 4th Ave SW		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-242-1202

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06942		Bartell Drugs #06942		130		08/01/2022				600 1st Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-284-1354

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06943		Bartell Drugs #06943		45		07/31/2022				14277 Pacific Hwy		Tukwila		KING		WA		98168		206-431-9652

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06944		Bartell Drugs #06944		78		07/30/2022				10625 NE 68th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-2241

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06945		Bartell Drugs #06945		104		07/31/2022				4700 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98059		425-793-1015

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06947		Bartell Drugs #06947		115		07/31/2022				22117 SE 237th St		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-432-1234

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06948		Bartell Drugs #06948		46		07/30/2022				1825 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-303-2584

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06951		Bartell Drugs #06951		113		07/31/2022				6602 64th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-658-5218

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06952		Bartell Drugs #06952		59		07/30/2022				7370 170th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-895-8133

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06953		Bartell Drugs #06953		28		07/30/2022				17633 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-743-7555

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06954		Bartell Drugs #06954		63		07/31/2022				3601 6th Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-761-1248

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06956		Bartell Drugs #06956		99		07/31/2022				2345 42nd Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-932-7437

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06957		Bartell Drugs #06957		43		07/31/2022				2700 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-460-1879

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06958		Bartell Drugs #06958		80		07/31/2022				23028 100th Ave W		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98020		425-670-2860

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06959		Bartell Drugs #06959		99		07/31/2022				653 156th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-641-9127

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06961		Bartell Drugs #06961		43		07/29/2022				910 4th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98164		206-624-8394

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06962		Bartell Drugs #06962		87		07/30/2022				18420 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-542-2948

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06963		Bartell Drugs #06963		117		07/31/2022				2345 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98144		000-020-6326

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06964		Bartell Drugs #06964		71		07/31/2022				7205 267th St NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-939-0572

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06965		Bartell Drugs #06965		95		07/31/2022				5006 132nd St SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-357-6162

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06966		Bartell Drugs #06966		62		07/31/2022				3018 NE 125th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-362-7572

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06967		Bartell Drugs #06967		122		08/01/2022				1929 Queen Anne Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-285-1737

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06968		Bartell Drugs #06968		103		07/31/2022				17254 140th Ave SE		Renton		KING		WA		98058		425-226-7000

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06969		Bartell Drugs #06969		68		07/31/2022				18001 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-402-6485

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06970		Bartell Drugs #06970		78		07/31/2022				3625 148th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-742-1120

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06971		Bartell Drugs #06971		100		07/31/2022				5625 22nd Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-783-3051

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06972		Bartell Drugs #06972		46		07/30/2022				400 S Jackson St		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-467-1746

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06973		Bartell Drugs #06973		61		07/31/2022				419 NE 71st St		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-288-0052

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06974		Bartell Drugs #06974		74		07/31/2022				7423 204th St NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-403-7455

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06975		Bartell Drugs #06975		109		07/31/2022				35013 Snoqualmie Pkwy		Snoqualmie		KING		WA		98065		425-363-6045

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06976		Bartell Drugs #06976		102		07/31/2022				9010 Market Pl		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-334-4028

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06977		Bartell Drugs #06977		59		07/31/2022				2506 2nd Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98121		206-363-0565

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06978		Rite Aid #06978		24		07/30/2022				312 Central Way		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-307-6786

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06990		Bartell Drugs #06990		12		07/30/2022				3909 Hoyt Ave		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-317-3620

		Rite Aid Pharmacy		06991		Bartell Drugs #06991		2		07/20/2022				4420 76th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-651-7410

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07034		WALGREENS #07034		117		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		12 E Empire Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-325-0781

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07131		WALGREENS #07131		141		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		909 17th St		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-299-2816

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07132		WALGREENS #07132		36		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11216 4th Ave W		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-355-9940

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07136		WALGREENS #07136		102		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1350 Garrett St		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-825-5739

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07137		WALGREENS #07137		78		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2650 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-564-0351

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07173		WALGREENS #07173		131		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		22320 Meridian E		Graham		PIERCE		WA		98338		253-875-1824

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07226		WALGREENS #07226		149		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9714 E Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-253-7254

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07355		WALGREENS #07355		65		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3011 NE Sunset Blvd		Renton		KING		WA		98056		425-207-0053

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07356		WALGREENS #07356		63		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3540 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98407		253-759-2378

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07390		WALGREENS #07390		184		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1070 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-647-2713

		Costco Pharmacy		0740		Costco Pharmacy #0740		329		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.12.19		1470 Marvin Rd NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-412-3488

		Costco Pharmacy		0747		Costco Pharmacy #0747		383		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.18.04		24008 Snohomish Woodinville Rd		Woodinville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98072		425-806-7701

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07480		WALGREENS #07480		58		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1701 Auburn Way S		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-394-0029

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07570		WALGREENS #07570		57		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2205 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-252-5213

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07594		WALGREENS #07594		70		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1416 Harvey Rd NE		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-394-0022

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07677		WALGREENS #07677		128		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1502 Lake Tapps Pkwy SE		Auburn		PIERCE		WA		98092		253-394-0019

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07700		WALGREENS #07700		58		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		34008 Hoyt Rd SW		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-838-5963

		Costco Pharmacy		0772		Costco Pharmacy #0772		572		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.26.27		6505 NE 88th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-828-2289

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07782		WALGREENS #07782		120		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1901 Main St		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-384-7658

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07846		WALGREENS #07846		99		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2702 N Argonne Rd		Millwood		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-892-1637

		Walgreens Pharmacy		07908		WALGREENS #07908		122		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		27130 172nd Ave SE		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-630-6791

		Albertsons Companies		0792		Safeway #0792		58		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.29.20		17023 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-631-2450

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09113		WALGREENS #09113		177		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4000 W 27th Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99337		509-582-7781

		Magstar POS Vendor		092		Bartell Drugs #92		0		11/02/2016				5529 24th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-783-3051

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09373		WALGREENS #09373		70		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		17524 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-542-4964

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09379		WALGREENS #09379		129		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8511 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-597-0123

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09380		WALGREENS #09380		212		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6105 NE 114th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-254-3848

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09423		WALGREENS #09423		25		07/28/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		23003 Pacific Hwy S		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-870-1832

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09590		WALGREENS #09590		77		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5602 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-203-0074

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09596		WALGREENS #09596		165		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		585 Gage Blvd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-628-3629

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09765		WALGREENS #09765		191		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5506 Road 68		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-547-1789

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09812		WALGREENS #09812		119		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2939 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-232-1021

		Walgreens Pharmacy		09911		WALGREENS #09911		129		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4001 Summitview Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-972-2986

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10107		WALGREENS #10107		140		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		633 W Tietan St		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-529-1570

		Costco Pharmacy		1013		Costco Pharmacy #1013		353		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.30.58		2310 Longfibre Rd		Union Gap		YAKIMA		WA		98903		509-248-0342

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10141		WALGREENS #10141		157		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2903 NE Andresen Rd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-256-1503

		Rx30 POS Vendor		101639		Fairway Drug		26		07/29/2022				1758 Front St		Lynden		WHATCOM		WA		98264		360-354-1226

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10195		WALGREENS #10195		106		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2800 W Clearwater Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-783-5412

		Costco Pharmacy		1029		Costco Pharmacy #1029		500		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 22.43.13		27520 Covington Way SE		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-796-1011

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10304		WALGREENS #10304		62		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		14308 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-604-1051

		WA NPLEx Independents		103300		Credena Health Pharmacy		26		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.51.38		1321 Colby Ave		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-261-3555

		WA NPLEx Independents		103302		Credena Health Pharmacy Monroe		7		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 18.09.15		19200 N Kelsey St		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-5555

		Rx30 POS Vendor		103605		Providence Mill Creek Pharmacy		0		02/14/2017				12800 Bothell Everett Hwy		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-316-5645

		Rx30 POS Vendor		103915		Pavilion Pharmacy		0		11/29/2016				7320 216th St SW		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-673-3700

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10395		WALGREENS #10395		160		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1610 NW Louisiana Ave		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-740-1876

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10478		WALGREENS #10478		123		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1601 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-943-2605

		Rx30 POS Vendor		105295		Elk Drug		29		07/28/2022				176 E Main St		Dayton		COLUMBIA		WA		99328		509-382-2536

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10553		WALGREENS #10553		63		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		15585 NE 24th St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-643-8281

		WA NPLEx Independents		1063886992		Yokes Pharmacy #19		69		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.53.28		4235 S Cheney Spokane Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99224		509-462-5691

		Rx30 POS Vendor		106765		Horizon Pharmacy		6		07/21/2022				633 W 1st St		Wapato		YAKIMA		WA		98951		509-584-0300

		Albertsons Companies		1078		Safeway #1078		46		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.19.54		2930 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-575-6246

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10788		WALGREENS #10788		134		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1502 N Liberty Lake Rd		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-570-0485

		Rx30 POS Vendor		108467		Bainbridge Island Community Pharmacy		25		07/30/2022		03/12/2022 19.22.22		124 Winslow Way W		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-780-7809

		Costco Pharmacy		1086		Costco Pharmacy #1086		569		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 18.30.03		19610 SE 1st St		Camas		CLARK		WA		98607		360-258-6230

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10926		WALGREENS #10926		91		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		490 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-681-2018

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10946		WALGREENS #10946		130		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2830 S Grand Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99203		509-455-3736

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10994		WALGREENS #10994		106		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		320 Harrison St		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-855-0735

		Walgreens Pharmacy		10995		WALGREENS #10995		37		07/28/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3716 S 144th St		Tukwila		KING		WA		98168		206-204-1284

		Rx30 POS Vendor		110123		Hart and Dilatush Pharmacy		4		07/28/2022				601 W Riverside Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-624-2111

		Albertsons Companies		1103		Safeway #1103		49		07/26/2022		07/26/2022 16.23.07		6701 E Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-992-5726

		Emporos POS Vendor		1104969518		The Prescription Pad Pharmacy - North		5		07/29/2022				3915 Talbot Rd S		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-690-3551

		Emporos POS Vendor		1114340882		Skagit Regional Clinic Riverbend Pharmacy		0		03/29/2018				2320 Freeway Dr		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-814-6840

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11214		WALGREENS #11214		118		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		31490 Streetate Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-675-3497

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11215		WALGREENS #11215		80		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		932 E Front St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-4456

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11300		WALGREENS #11300		136		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		623 S Burlington Blvd		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-707-2741

		Albertsons Companies		1135		Safeway #1135		97		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.12.28		804 W 1st St		Cle Elum		KITTITAS		WA		98922		509-852-3006

		Albertsons Companies		1142		Safeway #1142		61		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.53.52		12519 NE 85th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-9235

		Albertsons Companies		1143		Safeway #1143		36		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 01.28.22		8340 15th Ave NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-782-7480

		Emporos POS Vendor		1144224692		Virginia Mason Medical â€“ Federal Way		10		07/29/2022				Mail Stop A-SO		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-874-1650

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11527		WALGREENS #11527		62		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2024 6th Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98403		253-272-2311

		Albertsons Companies		1159		Safeway #1159		77		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 17.16.38		121 W Walnut St		Newport		PEND OREILLE		WA		99156		509-447-3972

		Albertsons Companies		1160		Safeway #1160		64		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.07.39		1600 Plaza Way		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-522-4672

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11635		WALGREENS #11635		127		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6708 NE 63rd St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-696-0759

		Albertsons Companies		1173		Safeway #1173		62		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.09.22		1243 Marvin Rd NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-252-2235

		Emporos POS Vendor		1174527683		Virginia Mason Medical - Buck		6		07/27/2022				Mail Stop C1-PO		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-223-6877

		Walgreens Pharmacy		11856		WALGREENS #11856		49		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		566 Denny Way		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-204-1982

		Costco Pharmacy		1190		Costco Pharmacy #1190		407		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.25.32		18109 33rd Ave W		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-697-1072

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12053		WALGREENS #12053		130		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		6400 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-965-0541

		Costco Pharmacy		1216		Costco Pharmacy #1216		276		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.33.32		4125 Arctic Ave		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-738-7851

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12168		WALGREENS #12168		55		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3929 Kitsap Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98312		360-917-1041

		Costco Pharmacy		1225		Costco Pharmacy #1225		265		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.09.34		7725 188th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-406-5392

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12275		WALGREENS #12275		104		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		610 W Yakima Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-469-0246

		Albertsons Companies		1242		Safeway #1242		35		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 17.23.56		2509 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-532-9182

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12453		WALGREENS #12453		117		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		702 Trosper Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-943-5178

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12497		WALGREENS #12497		31		07/28/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4105 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98059		425-207-1278

		Albertsons Companies		1252		Safeway #1252		42		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 18.21.35		253 High School Rd NE		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-842-0127

		Albertsons Companies		1268		Safeway #1268		41		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.30.52		3010 E 57th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-443-6502

		Costco Pharmacy		1278		Costco Pharmacy #1278		413		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.18.53		9801 204th Ave E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-750-8130

		Albertsons Companies		1287		Safeway #1287		85		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.51.33		800 NE 3rd Ave		Camas		CLARK		WA		98607		360-834-6550

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12910		WALGREENS #12910		95		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4840 Borgen Blvd		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-853-9340

		Walgreens Pharmacy		12933		WALGREENS #12933		115		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		718 91st Ave NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-334-1523

		Albertsons Companies		1294		Safeway #1294		35		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 21.55.35		210 Washington Ave S		Kent		KING		WA		98032		253-852-5115

		WA NPLEx Independents		1295100295		Yokes Pharmacy #16		46		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.05.31		1233 N Liberty Lake Rd		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-922-0705

		Albertsons Companies		1297		Safeway #1297		20		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.16.51		23632 Highway 99		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-775-1030

		Costco Pharmacy		1298		Costco Pharmacy #1298		404		07/31/2022		07/30/2022 16.06.40		12020 N Newport Hwy		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-466-3315

		Albertsons Companies		1299		Safeway #1299		21		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 16.29.45		10100 N Newport Hwy		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-465-3676

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13087		WALGREENS #13087		72		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4468 Stone Way N		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-547-1226

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13770		WALGREENS #13770		58		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		17520 Avondale Rd NE		Woodinville		KING		WA		98077		425-844-0302

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13967		WALGREENS #13967		5		07/28/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1135 116th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-453-1130

		Walgreens Pharmacy		13971		WALGREENS #13971		90		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		470 Grant Rd		East Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-886-7047

		Albertsons Companies		1407		Safeway #1407		61		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.23.42		705 Trosper Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-705-3679

		Albertsons Companies		1413		Sav-On Pharmacy #1413		45		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 21.20.49		3322 132nd St SE		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-338-1891

		WA NPLEx Independents		1427399054		Fircrest Pharmacy		6		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 17.46.54		1107 Regents Blvd		Fircrest		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-830-5242

		Albertsons Companies		1436		Safeway #1436		48		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.51.04		1624 72nd St E		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98404		253-537-2435

		Albertsons Companies		1437		Safeway #1437		26		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 20.37.00		1302 S 38th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98418		253-471-5511

		Albertsons Companies		1448		Safeway #1448		29		08/01/2022		08/01/2022 00.20.17		680 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-681-2120

		Albertsons Companies		1449		Safeway #1449		59		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.43.10		501 N Miller St		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-663-5575

		Albertsons Companies		1461		Safeway Pharmacy #1461		15		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 16.40.33		520 128th St SW		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-347-1007

		Albertsons Companies		1464		Safeway #1464		82		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.53.36		3215 Harrison Ave NW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-956-3827

		Albertsons Companies		1467		Safeway #1467		29		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.55.18		900 N Callow Ave		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98312		360-792-9262

		Albertsons Companies		1471		Safeway #1471		106		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 23.07.30		26916 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-432-3077

		Albertsons Companies		1472		Safeway #1472		77		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.48.36		315 E College Way		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-424-0467

		Albertsons Companies		1473		Safeway #1473		49		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.09.16		14020 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-891-6319

		Albertsons Companies		1477		Safeway #1477		59		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.45.57		1423 NW Market St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-782-8688

		Albertsons Companies		1484		Safeway #1484		34		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 20.44.07		4128 Rucker Ave		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-252-1911

		Albertsons Companies		1485		Safeway #1485		52		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 16.47.52		1258 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-659-2882

		Albertsons Companies		1492		Safeway #1492		55		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.24.58		110 E 3rd St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-0599

		Albertsons Companies		1493		Safeway #1493		61		07/29/2022		07/31/2022 16.58.10		4011 S 164th St		Seatac		KING		WA		98188		206-248-0300

		Albertsons Companies		1494		Safeway #1494		52		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.47.10		2507 W Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-325-4396

		Albertsons Companies		1495		Safeway #1495		69		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.35.09		1129 Harrison Ave		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-330-5229

		Albertsons Companies		1503		Safeway #1503		80		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 17.41.13		520 Cleveland Ave SE		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98501		360-943-7600

		Albertsons Companies		1508		Safeway #1508		51		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 00.04.40		3820 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-725-9887

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15158		WALGREENS #15158		86		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		404 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-658-5375

		Albertsons Companies		1519		Safeway #1519		58		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.13.08		13719 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-891-4254

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15203		WALGREENS #15203		123		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		26705 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-578-9410

		Albertsons Companies		1522		Safeway #1522		73		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.16.57		20500 Olympic Pl NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-403-3378

		Albertsons Companies		1524		Safeway #1524		51		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.48.00		1401 NE McWilliams Rd		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-373-7226

		Albertsons Companies		1528		Safeway #1528		91		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.43.25		460 SW Mt Si Blvd		North Bend		KING		WA		98045		425-831-2126

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15387		WALGREENS #15387		50		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3925 159th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-497-1225

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15404		WALGREENS #15404		96		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9797 Edmonds Way		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98020		425-672-0017

		Albertsons Companies		1544		Safeway #1544		47		07/30/2022		07/31/2022 18.12.10		1150 Basin St SW		Ephrata		GRANT		WA		98823		509-754-3567

		Albertsons Companies		1546		Safeway #1546		30		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.55.16		221 W Heron St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-532-8743

		Albertsons Companies		1550		Safeway #1550		73		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.10.55		7300 Roosevelt Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98115		206-524-1649

		Albertsons Companies		1551		Safeway #1551		90		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.45.55		1410 E John St		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-323-4935

		Albertsons Companies		1555		Safeway #1555		44		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.36.33		1207 S 320th St		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-946-1505

		Albertsons Companies		1563		Safeway #1563		26		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.55.45		200 S 3rd St		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-226-0325

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15643		WALGREENS #15643		15		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		910 W 5th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99204		509-624-3350

		Walgreens Pharmacy		15673		WALGREENS #15673		67		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1315 Wintergreen Ln NE		Bainbridge Island		KITSAP		WA		98110		206-317-8521

		Albertsons Companies		1571		Safeway #1571		25		07/30/2022		07/31/2022 16.08.19		23961 NE State Route 3		Belfair		MASON		WA		98528		360-275-0953

		Albertsons Companies		1572		Safeway #1572		86		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.16.34		14020 Main St NE		Duvall		KING		WA		98019		425-844-1199

		Albertsons Companies		1586		Safeway #1586		27		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.54.35		12318 15th Ave NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-306-0508

		Albertsons Companies		1589		Safeway #1589		113		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.27.25		116 River Bend Dr		Leavenworth		CHELAN		WA		98826		509-548-5811

		Albertsons Companies		1593		Safeway #1593		46		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.49.15		610 E Wine Country Rd		Grandview		YAKIMA		WA		98930		509-882-1060

		Albertsons Companies		1594		Safeway #1594		26		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.33.48		707 S 56th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-471-1730

		Emporos POS Vendor		1598832412		Evergreen Professional Center Pharmacy		0		04/17/2021				12303 NE 130th Ln		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-899-2790

		Albertsons Companies		1600		Safeway #1600		59		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.19.07		300 Bellevue Way NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-749-3889

		Walgreens Pharmacy		16025		WALGREENS #16025		48		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		425 Bridge St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-552-8091

		Walgreens Pharmacy		16067		WALGREENS #16067		251		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2100 NE 139th St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-574-0914

		Walgreens Pharmacy		16095		WALGREENS #16095		68		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		125 Samish Way		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-392-2936

		Albertsons Companies		1611		Safeway #1611		85		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.43.11		6711 NE 63rd St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-992-5686

		Albertsons Companies		1619		Safeway #1619		60		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.06.41		1109 Yelm Ave E		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-458-8835

		Albertsons Companies		1624		Safeway #1624		57		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.51.01		735 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-507-1042

		Albertsons Companies		1630		Safeway #1630		57		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.50.07		400 N Ruby St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-5096

		Albertsons Companies		1645		Safeway #1645		41		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.37.17		10223 Gravelly Lake Dr SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-581-7181

		Albertsons Companies		1653		Safeway #1653		71		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.03.31		2615 NE 112th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-449-5205

		Albertsons Companies		1660		Safeway #1660		56		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.34.54		905 E Mead Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98903		509-248-8782

		Albertsons Companies		1664		Safeway #1664		23		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.46.29		138 SW 148th St		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-243-2796

		Emporos POS Vendor		1679862189		The Prescription Pad Pharmacy - South		19		07/29/2022				400 S 43rd St		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-917-6226

		Albertsons Companies		1687		Safeway #1687		126		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 18.05.15		3307 Evergreen Way		Washougal		CLARK		WA		98671		360-335-2006

		WA NPLEx Independents		1689956567		Tri- Area Pharmacy		23		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 18.40.24		93 Oak Bay Rd		Port Hadlock		JEFFERSON		WA		98339		360-379-9800

		Emporos POS Vendor		1700880291		Virginia Mason Medical - Lindeman		0		06/30/2022				Mail Stop X2-PN		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		206-625-7202

		Emporos POS Vendor		1700969847		Skagit Regional Clinics Sedro Woolley Pharmacy		0		03/15/2018				1990 Hospital Dr		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-854-2760

		Albertsons Companies		1704		Safeway #1704		117		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.34.08		6700 NE 162nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-944-2686

		Albertsons Companies		1740		Safeway #1740		129		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.33.41		2710 1st St		Cheney		SPOKANE		WA		99004		509-235-6030

		Albertsons Companies		1762		Safeway #1762		58		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.44.33		1725 Pacific Ave		Woodland		CLARK		WA		98674		360-225-4375

		Albertsons Companies		1798		Safeway #1798		80		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.35.36		11501 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-536-5296

		Albertsons Companies		1799		Safeway #1799		19		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.07.25		3919 N Market St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-482-3480

		Emporos POS Vendor		1801244504		Shelton Pharmacy		10		07/28/2022				110 W K St		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-545-4333

		Albertsons Companies		1803		Safeway #1803		105		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.42.39		717 State Route 9 NE		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-249-4002

		Emporos POS Vendor		1831131135		Skagit Regional Clinics Mount Vernon Pharmacy		0		03/29/2018				1410 E Kincaid St		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98274		360-428-6465

		Albertsons Companies		1842		Safeway #1842		80		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.28.50		13023 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98686		360-566-7986

		Albertsons Companies		1844		Safeway #1844		85		07/30/2022		07/29/2022 20.22.23		301 Whitesell Ct NW		Orting		PIERCE		WA		98360		360-893-0843

		Albertsons Companies		1864		Safeway #1864		55		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.18.40		24040 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-482-2829

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		1870		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #1870		134		07/31/2022				1690 SE Harvest Dr		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-334-2981

		Albertsons Companies		1885		Safeway #1885		17		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.29.12		516 1st Ave W		Seattle		KING		WA		98119		206-494-1700

		Albertsons Companies		1922		Safeway #1922		41		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 00.44.17		2709 E Highway 101		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-457-7865

		Albertsons Companies		1923		Safeway #1923		71		08/01/2022		08/01/2022 00.07.25		9620 28th Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98126		206-923-9110

		Albertsons Companies		1930		Safeway #1930		51		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.02.04		8071 Guide Meridian Rd		Lynden		WHATCOM		WA		98264		360-318-0698

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		1947		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #1947		139		08/01/2022				902 Engh Rd		Omak		OKANOGAN		WA		98841		509-826-6146

		Albertsons Companies		1952		Safeway #1952		71		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 16.53.26		4280 Martin Way E		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-456-0709

		Albertsons Companies		1965		Safeway #1965		19		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 16.57.38		9262 Rainier Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-494-1130

		Albertsons Companies		1966		Safeway #1966		58		08/01/2022		08/01/2022 00.11.14		13101 SE Kent Kangley Rd		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-638-0831

		Albertsons Companies		1977		Safeway #1977		27		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 21.00.09		6200 Pacific Ave SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-486-3401

		Albertsons Companies		1978		Safeway #1978		83		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.47.22		2637 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98407		253-759-9271

		Albertsons Companies		1993		Safeway #1993		40		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 22.14.21		2201 E Madison St		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-494-1520

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2006		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2006		178		07/31/2022				306 5th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-6660

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2007		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2007		148		07/31/2022				1005 N Stratford Rd		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-766-0168

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2016		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2016		126		08/01/2022				810 N Highway		Colville		STEVENS		WA		99114		509-684-2973

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2037		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2037		214		07/31/2022				909 E Wishkah St		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-532-7875

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2101		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2101		200		07/31/2022				2720 S Quillan St		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99337		509-586-1574

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2121		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2121		195		08/01/2022				100 E Wallace Kneeland Blvd		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-427-0171

		Walgreens Pharmacy		21243		WALGREENS #21243		1		07/28/2022				327 W 3rd Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-838-0175

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2187		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2187		123		07/31/2022				2000 N Wenatchee Ave		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-664-3698

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2196		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2196		117		07/31/2022				3411 E Kolonels Way		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-452-3105

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2241		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2241		134		07/31/2022				2675 E Lincoln Ave		Sunnyside		YAKIMA		WA		98944		509-839-7030

		Albertsons Companies		2248		Sav-On Pharmacy #2248		50		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.11.01		1304 N Liberty Lake Rd		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-891-6967

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2249		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2249		283		07/31/2022				1601 NW Louisiana Ave		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-748-0858

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2269		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2269		138		07/31/2022				1600 E Chestnut Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98901		509-248-3855

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2317		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2317		151		07/31/2022				6797 State Highway 303 NE		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-698-3446

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2319		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2319		148		07/31/2022				1250 SW Erie St		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-279-0671

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2325		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2325		216		07/31/2022				3497 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-874-9063

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2385		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2385		116		08/01/2022				762 Outlet Collection Dr SW		Auburn		KING		WA		98001		253-735-0708

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2403		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2403		145		08/01/2022				310 31st Ave SE		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-770-9889

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2450		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2450		107		07/31/2022				4420 Meridian St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-647-1611

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2469		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2469		270		08/01/2022				540 7th Ave		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-414-9602

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2476		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2476		239		07/31/2022				1700 SE Meadowbrook Blvd		College Place		WALLA WALLA		WA		99324		509-525-3626

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2516		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2516		94		07/31/2022				743 Rainier Ave S		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-227-9307

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2539		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2539		275		08/01/2022				15727 E Broadway Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99037		509-922-9047

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2549		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2549		206		08/01/2022				9212 N Colton St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-464-2736

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2550		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2550		201		07/31/2022				221E NE 104th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-885-0126

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2571		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2571		64		07/31/2022				1900 S 314th St		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-941-3555

		Albertsons Companies		2592		Sav-On Pharmacy #2592		44		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.46.46		2108 W Main St		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-687-4092

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2594		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2594		99		07/31/2022				1400 164th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-741-3646

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2595		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2595		87		07/31/2022				8924 34th Ave NE		Quil Ceda Village		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		360-657-1223

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2596		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2596		149		07/31/2022				2301 Freeway Dr		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98273		360-428-3911

		Albertsons Companies		2637		Safeway #2637		92		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.30.19		411 Three Rivers Dr		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		360-636-5430

		Albertsons Companies		2639		Safeway #2639		49		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.06.55		430 SE Bishop Blvd		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-334-0819

		Albertsons Companies		2640		Safeway #2640		91		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.03.53		13308 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-435-1742

		Albertsons Companies		2645		Safeway #2645		97		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.54.35		5802 134th Pl SE		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-332-6179

		Albertsons Companies		2734		Safeway #2734		114		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.58.17		10020 NE 137th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-821-0708

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2865		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2865		182		07/31/2022				2301 W Wellesley Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-2015

		Albertsons Companies		2932		Safeway #2932		124		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 17.50.42		2622 California Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-937-2221

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		2947		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #2947		174		07/31/2022				9000 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-571-2207

		Albertsons Companies		3006		Safeway #3006		73		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 23.13.30		1451 Highlands Dr NE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-392-4181

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3053		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3053		128		08/01/2022				1605 SE Everett Mall Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-789-3364

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3098		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3098		50		07/31/2022				15063 Main St		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-643-8015

		Albertsons Companies		3106		Albertsons Pharmacy #3106		33		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.27.59		11012 Canyon Rd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		253-537-1517

		Albertsons Companies		3120		Safeway #3120		20		07/28/2022		07/28/2022 02.07.43		12725 1st Ave S		Burien		KING		WA		98168		206-566-7303

		Sam's Club Pharmacy		3145		Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market #3145		97		08/01/2022				2201 Grand Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-258-2017

		Albertsons Companies		3148		Safeway #3148		95		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.27.02		19245 10th Ave NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-394-1589

		Albertsons Companies		3213		Safeway #3213		35		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.06.10		15332 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-539-5500

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3217		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3217		96		07/30/2022				1860 E Main St		Othello		ADAMS		WA		99344		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3218		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3218		126		08/01/2022				20307 Mountain Hwy E		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-846-6260

		Albertsons Companies		3228		Safeway #3228		96		08/01/2022		08/01/2022 00.12.43		5616 176th St E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-414-1741

		Albertsons Companies		3247		Safeway #3247		49		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.48.42		101 Grand Coulee Hwy		Grand Coulee		GRANT		WA		99133		509-633-0463

		Albertsons Companies		3248		Safeway #3248		26		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 22.09.50		902 W Francis Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-6114

		Albertsons Companies		3252		Safeway #3252		69		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 00.50.04		601 S Pioneer Way		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-764-4721

		Albertsons Companies		3253		Sav-On Pharmacy #3253		50		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.13.24		5204 W Clearwater Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-735-8311

		Albertsons Companies		3255		Safeway #3255		25		07/30/2022		07/29/2022 22.13.57		933 E Mission Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99202		509-482-2089

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3260		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3260		133		07/31/2022				1399 Nat Washington Way		Ephrata		GRANT		WA		98823		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3261		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3261		262		08/01/2022				2801 Duportail St		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-628-1370

		Albertsons Companies		3265		Safeway #3265		82		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.01.40		106 W Manson Hwy		Chelan		CHELAN		WA		98816		509-682-4087

		Albertsons Companies		3285		Safeway #3285		23		07/27/2022		07/27/2022 19.20.39		1275 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-650-1537

		Albertsons Companies		3298		Safeway #3298		52		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.43.11		7601 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-595-3223

		Albertsons Companies		3317		Safeway #3317		29		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.13.15		3355 Bethel Rd SE		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-329-5465

		Albertsons Companies		3319		Safeway #3319		64		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.59.19		4300 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98059		425-873-2091

		Albertsons Companies		3321		Safeway #3321		63		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.38.57		4831 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-853-1736

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3380		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3380		212		07/31/2022				4820 Road 68		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-543-7947

		Albertsons Companies		3411		Safeway Pharmacy #3411		63		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.15.02		8611 Steilacoom Blvd SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98498		253-582-0648

		Albertsons Companies		3412		Sav-On Pharmacy #3412		31		07/27/2022		07/27/2022 21.49.54		1128 N Miller St		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-662-5152

		Albertsons Companies		3414		Sav-On Pharmacy #3414		28		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.25.34		450 N Wilbur Ave		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-529-2008

		Albertsons Companies		3417		Sav-On Pharmacy #3417		40		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 21.24.39		3520 Pacific Ave SE		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98501		360-491-9754

		Albertsons Companies		3418		Sav-On Pharmacy #3418		48		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.46.12		3925 236th Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98053		425-836-9173

		Albertsons Companies		3419		Safeway Pharmacy #3419		55		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.02.22		17520 State Route 9 SE		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98296		714-282-7056

		Albertsons Companies		3424		Safeway #3424		77		08/01/2022		07/31/2022 16.35.31		2411 N Proctor St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-759-9889

		Albertsons Companies		3430		Haggen Pharmacy #3430		46		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 16.59.25		2814 Meridian St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-671-3305

		Albertsons Companies		3436		Haggen Pharmacy #3436		47		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 22.04.37		757 Haggen Dr		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-814-1561

		Albertsons Companies		3438		Haggen Pharmacy #3438		60		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.52.09		1406 Lake Tapps Pkwy SE		Auburn		PIERCE		WA		98092		253-876-1761

		Albertsons Companies		3439		Haggen Pharmacy #3439		30		07/29/2022		07/28/2022 18.43.19		1401 12th St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-733-9277

		Albertsons Companies		3444		Haggen Pharmacy #3444		60		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.47.00		1313 Cooper Point Rd SW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		360-754-1504

		Albertsons Companies		3450		Haggen Pharmacy #3450		53		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.39.00		2601 E Division St		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98274		360-848-6930

		Albertsons Companies		3460		Haggen Pharmacy #3460		81		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.25.50		2900 Woburn St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-715-5321

		Albertsons Companies		3480		Haggen Pharmacy #3480		44		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.27.27		26603 72nd Ave NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-629-5520

		Albertsons Companies		3482		Haggen Pharmacy #3482		46		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.00.10		1301 Avenue D		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-568-5154

		Albertsons Companies		3493		Haggen Pharmacy #3493		24		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.46.48		1815 Main St		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-380-7210

		Albertsons Companies		3498		Haggen Pharmacy #3498		63		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 21.01.42		17641 Garden Way NE		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		425-398-6710

		Albertsons Companies		3500		Safeway #3500		52		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 17.14.44		6850 NE Bothell Way		Kenmore		KING		WA		98028		425-486-1661

		Albertsons Companies		3521		Safeway #3521		60		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.26.21		510 Grant Rd		East Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-884-0678

		Albertsons Companies		3523		Safeway #3523		15		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.18.16		14826 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-743-6808

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3525		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3525		191		08/01/2022				16502 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-446-1754

		Albertsons Companies		3525		Safeway #3525		44		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 19.53.45		1100 S Market Blvd		Chehalis		LEWIS		WA		98532		360-740-6750

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3531		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3531		176		07/31/2022				1401 Galaxy Dr NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-456-7862

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3537		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3537		104		07/31/2022				7001 Bridgeport Way W		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-512-0960

		Albertsons Companies		3540		Safeway #3540		46		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 20.03.12		21401 International Blvd		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-824-4784

		Albertsons Companies		3545		Safeway #3545		71		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 23.27.24		900 Meridian E		Milton		PIERCE		WA		98354		253-952-0390

		Albertsons Companies		3600		Haggen Pharmacy #3600		43		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 19.01.28		8915 Market Pl		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		425-377-7110

		Albertsons Companies		3604		Haggen Pharmacy #3604		24		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.29.36		3711 88th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-530-7761

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3705		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3705		194		07/31/2022				17100 State Route 507 SE		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-400-8062

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3742		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3742		186		08/01/2022				1486 Dike Access Rd		Woodland		COWLITZ		WA		98674		360-841-9138

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3754		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3754		140		07/31/2022				108 N Apple Blossom Dr		Chelan		CHELAN		WA		98816		509-682-4634

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3757		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3757		160		07/31/2022				4010 172nd St NE		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3794		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3794		144		08/01/2022				34520 16th Ave S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-835-4976

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3801		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3801		218		07/31/2022				8701 64th St NE		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-658-9639

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		3850		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3850		184		08/01/2022				5900 Littlerock Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		4137		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #4137		137		07/31/2022				1965 S Union Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-627-4094

		Albertsons Companies		4313		Safeway #4313		32		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 02.25.26		904 W Main St		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-723-9046

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		4394		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #4394		279		08/01/2022				1221 S Hayford Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99224		509-459-0614

		Albertsons Companies		4405		Safeway #4405		88		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.03.07		408 NE 81st St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-574-8824

		Albertsons Companies		4406		Sav-On Pharmacy #4406		138		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 18.20.15		11330 51st Ave		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-853-4755

		Sam's Club Pharmacy		4757		Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market Pharmacy #4757		108		08/01/2022				5110 Yelm Hwy SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-252-2907

		ECRS POS Vendor		4901307		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #025		12		07/31/2022				15840 Redmond Way		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-885-2323

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4901890		Family Pharmacy		2		07/12/2022				1213 24th St		Anacortes		SKAGIT		WA		98221		360-293-2124

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4902777		Doanes Valley Pharmacy		23		07/30/2022				119 Cottage Ave		Cashmere		CHELAN		WA		98815		509-782-2717

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4902981		Owl Tri State Pharmacy		6		07/28/2022				926 6th St		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-5533

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4903060		Tick Klock Drugs		43		07/29/2022				109 S Main St		Colfax		WHITMAN		WA		99111		509-397-2111

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4903200		Davenport Good Neighbor Pharmacy		50		07/29/2022				525 Morgan St		Davenport		LINCOLN		WA		99122		509-725-1151

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4903313		Rays Pharmacy		65		07/31/2022				5 Templin Center		Eastsound		SAN JUAN		WA		98245		360-376-2230

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4903452		Elma Pharmacy - Elma		74		07/31/2022				221 W Main St		Elma		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98541		360-482-4688

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4904442		La Conner Drug #1146		19		07/23/2022				708 E Morris St		La Conner		SKAGIT		WA		98257		360-466-3124

		QS1 POS Vendor		4904959		Colton Pharmacy		64		07/30/2022				377 S. Second St		Morton		LEWIS		WA		98356		360-496-5902

		WA NPLEx Independents		4905127		Seebers Pharmacy		14		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 21.44.23		336 S Washington Ave		Newport		PEND OREILLE		WA		99156		509-447-2484

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4905165		Island Drug #1145		3		07/14/2022				32170 State Route 20		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		3606756688

		ECRS POS Vendor		4905165		Island Drug #1145		0		11/29/2021				230 SE Pioneer Way		Oak Harbor		ISLAND		WA		98277		360-675-6688

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4905216		Odessa Drugs		12		07/29/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		19 W 1st Ave		Odessa		LINCOLN		WA		99159		509-982-2541

		WA NPLEx Independents		4905393		Credena Health Pharmacy Olympia		7		07/21/2022		07/21/2022 21.07.57		LL-H10		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-493-7412

		Paladin POS Vendor		4905571		Pomeroy Pharmacy		11		07/30/2022				764 Main St		Pomeroy		GARFIELD		WA		99347		509-843-1821

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4906080		Republic Drug Store		12		07/25/2022				6 N Clark Ave		Republic		FERRY		WA		99166		509-775-3219

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4907777		Kattermans Sand Point Pharmacy		27		07/30/2022				5400 Sand Point Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-524-2211

		QS1 POS Vendor		4908426		South Bend Pharmacy		52		07/31/2022				101 Willapa Ave		South Bend		PACIFIC		WA		98586		360-875-5757

		Paladin POS Vendor		4909062		Sumas Drug		6		07/28/2022				1143 Cherry St		Sumas		WHATCOM		WA		98295		360-988-2681

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4909098		Nicholsons Sumner Pharmacy		18		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 16.53.18		910 Alder Ave		Sumner		PIERCE		WA		98390		253-863-8141

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4909668		Multicare Medical Center ED Pharmacy		10		07/30/2022				315 Martin Luther King Jr Way		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-403-1076

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4909769		Heddens Pharmacy		0		07/15/2021				196 Sussex Ave W		Tenino		THURSTON		WA		98589		360-264-2575

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4909860		Ulrichs Valley Pharmacy		57		07/29/2022		10/11/2019 16.59.52		423 N Methow Valley Hwy		Twisp		OKANOGAN		WA		98856		509-997-2191

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4910039		Vashon Pharmacy		0		04/25/2021				17617 Vashon Hwy SW		Vashon		KING		WA		98070		206-463-9118

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4910332		Twin Harbor Drug		28		07/30/2022				733 N Montesano St		Westport		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98595		360-268-0116

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4910750		Wenatchee Clinic Pharmacy		9		07/29/2022				820 N Chelan Ave		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-662-5801

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4911891		Owl Pharmacy - Cheney		27		07/30/2022				120 F St		Cheney		SPOKANE		WA		99004		509-235-8441

		HCC/LPS POS Vendor		4913213		Kitsap Pharmacy at Central Market		0		02/18/2021				20148 10th Ave NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-779-5335

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4913580		Hi School Pharmacy #2100		47		07/29/2022				1365 Lewis River Rd		Woodland		COWLITZ		WA		98674		360-225-9475

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4913857		Owl Pharmacy - Medical Lake		12		07/27/2022				123 E Lake St		Medical Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99022		509-299-5113

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4914253		Chinook Pharmacy		45		07/30/2022				11 S Forks Ave		Forks		CLALLAM		WA		98331		360-374-2294

		WA NPLEx Independents		4914544		Wrays Chalet Pharmacy		38		08/01/2022		08/01/2022 00.00.23		5605 Summitview Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-966-0530

		QS1 POS Vendor		4915039		Hoagland Pharmacy		15		07/30/2022				2330 Yew St		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98229		814-834-3017

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4915887		Ocean Shores Pharmacy		62		07/30/2022				172 W Chance A La Mer NW		Ocean Shores		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98569		360-289-4647

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4915964		Hilltop Pharmacy		6		07/26/2022				1223 E Division St		Mount Vernon		SKAGIT		WA		98274		360-428-1710

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4916144		Jims Pharmacy and Home Health		15		07/30/2022				424 E 2nd St		Port Angeles		CLALLAM		WA		98362		360-452-4200

		WA NPLEx Independents		4916310		Credena Health Pharmacy Centralia		3		07/12/2022		07/12/2022 22.46.36		1800 Cooks Hill Rd		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-827-7997

		WA NPLEx Independents		4916601		Wrays Meadowbrooke Pharmacy		11		07/27/2022		07/27/2022 22.22.16		7200 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-966-0202

		QS1 POS Vendor		4918150		Franciscan Pharmacy - Federal Way		1		07/05/2022				34503 9th Ave S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-944-4050

		ECRS POS Vendor		4918706		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #006		53		07/31/2022				4130 E Madison St		Seattle		KING		WA		98112		206-324-1188

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4919013		Furness Drug & Gift #3100		0		03/24/2020				114 Pacific Ave S		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		360-425-3280

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4919330		Medical Center Pharmacy - Issaquah		0		07/09/2018				450 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-8650

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4919669		Hi School Pharmacy #3500		135		07/30/2022				250 E Jewett Blvd		White Salmon		KLICKITAT		WA		98672		509-493-4154

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4920826		Owl Pharmacy - Fairfield		0		04/29/2022				208 Main St		Fairfield		SPOKANE		WA		99012		509-283-4299

		ECRS POS Vendor		4922767		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #023		8		07/18/2022				4707 California Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-932-4225

		WA NPLEx Independents		4922779		Yokes Pharmacy #8		46		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 20.33.53		12825 W Sunset Hwy		Airway Heights		SPOKANE		WA		99001		509-244-5822

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4923086		Covington Multicare Clinic Pharmacy		1		07/08/2022				17700 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-372-7220

		WA NPLEx Independents		4923567		Yokes Pharmacy #3		24		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 00.12.56		210 E North Foothills Dr		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-325-6933

		QS1 POS Vendor		4924432		Franciscan Pharmacy - St. Clare		5		07/27/2022				11315 Bridgeport Way SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-985-6290

		WA NPLEx Independents		4924545		Yokes Pharmacy #7		71		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.44.54		810 S Main St		Deer Park		SPOKANE		WA		99006		509-276-2939

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4924850		Sultan Pharmacy & Natural Care		2		07/13/2022				30231 US 2		Sultan		SNOHOMISH		WA		98294		360-793-8813

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4924925		Multicare Clinic Pharmacy		6		07/29/2022				521 Martin Luther King Jr Way		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-403-4920

		WA NPLEx Independents		4924951		Yokes Pharmacy #9		29		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 18.24.10		3321 W Indian Trail Rd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99208		509-325-8720

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4925410		ICHS International District		0		06/16/2022				720 8th Ave S		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-788-3770

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4925422		St John Pharmacy		6		07/29/2022				10 E Front St		Saint John		WHITMAN		WA		99171		509-648-3430

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4925989		Nooksack Valley Drug		27		07/30/2022				208 E Main St		Everson		WHATCOM		WA		98247		360-966-3481

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4926739		Wind River Pharmacy		59		07/30/2022				280 SW 2nd St		Stevenson		SKAMANIA		WA		98648		509-427-5480

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4927046		Allenmore Hospital		0		05/20/2022				1901 S Union Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-459-6733

		WA NPLEx Independents		4927755		Yokes Pharmacy #10		66		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.08.16		14202 N Market St		Mead		SPOKANE		WA		99021		509-242-0201

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4928098		Owl Pharmacy - Lidgerwood		0		02/18/2022				220 E Rowan Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99207		509-483-3566

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4928593		Medicine Man Pharmacy - Liberty Lake		0		12/12/2011				23801 E Appleway Ave		Liberty Lake		SPOKANE		WA		99019		509-755-3333

		WA NPLEx Independents		4929646		Yokes Pharmacy #11		20		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 20.04.01		9329 E Montgomery Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99206		509-343-3379

		WA NPLEx Independents		4930269		Yokes Pharmacy #12		65		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 22.12.43		4905 Road 68		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-545-4884

		WA NPLEx Independents		4930500		Yokes Pharmacy #13		26		07/27/2022		07/27/2022 23.46.18		1410 W 27th Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99337		509-585-0846

		Maxor POS Vendor		4930586		Pacific Medical Centers Pharmacy Totem Lake		0		07/02/2013				12910 Totem Lake Blvd NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-814-5003

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4931247		Mary Bridge Ambulatory Clinic Pharmacy		0		03/21/2022				311 S L St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-403-1411

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4931312		Island Drug #1142		18		07/30/2022				11042 State Route 525		Clinton		ISLAND		WA		98236		360-341-3885

		WA NPLEx Independents		4931867		Yokes Pharmacy #14		73		07/30/2022		07/29/2022 21.19.11		1401 Bombing Range Rd		West Richland		BENTON		WA		99353		509-967-8008

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4932112		ICHS Holly Park Pharmacy		0		08/04/2021				3815 S Othello St		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-788-3563

		ECRS POS Vendor		4932439		Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy #016		9		07/31/2022				1815 N 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-547-1208

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4932554		Cathlamet Pharmacy #1148		25		07/29/2022				PO Box 37		Cathlamet		WAHKIAKUM		WA		98612		360-795-3691

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4932756		MultiCare Gig Harbor Pharmacy		3		07/29/2022				4545 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-530-8030

		QS1 POS Vendor		4933291		Franciscan Pharmacy St Anthony		3		07/19/2022				11511 Canterwood Blvd		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		253-538-4610

		Maxor POS Vendor		4933669		Pacific Medical Center Pharmacy Canyon Park		0		06/08/2015				1909 214th St SE		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-412-6335

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4934104		MultiCare Bonney Lake Pharmacy		2		07/21/2022				10004 204th Ave E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-403-5542

		Cerner Etreby POS Vendor		4934154		Adventist Health Community Pharmacy		0		07/20/2017				1111 S 2nd Ave		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-527-8100

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4934279		MultiCare Good Sam Outpatient Pharmacy		7		07/28/2022				401 15th Ave SE		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98372		253-697-3494

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4934661		West Tacoma Family Medicine		0		11/18/2020				2209 N Pearl St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98406		253-459-7144

		QS1 POS Vendor		4934724		Peacehealth St John Medical Center Pharmacy		0		05/31/2022				1615 Delaware St		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-414-7541

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4935118		United Care Pharmacy Kent		0		03/18/2022				18230 E Valley Hwy		Kent		KING		WA		98032		425-656-2900

		QS1 POS Vendor		4935219		Franciscan Pharmacy Tacoma		4		07/25/2022				1608 S J St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-274-7650

		WA NPLEx Independents		4935411		Yokes Pharmacy #15		52		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 00.58.03		454 Keene Rd		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-491-3339

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4935473		Samys Drug Store		6		07/25/2022				3525 Ensign Rd NE		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-878-8174

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4935601		Rxpress Pharmacy		2		07/18/2022				21509 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-862-5000

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4935966		Sids Pharmacy		12		07/28/2022				825 SE Bishop Blvd		Pullman		WHITMAN		WA		99163		509-332-4608

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4936209		MultiCare AMC Outpatient Pharmacy		2		07/22/2022				202 N Division St		Auburn		KING		WA		98001		253-545-2445

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4936879		Minnehaha Hi School Pharmacy		0		01/30/2019				3206 NE 52nd St		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98663		360-213-2236

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937352		ICHS Pharmacy - Shoreline		0		08/06/2021				16549 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-533-2720

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937439		McCleary Healthmart pharmacy		19		07/25/2022				115 W Simpson Ave		McCleary		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98557		360-495-0700

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937946		HimeRx Pharmacy		0		12/02/2021				3901 NE 4th St		Renton		KING		WA		98056		425-738-1262

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4937996		Angel Pharmacy		0		05/01/2021				31217 Pacific Hwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-642-7850

		WA NPLEx Independents		4938138		Jefferson Family Pharmacy		0		06/08/2021		06/08/2021 21.05.39		2005 E Sims Way		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-3005

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4938380		Owl Pharmacy - Grand Coulee		11		07/28/2022				411 Fortuyn Rd		Grand Coulee		GRANT		WA		99133		509-633-6425

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4938417		Cost Less Pharmacy & Wellness		6		07/30/2022				1375 Regents Blvd		Fircrest		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-244-3440

		WA NPLEx Independents		4938429		Valley Mission Home Care Pharmacy		1		07/01/2022		07/15/2022 01.26.44		12509 E Mission Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-928-6400

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4938621		Othello Station Pharmacy		9		07/26/2022				4219 S Othello St		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-620-2400

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4938669		Medical Center Pharmacy		1		07/29/2022				450 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-8650

		Datascan POS Vendor		4938885		Jefferson Healthcare - Port Ludlow		2		07/12/2022		03/18/2022 23.13.14		9481 Oak Bay Rd		Port Ludlow		JEFFERSON		WA		98365		360-379-2254

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4938912		East County Pharmacy		17		07/29/2022				610 E Main St		Elma		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98541		360-861-8670

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4939053		Sy Pharmacy & Wellness		17		07/22/2022				3828 S Graham St		Seattle		KING		WA		98118		206-880-7768

		Computer RX POS Vendor		4939534		Saver Pharmacy		0		02/02/2022				2900 Wheaton Way		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98310		360-479-1800

		Liberty Computer Service POS Vendor		4939712		Whidbey Health Community Pharmacy		7		07/21/2022				7 NE Birch St		Coupeville		ISLAND		WA		98239		360-678-8640

		AutoStar/RMS POS Vendor		4940070		Rockwood Clinic Pharmacy		1		07/11/2022				400 E 5th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99202		509-530-5450

		QS1 POS Vendor		4940210		Credena Health LLC		5		07/27/2022				747 Broadway		Seattle		KING		WA		98122		2063866030

		QS1 POS Vendor		4940373		St. John Medical Center Retail Pharmacy		46		07/29/2022				1615 Delaware St		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-414-2275

		QS1 POS Vendor		4940385		PeaceHealth Southwest 		29		07/29/2022				420 NE Mother Joseph Pl		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-514-2294

		CAM POS Vendor		5001601		Community Health Ellensburg Pharmacy		3		07/15/2022				521 E Mountain View Ave		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-1470

		CAM POS Vendor		5001602		Central Washington Family Medicine Pharmacy		0		12/18/2019				1806 W Lincoln Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-494-6719

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5041		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5041		182		08/01/2022				19205 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-826-9151

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5073		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5073		121		07/31/2022				17432 SE 270th Pl		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-630-8682

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5078		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5078		162		07/31/2022				6600 W Nob Hill Blvd		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-966-3814

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5195		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5195		98		07/31/2022				11400 Highway 99		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-923-1751

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5272		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5272		206		08/01/2022				21200 Olhava Way NW		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-697-2091

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5273		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5273		150		07/31/2022				1110 W Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-683-9453

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5461		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5461		252		08/01/2022				14505 NE Fourth Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98682		360-258-2653

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5462		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5462		230		07/31/2022				430 SE 192nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-256-6361

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5628		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5628		157		07/31/2022				19191 N Kelsey St		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-365-4036

		Sam's Club Pharmacy		5678		Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market #5678		49		07/31/2022				17222 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		425-245-0795

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5853		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5853		243		07/31/2022				3715 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		111-111-1111

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5883		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5883		167		07/31/2022				5025 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99212		509-795-3601

		Wal-Mart Pharmacy		5929		Wal-Mart Pharmacy #5929		265		08/01/2022				1201 SW 13th Ave		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-723-9007

		WA NPLEx Independents		60025534		Highland Pharmacy - Federal Way		0		03/22/2022		03/22/2022 21.17.22		31840 Pacific Hwy S		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		253-839-1399

		WA NPLEx Independents		60053447		Good Pharmacy		1		07/14/2022		07/15/2022 22.31.53		8511 S Tacoma Way		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-584-9164

		WA NPLEx Independents		60071031		Yokes Pharmacy #18		24		07/29/2022		07/29/2022 23.47.47		13014 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-926-2200

		WA NPLEx Independents		60103930		Edmonds Pharmacy		0		07/14/2021		07/14/2021 20.26.49		7631 212th St SW		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-977-4880

		WA NPLEx Independents		60118893		Southgate Pharmacy		17		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 16.22.20		2709 W Broadway Ave		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-9332

		WA NPLEx Independents		60155040		Tallmans Pharmacy		18		07/30/2022		07/30/2022 17.05.20		4 W Main St		Walla Walla		WALLA WALLA		WA		99362		509-525-1010

		WA NPLEx Independents		60180646		Edmonds Pharmacy - Stevens Health Center		0		06/14/2022		06/14/2022 18.31.06		21701 76th Ave W		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-563-6381

		WA NPLEx Independents		60190552		Highland Pharmacy - Edmonds		1		07/02/2022		07/02/2022 19.01.29		22618 Highway 99		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-673-8533

		WA NPLEx Independents		60212041		Custom Prescriptions		0		03/09/2020		03/09/2020 19.27.10		1200 112th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-289-0347

		WA NPLEx Independents		60214219		Elk Drug		0		12/18/2020		12/18/2020 23.19.21		176 E Main St		Dayton		COLUMBIA		WA		99328		509-382-2536

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100013		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100013		73		07/31/2022				18325 Aurora Ave N		Shoreline		KING		WA		98133		206-546-0753

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100019		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100019		101		07/31/2022				801 Auburn Way N		Auburn		KING		WA		98002		253-931-5584

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100023		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100023		51		07/31/2022				2041 148th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-865-8593

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100024		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100024		78		07/31/2022				920 S Burlington Blvd		Burlington		SKAGIT		WA		98233		360-757-9133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100025		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100025		137		07/31/2022				800 Lakeway Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98229		360-738-4243

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100028		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100028		81		07/31/2022				14300 1st Ave S		Burien		KING		WA		98168		206-433-6446

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100031		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100031		103		07/30/2022				17801 108th Ave SE		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-235-5383

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100041		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100041		141		07/31/2022				20904 State Route 410 E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		253-891-7333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100053		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100053		146		07/31/2022				16735 SE 272nd St		Covington		KING		WA		98042		253-639-7433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100069		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100069		8		07/26/2022				700 NE 87th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98664		360-397-3314

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100093		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100093		189		07/31/2022				16600 SE McGillivray Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-260-3333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100095		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100095		52		07/31/2022				8530 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-348-8433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100111		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100111		102		07/31/2022				33702 21st Ave SW		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-952-0133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100122		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100122		113		07/31/2022				100 NW 85th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-781-2703

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100140		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100140		152		07/31/2022				7700 NE Highway 99		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		360-699-8133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100163		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100163		111		07/31/2022				2811 W 10th Ave		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		509-735-8733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100171		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100171		84		08/01/2022				5050 State Highway 303 NE		Bremerton		KITSAP		WA		98311		360-792-2833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100172		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100172		70		07/30/2022				10201 SE 240th St		Kent		KING		WA		98031		253-859-5533

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100179		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100179		52		08/01/2022				13000 Lake City Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-440-2433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100180		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100180		88		07/31/2022				4615A 196th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-670-0233

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100185		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100185		139		07/31/2022				3184 Ocean Beach Hwy		Longview		COWLITZ		WA		98632		360-636-6723

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100186		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100186		101		07/31/2022				700 Sleater Kinney Rd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		360-438-6483

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100208		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100208		247		08/01/2022				11325 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		360-253-7086

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100209		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100209		90		07/30/2022				9925 State Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98270		360-653-0733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100210		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100210		198		07/31/2022				18805 State Route 2		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-805-8133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100214		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100214		123		07/31/2022				12120 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		509-465-4433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100215		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100215		78		07/31/2022				25250 Pacific Hwy S		Kent		KING		WA		98032		253-946-7433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100236		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100236		243		08/01/2022				7411 NE 117th Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-896-3533

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100265		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100265		129		08/01/2022				1100 N Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98371		253-840-8183

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100286		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100286		134		07/31/2022				101 Wellsian Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-946-2833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100351		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100351		102		07/31/2022				15609 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99037		509-921-5383

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100385		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100385		56		07/30/2022				7250 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-475-6073

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100390		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100390		95		07/30/2022				4505 S 19th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-756-9322

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100391		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100391		90		07/30/2022				12221 120th Ave NE		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-820-3233

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100424		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100424		182		07/31/2022				17404 Meridian E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98375		253-445-7873

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100457		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100457		66		08/01/2022				21045 Bothell Everett Hwy		Bothell		SNOHOMISH		WA		98021		425-398-7033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100458		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100458		68		07/31/2022				12906 Bothell Everett Hwy		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		425-357-2033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100459		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100459		65		08/01/2022				365 Renton Center Way SW		Renton		KING		WA		98057		425-204-5233

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100460		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100460		237		07/31/2022				800 NE Tenney Rd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98685		360-571-2573

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100486		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100486		76		07/31/2022				1206 N 40th Ave		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-576-6833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100603		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100603		89		07/31/2022				301 E Wallace Kneeland Blvd		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-432-5373

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100604		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100604		72		07/31/2022				22303 Mountain Hwy E		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-875-4033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100605		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100605		63		07/31/2022				6901 S 19th St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98466		253-534-3033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100608		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100608		97		07/30/2022				915 NW 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-297-4333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100614		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100614		161		07/31/2022				401 NW 12th Ave		Battle Ground		CLARK		WA		98604		360-666-5133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100615		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100615		87		08/01/2022				6305 Bridgeport Way W		University Place		PIERCE		WA		98467		253-460-4033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100652		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100652		112		07/31/2022				201 S Water St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-0533

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100654		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100654		82		07/30/2022				11 Grant Rd		Wenatchee		DOUGLAS		WA		98802		509-881-2833

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100655		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100655		146		07/31/2022				1900 SE Sedgwick Rd		Port Orchard		KITSAP		WA		98366		360-874-7173

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100657		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100657		48		07/30/2022				400 S Thor St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99202		509-532-4033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100658		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100658		68		07/31/2022				6100 E Lake Sammamish Pkwy SE		Issaquah		KING		WA		98029		425-416-1133

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100659		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100659		135		08/01/2022				555 Trosper Rd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98512		360-753-7933

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100664		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100664		60		08/01/2022				17667 NE 76th St		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-556-8033

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100665		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100665		123		07/31/2022				1201 Valley Ave E		Sumner		PIERCE		WA		98390		253-826-8433

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100667		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100667		79		07/30/2022				1225 W Bakerview Rd		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		360-788-2933

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100681		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100681		87		07/31/2022				2801 Bickford Ave		Snohomish		SNOHOMISH		WA		98290		360-563-3733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100682		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100682		196		07/31/2022				26250 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE		Maple Valley		KING		WA		98038		425-433-2333

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100683		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100683		249		07/31/2022				2500 Columbia House Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98661		360-619-1733

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100688		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100688		100		07/31/2022				2902 164th St SW		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98087		425-787-4933

		Kroger Pharmacy		70100691		Fred Meyer Pharmacy #70100691		88		07/30/2022				5502 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-432-8830

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500101		QFC Pharmacy #70500101		56		07/31/2022				201 NE State Route 300		Belfair		MASON		WA		98528		360-275-9671

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500106		QFC Pharmacy #70500106		21		07/30/2022				515 Sheridan St		Port Townsend		JEFFERSON		WA		98368		360-385-3005

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500126		QFC Pharmacy #70500126		29		07/30/2022				4775 Whitman Ln SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98513		360-438-6314

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500212		QFC Pharmacy #70500212		91		07/30/2022				3505 SE 192nd Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98683		360-253-3043

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500807		QFC Pharmacy #70500807		66		07/31/2022				2746 NE 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98105		206-729-3080

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500816		QFC Pharmacy #70500816		25		07/30/2022				600 NW Richmond Beach Rd		Shoreline		KING		WA		98177		206-542-5469

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500819		QFC Pharmacy #70500819		35		07/28/2022				18921 Bothell Way NE		Bothell		KING		WA		98011		425-487-3031

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500821		QFC Pharmacy #70500821		23		07/31/2022				1540 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		425-392-7500

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500822		QFC Pharmacy #70500822		29		07/29/2022				3550 Factoria Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-378-0202

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500828		QFC Pharmacy #70500828		30		07/31/2022				11224 NE 124th St		Kirkland		KING		WA		98034		425-820-0440

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500829		QFC Pharmacy #70500829		79		07/30/2022				460 E North Bend Way		North Bend		KING		WA		98045		425-888-2357

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500840		QFC Pharmacy #70500840		40		08/01/2022				4570 Klahanie Dr SE		Sammamish		KING		WA		98029		425-392-8551

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500841		QFC Pharmacy #70500841		15		07/29/2022				990 E Washington St		Sequim		CLALLAM		WA		98382		360-683-1156

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500851		QFC Pharmacy #70500851		39		07/31/2022				22828 100th Ave W		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98020		425-778-2144

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500852		QFC Pharmacy #70500852		33		07/31/2022				4919 Evergreen Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98203		425-259-3444

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500853		QFC Pharmacy #70500853		18		07/29/2022				2615 Broadway		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98201		425-259-6262

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500856		QFC Pharmacy #70500856		32		07/30/2022				926 164th St SE		Mill Creek		SNOHOMISH		WA		98012		425-743-4806

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500858		QFC Pharmacy #70500858		35		07/31/2022				1531 NE 145th St		Shoreline		KING		WA		98155		206-366-4672

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500859		QFC Pharmacy #70500859		12		07/30/2022				2636 Bellevue Way NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-576-9222

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500860		QFC Pharmacy #70500860		68		07/31/2022				8867 161st Ave NE		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		425-869-7474

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500863		QFC Pharmacy #70500863		47		07/31/2022				1009 Monroe Ave		Enumclaw		KING		WA		98022		360-825-9360

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500866		QFC Pharmacy #70500866		48		08/01/2022				11100 Roosevelt Way NE		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		206-361-0188

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500870		QFC Pharmacy #70500870		35		07/30/2022				1890 Irondale Rd		Port Hadlock		JEFFERSON		WA		98339		360-385-1900

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500872		QFC Pharmacy #70500872		56		07/31/2022				9999 Holman Rd NW		Seattle		KING		WA		98117		206-782-4100

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500874		QFC Pharmacy #70500874		22		07/30/2022				1510 145th Pl SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98007		425-653-2431

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500878		QFC Pharmacy #70500878		61		07/31/2022				23475 NE Novelty Hill Rd		Redmond		KING		WA		98053		425-636-0440

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500879		QFC Pharmacy #70500879		63		07/31/2022				27008 92nd Ave NW		Stanwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98292		360-629-0662

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500881		QFC Pharmacy #70500881		34		07/31/2022				500 Mercer St		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-352-4030

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500883		QFC Pharmacy #70500883		32		07/29/2022				4550 42nd Ave SW		Seattle		KING		WA		98116		206-923-6391

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500887		QFC Pharmacy #70500887		80		07/30/2022				417 Broadway E		Seattle		KING		WA		98102		206-323-6586

		Kroger Pharmacy		70500894		QFC Pharmacy #70500894		23		07/27/2022				425 Urban Plz		Kirkland		KING		WA		98033		425-822-4123

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		AK1195331		KC Pharmacy		17		07/29/2022		07/11/2022 16.20.52		104 W Main St		Goldendale		KLICKITAT		WA		98620		509-773-4344

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10285		CVS10285		53		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10712 SE Carr Rd		Renton		KING		WA		98055		425-277-1040

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10331		CVS10331		63		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		531 Queen Anne Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-284-7286

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10373		CVS10373		146		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		117 SW 160th St		Burien		KING		WA		98166		206-242-2030

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10387		CVS10387		95		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2100 N 45th St		Seattle		KING		WA		98103		206-633-1536

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10450		CVS10450		87		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		19507 Highway 99		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98036		425-640-0646

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10473		CVS10473		120		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		18820 State Highway 305 NE		Poulsbo		KITSAP		WA		98370		360-394-0105

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10619		CVS10619		97		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		107 Bellevue Way SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-454-1818

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10659		CVS10659		133		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		33520 21st Ave SW		Federal Way		KING		WA		98023		253-838-1611

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10747		CVS10747		69		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11918 Airport Rd		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98204		425-353-7687

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10794		CVS10794		78		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2438 32nd Ave W		Seattle		KING		WA		98199		206-283-9131

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS10982		CVS10982		140		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2035 4th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98121		206-448-2002

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS11023		CVS Pharmacy #11023		147		08/01/2022				9400 Gravelly Lake Dr SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		253-584-1459

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS11076		CVS11076		65		08/01/2022				503 Westlake Ave N		Seattle		KING		WA		98109		206-505-2330

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16121		CVS16121		79		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		405 SE Everett Mall Way		Everett		SNOHOMISH		WA		98208		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16122		CVS16122		63		07/31/2022		09/21/2020 22.28.25		18305 Alderwood Mall Pkwy		Lynnwood		SNOHOMISH		WA		98037		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16123		CVS16123		93		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3320 S 23rd St		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16124		CVS16124		81		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3310 S Meridian		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98373		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16129		CVS16129		47		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		30 Bellis Fair Pkwy		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98226		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16130		CVS16130		86		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		5618 Lakewood Towne Center Blvd SW		Lakewood		PIERCE		WA		98499		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16152		CVS16152		124		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		3201 NW Randall Way		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16153		CVS16153		99		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2925 Harrison Ave NW		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98502		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16167		CVS16167		152		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		301 Strander Blvd		Tukwila		KING		WA		98188		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16168		CVS16168		173		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		205 Three Rivers Dr		Kelso		COWLITZ		WA		98626		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16172		CVS16172		57		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9770 N Newport Hwy		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99218		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16203		CVS16203		85		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		26301 104th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98030		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16276		CVS16276		147		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1106 N Columbia Center Blvd		Kennewick		BENTON		WA		99336		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16387		CVS16387		90		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		17700 NE 76th St		Redmond		KING		WA		98052		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16388		CVS16388		108		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		755 NW Gilman Blvd		Issaquah		KING		WA		98027		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16487		CVS16487		118		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		13950 NE 178th Pl		Woodinville		KING		WA		98072		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16560		CVS16560		167		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		11400 51st Ave		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98332		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16628		CVS16628		99		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		302 NE Northgate Way		Seattle		KING		WA		98125		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16672		CVS16672		118		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9601 Market Pl		Lake Stevens		SNOHOMISH		WA		98258		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16694		CVS16694		117		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		665 Sleater Kinney Rd SE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98503		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS16776		CVS16776		153		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16200 SE Mill Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98684		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17003		CVS17003		163		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		8801 NE Hazel Dell Ave		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98665		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17064		CVS17064		113		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2201 S Commons		Federal Way		KING		WA		98003		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17073		CVS17073		147		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		9400 192nd Ave E		Bonney Lake		PIERCE		WA		98391		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17219		CVS17219		117		07/31/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		10302 156th St E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17272		CVS17272		53		07/30/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		16818 Twin Lakes Ave		Marysville		SNOHOMISH		WA		98271		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17361		CVS17361		159		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		1215 N Landing Way		Renton		KING		WA		98057		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17381		CVS17381		133		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		2941 Queensgate Dr		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17637		CVS17637		243		08/01/2022		05/18/2018 01.26.19		1401 2nd Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98101		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17669		CVS17669		149		08/01/2022		05/04/2018 00.00.00		4915 S Regal St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		888-607-4287

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17754		CVS17754		34		07/31/2022				272 116th Ave NE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98004		425-586-2128

		CVS PHARMACY		CVS17764		CVS17764		72		07/31/2022				1448 NW Market St		Seattle		KING		WA		98107		206-676-4062

		Epicor POS Vendor		EP05731501		Olympic Pharmacy & Health Care Services #2		36		07/28/2022				4700 Point Fosdick Dr		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98335		253-858-9941

		WA NPLEx Independents		FB9713606		Benton Southgate Pharmacy		0		04/30/2022		04/30/2022 00.08.27		471 Wine Country Rd		Prosser		BENTON		WA		99350		509-781-6520

		WA NPLEx Independents		FC5140328		Cost Less Pharmacy		0		04/28/2022		05/03/2022 18.56.18		5431 Pacific Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98408		253-474-9493

		Freedom Data POS Vendor		MS0112		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #0112		0		06/20/2017				1327 W Northwest Blvd		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99205		509-327-1504

		Freedom Data POS Vendor		MS1061		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #1061		0		09/19/2017				12414 E Sprague Ave		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99216		509-924-1222

		Freedom Data POS Vendor		MS1788		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #1788		17		07/30/2022				11 E H St		Deer Park		SPOKANE		WA		99006		509-276-5081

		Cashier Live POS Vendor		silverdalerx		Silverdale Community Pharmacy		0		09/06/2019				9414 Ridgetop Blvd NW		Silverdale		KITSAP		WA		98383		360-692-0368

		Albertsons Companies		Store #2729		Safeway #2729		86		07/31/2022		07/31/2022 16.52.40		708 Shaw Rd		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98372		253-251-5115

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		VA776581		Preferred Rx Pharmacy Inc		0		06/27/2022				10303 NE Fourth Plain Blvd		Vancouver		CLARK		WA		98662		360-558-7633

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000099		Klickitat Valley Hospital Pharmacy		5		07/30/2022				310 S Roosevelt St		Goldendale		KLICKITAT		WA		98620		509-773-7117

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000208		Tims Pharmacy & Gift Shop		6		07/28/2022				106 1st St S		Yelm		THURSTON		WA		98597		360-458-8467

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000398		ILWACO Pharmacy		20		07/29/2022				101 1st Ave S		Ilwaco		PACIFIC		WA		98624		360-642-3133

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000413		Vashon Pharmacy		71		07/31/2022				17617 Vashon Hwy SW		Vashon		KING		WA		98070		206-463-9118

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000478		Duvall Family Drugs		21		07/29/2022				15602 Main St NE		Duvall		KING		WA		98019		425-788-2644

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA000497		Long Beach Pharmacy		162		07/31/2022				101 Bolstad St		Long Beach		PACIFIC		WA		98631		360-642-3200

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA001306		Des Moines Drugs		12		07/27/2022				627 S 227th St		Des Moines		KING		WA		98198		206-878-2345

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA001635		Arlington Pharmacy #2		31		07/29/2022				540 N West Ave		Arlington		SNOHOMISH		WA		98223		360-435-5771

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002004		Clarkston Heights Pharmacy		0		05/10/2012				2119 5th Ave		Clarkston		ASOTIN		WA		99403		509-758-3376

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002046		Harbor Drug Company		3		07/28/2022				316 8th St		Hoquiam		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98550		360-532-3061

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002166		Ocean Park Pharmacy		63		07/30/2022				1501 Bay Ave		Ocean Park		PACIFIC		WA		98640		360-665-5181

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA002916		Purdy CostLess Pharmacy		76		07/31/2022				14218 92nd Ave NW		Gig Harbor		PIERCE		WA		98329		253-857-7797

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003333		Pharm A Save - Monroe		20		07/27/2022				17788 147th St SE		Monroe		SNOHOMISH		WA		98272		360-794-7351

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003637		Union Center Pharmacy		0		05/11/2022				2324 Eastlake Ave E		Seattle		KING		WA		98102		206-441-9174

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003777		Pharm-a-Save		16		07/29/2022				207 E Stanley St		Granite Falls		SNOHOMISH		WA		98252		360-691-7778

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003842		Rosauers Food Drug Center #02		38		07/31/2022				1808 W 3rd Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99201		509-624-0126

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003845		Rosauers Food Drug Center #07		56		08/01/2022				1724 W Francis Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99209		509-325-3431

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003846		Rosauers Food Drug Center #10		39		07/30/2022				PO Box 9000		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99204		509-624-2371

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003848		Rosauers Food Drug Center #26		16		07/31/2022				2610 E 29th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99223		509-535-3623

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003849		Rosauers Food Drug Center #29		28		07/29/2022				9414 N Division St		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99209		509-467-6806

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003850		Rosauers Food Drug Center #03		44		07/30/2022				PO Box 9000		Spokane Valley		SPOKANE		WA		99206		509-924-5560

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA003851		Super 1 Pharmacy		46		07/30/2022				200 E Mountain View Ave		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-962-7777

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA004038		Valu Drugs		0		05/01/2018				201 E Pioneer Ave		Montesano		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98563		360-249-4444

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA005164		Kirks Pharmacy		53		07/27/2022				PO Box 99		Eatonville		PIERCE		WA		98328		360-832-3121

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA005414		Friday Harbor Drug		93		07/30/2022				210 Spring St		Friday Harbor		SAN JUAN		WA		98250		360-378-4421

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA005615		Tieton Village Drug		13		07/20/2022				3708 Tieton Dr		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98902		509-966-6850

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA047682		West Pasco Pharmacy		3		07/25/2022				7505 Sandifur Pkwy		Pasco		FRANKLIN		WA		99301		509-567-7160

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA055786		Kelley Ross Pharmacy Polyclinic		16		07/29/2022				904 7th Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-324-6990

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA056023		Super 1 Pharmacy #35		23		07/31/2022				1250 N Highway		Colville		STEVENS		WA		99114		509-684-3151

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA056388		Columbia Valley Pharmacy - Wenatchee		0		06/09/2022				600 Orondo Ave		Wenatchee		CHELAN		WA		98801		509-664-3508

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA057118		Rosauers Food Drug Center #39		37		07/31/2022				PO Box 9000		Yakima		YAKIMA		WA		98908		509-972-0284

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA057983		Kirks Pharmacy at Sunrise		6		07/30/2022				11212 Sunrise Blvd E		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-770-3408

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA058956		Kettle Falls Pharmacy		40		07/30/2022				280 3rd Ave		Kettle Falls		FERRY		WA		99160		509-738-2223

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA059361		Raymond Pharmacy		32		07/30/2022				515 Commercial St		Raymond		PACIFIC		WA		98577		360-942-2634

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA061450		Ostroms Drug		31		07/31/2022				6414 NE Bothell Way		Kenmore		KING		WA		98028		425-486-7711

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA079969		Doctors Pharmacy - Richland		0		06/21/2022				65 Columbia Point Dr		Richland		BENTON		WA		99352		509-341-0000

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA107169		Kirks Pharmacy at Hartland		12		07/26/2022				3909 10th St SE		Puyallup		PIERCE		WA		98374		253-848-2011

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA117009		Columbia Valley Pharmacy - Chelan		4		07/29/2022				100 Apple Blossom Drive		Chelan				WA		98816		509-682-3768

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA148819		Southgate Drug		0		01/29/2022				5201 Capitol Blvd SW		Tumwater		THURSTON		WA		98501		360-943-4043

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA176819		Malleys Compounding Pharmacy		7		07/26/2022				1906 George Washington Way		Richland		BENTON		WA		99354		509-943-9173

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA230864		Lopez Island Pharmacy		10		07/26/2022				352 Lopez Rd		Lopez Island		SAN JUAN		WA		98261		360-468-2616

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA323349		Rankos Stadium Pharmacy		14		07/26/2022				101 N Tacoma Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98403		253-383-2411

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA337707		Family Pharmacy - Edmonds		9		07/26/2022				7315 212th St SW		Edmonds		SNOHOMISH		WA		98026		425-778-7778

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA370162		Lakemont Pharmacy		0		05/04/2018				4935 Lakemont Blvd SE		Bellevue		KING		WA		98006		425-664-6078

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA409528		Hawks Prairie Health Mart Pharmacy		22		07/30/2022				2539 Marvin Rd NE		Lacey		THURSTON		WA		98516		360-402-0148

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA411553		Sixth Avenue Medical Pharmacy		1		07/19/2022				508 W 6th Ave		Spokane		SPOKANE		WA		99204		509-455-9345

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA446180		Easterns Pharmacy		4		07/18/2022				515 Minor Ave		Seattle		KING		WA		98104		206-622-6094

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA472817		Ridge Pharmacy		0		02/15/2018				7730 Center Blvd SE		Snoqualmie		KING		WA		98065		425-363-2960

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA583990		Spanaway Pharmacy		6		07/30/2022				17701 Pacific Ave S		Spanaway		PIERCE		WA		98387		253-847-2781

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60282442		Access Pharmacy		0		04/17/2020				17838 1st Ave S		Burien		KING		WA		98148		206-246-0070

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60552688		Hwy 20 Hometown Pharmacy		7		07/29/2022				640 State Route 20		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-503-1676

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60780815		Lakeside Pharmacy - Oroville		4		07/20/2022				1117 Main St		Oroville		OKANOGAN		WA		98844		509-467-4747

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60809217		Sound Specialty Pharmacy		0		11/01/2021				3855 Martin Way E		Olympia		THURSTON		WA		98506		360-810-3711

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60816118		Schaffner Pharmacy		5		07/27/2022				1990 Hospital Dr		Sedro Woolley		SKAGIT		WA		98284		360-853-2003

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60825333		Cle Elum Pharmacy		33		07/30/2022				115 W 1st St		Cle Elum		KITTITAS		WA		98922		509-852-0123

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA60957128		Ferndale Pharmacy		4		07/16/2022				2057 Alder St		Ferndale		WHATCOM		WA		98248		360-325-4310

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA6100686		Whitestone Pharmacy		8		07/22/2022				316 S Whitcomb Ave		Tonasket		OKANOGAN		WA		98855		509-486-9120

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA642318		Laketown Pharmacy		11		07/28/2022				1550 S Pioneer Way		Moses Lake		GRANT		WA		98837		509-765-8891

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA679059		Global Pharmacy - Kent		0		07/02/2018				25680 104th Ave SE		Kent		KING		WA		98030		253-236-4547

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA734078		Centralia Pharmacy		26		07/30/2022				417 S Tower Ave		Centralia		LEWIS		WA		98531		360-739-5000

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA864536		Acts Pharmacy and Healthcare Services		0		06/02/2022				1901 S Union Ave		Tacoma		PIERCE		WA		98405		253-272-0324

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA867068		Mattawa Community Medical Clinic Pharmacy		8		07/27/2022				210 Government Rd		Mattawa		GRANT		WA		99349		509-932-4119

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA889276		Creekside Pharmacy		3		07/13/2022				639 Morgan St		Davenport		LINCOLN		WA		99122		509-725-0551

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA906102		Whole Health Pharmacy		30		07/29/2022				800 S Pearl St		Ellensburg		KITTITAS		WA		98926		509-925-6800

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA951017		Invara Pharmacy		26		07/31/2022				507 W Stevens Ave		Sultan		SNOHOMISH		WA		98294		360-953-5250

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA955474		Prosser Pharmacy		19		07/30/2022				354 Chardonnay Ave		Prosser		BENTON		WA		99350		509-788-0123

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA978433		Suncrest Pharmacy		10		07/30/2022				5919 Highway 291		Nine Mile Falls		STEVENS		WA		99026		509-413-2030

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WA992413		Rosauers Pharmacy 042		105		07/31/2022				101 S 47th Ave		Ridgefield		CLARK		WA		98642		509-326-8900

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAAR008040		Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy #0106		11		07/25/2022				207 Professional Way		Shelton		MASON		WA		98584		360-426-4272

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WACF00058959		Valley Drug		25		07/28/2022				102 E Main Ave		Chewelah		STEVENS		WA		99109		509-935-8611

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAPHARCF60		RX Mart Pharmacy		8		07/29/2022				300 E Sunset Dr		Bellingham		WHATCOM		WA		98225		360-933-1401

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAPHARMCR0000197		Castle Rock Pharmacy		0		09/06/2012		05/04/2018 00.00.00		117 1st Ave SW		Castle Rock		COWLITZ		WA		98611		360-274-8211

		New Tech/Pioneer Rx POS Vendor		WAWA000306		Aberdeen Health Mart Pharmacy		2		07/12/2022				1812 Sumner Ave		Aberdeen		GRAYS HARBOR		WA		98520		360-533-1525





Pharmacy Participation for Jul 93.62%

DISCLAIMER: This is an automated report meant to give you a quick snapshot of the NPLEx
system in your state. The statistics listed in this report are only meant to be a general
overview and not necessarily the exact final numbers. Prior to releasing any statistics
mentioned in this report, we highly recommend that you verify the numbers with your NPLEx
customer relationship manager. For questions or issues, please contact
kmccormick@appriss.com.



2.1 Pharmaceutical Firms Application Report  

July 1, 2022 to September 12, 2022 

 

 
PHAR.CF.61245559 ACTIVE 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61331781 ACTIVE 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61331796 ACTIVE 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61331836 ACTIVE 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61286959 ACTIVE 07/06/2022 07/06/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61257326 ACTIVE 07/06/2022 07/06/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61322075 ACTIVE 07/07/2022 07/07/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61334432 ACTIVE 07/08/2022 07/08/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61275618 ACTIVE 07/12/2022 07/12/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61336459 ACTIVE 07/12/2022 07/12/2022 05/31/2023 

PHMF.FX.61301668 ACTIVE 07/13/2022 07/13/2022 09/30/2023 

PHNR.FO.61333771 ACTIVE 07/13/2022 07/13/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61310389 ACTIVE 07/19/2022 07/19/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61338766 ACTIVE 07/19/2022 07/19/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61316944 ACTIVE 07/20/2022 07/20/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61310112 ACTIVE 07/20/2022 07/20/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61341425 ACTIVE 07/27/2022 07/27/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61342003 ACTIVE 07/29/2022 07/29/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61327145 ACTIVE 08/02/2022 08/02/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61288719 ACTIVE 08/12/2022 08/12/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61349232 ACTIVE 08/17/2022 08/17/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61248895 ACTIVE 08/18/2022 08/18/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61326097 ACTIVE 08/18/2022 08/18/2022 05/31/2023 



PHNR.FO.61351206 ACTIVE 08/23/2022 08/23/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61216909 ACTIVE 08/26/2022 08/26/2022 05/31/2023 

PHAR.CF.61175241 ACTIVE 08/30/2022 08/30/2022 05/31/2023 

PHNR.FO.61333831 ACTIVE 09/01/2022 09/01/2022 05/31/2023 

 
 

Closed report  

 

PHNR.FO.61342260 CLOSED 08/03/2022 08/03/2022 08/15/2022 

 



PQAC Rules Tracker

Title Status Short Description Most Recent WSR #

COVID - CII Prescribing (emergency) Needs Refile Approval Emergency rules for prescribing Schedule II drugs 
during COVID-19 pandemic

WSR 22-13-180 (Filed June 22, 2022)

Medication assistance (emergency -
filed jointly with DOH)

Needs Refile Approval Medication assistance emergency rules in accordance 
with chapter 69.41 RCW

WSR 22-15-049 (Filed July 15, 2022)

Retired pharmacist (emergency) Under division review; filing 
pending

Emergency rules for retired active pharmacist license 
status

WSR 22-12-066 (Filed May 27, 2022)

Accessible labeling (visual/print access 
and translated labels)

Survey link will be 
distributed by 9/22

Standard/significant rules for setting/improving 
standards for prescription drug information 
access/comprehension

WSR 22-09-065 (Filed April 19, 2022)

Retired pharmacist (standard) CR-102 under division 
review; possible delay due 
to departmental review 
system change

Permanent rules for retired active pharmacist license 
status

WSR 21-09-063 (Filed April 19, 2021)

Medication assistance (standard - will 
file jointly with DOH)

Rule language under review Medication assistance rules in accordance with 
chapter 69.41 RCW

WSR 22-02-015 (Filed December 27, 
2021)

Remote dispensing OUD medications -
SSB 6086 (standard)

SBEIS in review SSB 6086 - Implementing remote dispensing of OUD 
medications

WSR 20-17-123 (Filed August 18, 2020)

Donation of unexpired drugs - SSB 6526 
(standard)

CR-102 under division 
review; possible delay due 
to departmental review 
system change

SSB 6526 - Implementing the donation and reuse of 
unexpired drugs

WSR 20-17-143 (Filed August 19, 2020)



PQAC Rules Tracker (cont.)
Title Status Short Description Most Recent WSR #

Health Equity Training – ESSB 5229 
(standard)

CR-101 draft pending; 
proposal before committee

Amend sections in Chapter 246-945 WAC pertaining 
to continuing education standards for the purpose of 
establishing health equity education requirements 
per ESSB 5229.

Not yet filed

Uniform Controlled Substances Act –
Title 21 CFR (expedited)

CR-105 drafted; updated 
proposal before committee 
(9/22)

Amend language in WAC 246-945-040 to incorporate 
by reference any changes in Title 21 CFR made after 
the rule’s effective date

Not yet filed

Dialysate and dialysis device 
manufacturer licensing

CR-101 draft pending Determine sections in chapter 246-945 WAC 
(subsection -090 through -093 at least) to amend to 
comply with SSB 1675

Not yet filed

Access to drugs stored outside 
pharmacy (standard)

CR-101 in draft stage Allowing access to drugs stored outside the pharmacy 
by unlicensed employees of a health care facility

Not yet filed

Mobile OTP unit licensing CR-101 draft pending Amend WAC 246-945-060 to clarify licensing 
standards for mobile OTP units

Not yet filed

Zero Order Reports and Suspicious 
Orders (standard)

CR-101 draft pending; 
proposal before committee

Amending WAC 246-945-001 and WAC 246-945-585 
to adjust suspicious order and zero reporting 
requirement

Not yet filed

Technical fixes to chapter 246-945 
WAC (expedited)

On hold Typos and small edits to multiple sections in chapter 
246-945 WAC

Not yet filed

AIDS education repeal - ESHB 1551 
(expedited)

CR-105 draft under division 
review

ESHB 1551 - Repealing AIDS education and training 
requirements

Not yet filed



CERTIFICATION OF ENROLLMENT
ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL 5229

67th Legislature
2021 Regular Session

Passed by the Senate April 15, 2021
  Yeas 33  Nays 15

President of the Senate

Passed by the House March 24, 2021
  Yeas 57  Nays 41

Speaker of the House of 
Representatives

CERTIFICATE

I, Brad Hendrickson, Secretary of 
the Senate of the State of 
Washington, do hereby certify that 
the attached is ENGROSSED 
SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL 5229 as 
passed by the Senate and the House 
of Representatives on the dates 
hereon set forth.

Secretary

Approved FILED

Governor of the State of Washington

Secretary of State
 State of Washington



AN ACT Relating to health equity continuing education for health 1
care professionals; amending RCW 43.70.615; adding a new section to 2
chapter 43.70 RCW; and creating a new section.3

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:4

NEW SECTION.  Sec. 1.  The legislature finds that:5
(1) Healthy Washingtonians contribute to the economic and social 6

welfare of their families and communities, and access to health 7
services and improved health outcomes allows all Washington families 8
to enjoy productive and satisfying lives;9

(2) The COVID-19 pandemic has further exposed that health 10
outcomes are experienced differently by different people based on 11
discrimination and bias by the health care system. Research shows 12
that health care resources are distributed unevenly by intersectional 13
categories including, but not limited to, race, gender, ability 14
status, religion, sexual orientation, socioeconomic status, and 15
geography; and16

(3) These inequities have permeated health care delivery, 17
deepening adverse outcomes for marginalized communities. This bill 18
aims to equip health care workers with the skills to recognize and 19
reduce these inequities in their daily work. In addition to their 20

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL 5229

AS AMENDED BY THE HOUSE
Passed Legislature - 2021 Regular Session

State of Washington 67th Legislature 2021 Regular Session
By Senate Health & Long Term Care (originally sponsored by Senators 
Randall, Das, Keiser, Lovelett, Nobles, Wilson, C., Dhingra, 
Hasegawa, Kuderer, Nguyen, and Stanford)
READ FIRST TIME 02/08/21.

p. 1 ESSB 5229.PL



individual impact, health care workers need the skills to address 1
systemic racism and bias.2

NEW SECTION.  Sec. 2.  A new section is added to chapter 43.70 3
RCW to read as follows:4

(1) By January 1, 2024, the rule-making authority for each health 5
profession licensed under Title 18 RCW subject to continuing 6
education requirements must adopt rules requiring a licensee to 7
complete health equity continuing education training at least once 8
every four years.9

(2) Health equity continuing education courses may be taken in 10
addition to or, if a rule-making authority determines the course 11
fulfills existing continuing education requirements, in place of 12
other continuing education requirements imposed by the rule-making 13
authority.14

(3)(a) The secretary and the rule-making authorities must work 15
collaboratively to provide information to licensees about available 16
courses. The secretary and rule-making authorities shall consult with 17
patients or communities with lived experiences of health inequities 18
or racism in the health care system and relevant professional 19
organizations when developing the information and must make this 20
information available by July 1, 2023. The information should include 21
a course option that is free of charge to licensees. It is not 22
required that courses be included in the information in order to 23
fulfill the health equity continuing education requirement.24

(b) By January 1, 2023, the department, in consultation with the 25
boards and commissions, shall adopt model rules establishing the 26
minimum standards for continuing education programs meeting the 27
requirements of this section. The department shall consult with 28
patients or communities with lived experience of health inequities or 29
racism in the health care system, relevant professional 30
organizations, and the rule-making authorities in the development of 31
these rules.32

(c) The minimum standards must include instruction on skills to 33
address the structural factors, such as bias, racism, and poverty, 34
that manifest as health inequities. These skills include individual-35
level and system-level intervention, and self-reflection to assess 36
how the licensee's social position can influence their relationship 37
with patients and their communities. These skills enable a health 38
care professional to care effectively for patients from diverse 39

p. 2 ESSB 5229.PL



cultures, groups, and communities, varying in race, ethnicity, gender 1
identity, sexuality, religion, age, ability, socioeconomic status, 2
and other categories of identity. The courses must assess the 3
licensee's ability to apply health equity concepts into practice. 4
Course topics may include, but are not limited to:5

(i) Strategies for recognizing patterns of health care 6
disparities on an individual, institutional, and structural level and 7
eliminating factors that influence them;8

(ii) Intercultural communication skills training, including how 9
to work effectively with an interpreter and how communication styles 10
differ across cultures;11

(iii) Implicit bias training to identify strategies to reduce 12
bias during assessment and diagnosis;13

(iv) Methods for addressing the emotional well-being of children 14
and youth of diverse backgrounds;15

(v) Ensuring equity and antiracism in care delivery pertaining to 16
medical developments and emerging therapies;17

(vi) Structural competency training addressing five core 18
competencies:19

(A) Recognizing the structures that shape clinical interactions;20
(B) Developing an extraclinical language of structure;21
(C) Rearticulating "cultural" formulations in structural terms;22
(D) Observing and imagining structural interventions; and23
(E) Developing structural humility; and24
(vii) Cultural safety training.25
(4) The rule-making authority may adopt rules to implement and 26

administer this section, including rules to establish a process to 27
determine if a continuing education course meets the health equity 28
continuing education requirement established in this section.29

(5) For purposes of this section the following definitions apply:30
(a) "Rule-making authority" means the regulatory entities 31

identified in RCW 18.130.040 and authorized to establish continuing 32
education requirements for the health care professions governed by 33
those regulatory entities.34

(b) "Structural competency" means a shift in medical education 35
away from pedagogic approaches to stigma and inequalities that 36
emphasize cross-cultural understandings of individual patients, 37
toward attention to forces that influence health outcomes at levels 38
above individual interactions. Structural competency reviews existing 39
structural approaches to stigma and health inequities developed 40

p. 3 ESSB 5229.PL



outside of medicine and proposes changes to United States medical 1
education that will infuse clinical training with a structural focus.2

(c) "Cultural safety" means an examination by health care 3
professionals of themselves and the potential impact of their own 4
culture on clinical interactions and health care service delivery. 5
This requires individual health care professionals and health care 6
organizations to acknowledge and address their own biases, attitudes, 7
assumptions, stereotypes, prejudices, structures, and characteristics 8
that may affect the quality of care provided. In doing so, cultural 9
safety encompasses a critical consciousness where health care 10
professionals and health care organizations engage in ongoing self-11
reflection and self-awareness and hold themselves accountable for 12
providing culturally safe care, as defined by the patient and their 13
communities, and as measured through progress towards achieving 14
health equity. Cultural safety requires health care professionals and 15
their associated health care organizations to influence health care 16
to reduce bias and achieve equity within the workforce and working 17
environment.18

Sec. 3.  RCW 43.70.615 and 2006 c 237 s 2 are each amended to 19
read as follows:20

(1) For the purposes of this section, "multicultural health" 21
means the provision of health care services with the knowledge and 22
awareness of the causes and effects of the determinants of health 23
that lead to disparities in health status between different genders 24
and racial and ethnic populations and the practice skills necessary 25
to respond appropriately.26

(2) The department, in consultation with the disciplining 27
authorities as defined in RCW 18.130.040, shall establish, within 28
available department general funds, an ongoing multicultural health 29
awareness and education program as an integral part of its health 30
professions regulation. The purpose of the education program is to 31
raise awareness and educate health care professionals regarding the 32
knowledge, attitudes, and practice skills necessary to care for 33
diverse populations to achieve a greater understanding of the 34
relationship between culture and health. ((The disciplining 35
authorities having the authority to offer continuing education may 36
provide training in the dynamics of providing culturally competent, 37
multicultural health care to diverse populations.)) Any such 38
education shall be developed in collaboration with education programs 39

p. 4 ESSB 5229.PL



that train students in that health profession. ((A disciplining 1
authority may require that instructors of continuing education or 2
continuing competency programs integrate multicultural health into 3
their curricula when it is appropriate to the subject matter of the 4
instruction.)) No funds from the health professions account may be 5
utilized to fund activities under this section unless the 6
disciplining authority authorizes expenditures from its proportions 7
of the account. ((A disciplining authority may defray costs by 8
authorizing a fee to be charged for participants or materials 9
relating to any sponsored program.))10

(3) By July 1, 2008, each education program with a curriculum to 11
train health professionals for employment in a profession 12
credentialed by a disciplining authority under chapter 18.130 RCW 13
shall integrate into the curriculum instruction in multicultural 14
health as part of its basic education preparation curriculum. The 15
department may not deny the application of any applicant for a 16
credential to practice a health profession on the basis that the 17
education or training program that the applicant successfully 18
completed did not include integrated multicultural health curriculum 19
as part of its basic instruction.20

--- END ---

p. 5 ESSB 5229.PL







Page 1 of 2 

 

RULE-MAKING ORDER 
EMERGENCY RULE ONLY 

 

 

CODE REVISER USE ONLY 
 

 

CR-103E (December 2017) 
(Implements RCW 34.05.350 

and 34.05.360) 
 

Agency: Department of Health- Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission 

Effective date of rule: 
Emergency Rules 

     Immediately upon filing. 
     Later (specify)  

Any other findings required by other provisions of law as precondition to adoption or effectiveness of rule? 
 Yes      No     If Yes, explain:  

Purpose:       WAC 246-945-010 Prescription labeling, records, and advertising - Minimum requirements. The Pharmacy 
Quality Assurance Commission (commission) is adopting emergency rules to reduce burdens on practitioners prescribing 
Schedule II substances during the coronavirus disease (COVID-19) outbreak. This adopted emergency rule will extend WSR 
22-06-017 filed on February 22, 2022. This emergency rule was originally filed on April 21, 2020 under WSR 20-09-133. It 
was refiled on July 10, 2020 after the commission's new chapter went into effect under WSR 20-15-058. This emergency rule 
will continue the existing emergency rule amending WAC 246-945-010 to increase the duration of time a practitioner has to 
deliver a signed prescription of a Schedule II substance to the pharmacy from seven days to fifteen days when a prescription 
is dispensed in an emergency. It also defines what a "signed prescription" means and allows for a practitioner to accomplish 
this requirement through paper, electronic transmission, facsimile, photograph, or scanned copy. These alternative 
methodologies support patients, practitioners, and pharmacists' efforts to practice social distancing and to help mitigate 
communal spread. 

Citation of rules affected by this order: 
New:     None 
Repealed: None 
Amended: WAC 246-945-010 
Suspended: None 

Statutory authority for adoption: RCW 18.64.005; chapter 69.50 RCW 

Other authority:  

EMERGENCY RULE 
     Under RCW 34.05.350 the agency for good cause finds: 
          That immediate adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule is necessary for the preservation of the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, and that observing the time requirements of notice and opportunity to comment upon 
adoption of a permanent rule would be contrary to the public interest. 

          That state or federal law or federal rule or a federal deadline for state receipt of federal funds requires immediate 
adoption of a rule. 

Reasons for this finding:       The immediate amendment of this existing rule is necessary for the preservation of public 
health, safety, and general welfare. Interested parties and leaders from the pain community have highlighted this is an 
immediate need for Washingtonians. This emergency rule has been in effect since April 21, 2020. This emergency rule allows 
more time and more avenues for complying with the requirements during the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, reducing burdens 
on practitioners and pharmacists, and sustaining patient access during this difficult time. The emergency rules follow 
guidance from the US drug enforcement agency and will help address this problem and reduce barriers for providers and 
patient populations in need of Schedule II prescriptions throughout this public health emergency. Observing the time 
requirements of notice and opportunity to comment upon adoption of a permanent rule would be contrary to public interest. 

  



Page 2 of 2 

Note:   If any category is left blank, it will be calculated as zero. 
No descriptive text. 

 
Count by whole WAC sections only, from the WAC number through the history note. 

A section may be counted in more than one category. 

The number of sections adopted in order to comply with: 

Federal statute:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Federal rules or standards:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Recently enacted state statutes:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted at the request of a nongovernmental entity: 

New   0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted on the agency’s own initiative: 

New   0 Amended 1 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted in order to clarify, streamline, or reform agency procedures: 

New   0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted using: 

Negotiated rule making:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Pilot rule making:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Other alternative rule making:  New 0 Amended 1 Repealed 0  

  

Date Adopted: 06/22/2022 Signature: 

 

Name: Teri Ferreira, RPh 

Title: Pharmacy Quality Assurance Chair 

 



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 20-12-072, filed 6/1/20, effective 
7/1/20)

WAC 246-945-010  Prescription and chart order—Minimum require-
ments.  (1) For the purposes of this section, prescription does not 
include chart orders as defined in RCW 18.64.011(3).

(2) For the purposes of WAC 246-945-010 through 246-945-013, pre-
scription includes written and electronic prescriptions.

(3) A prescription for a noncontrolled legend drug must include, 
but is not limited to, the following:

(a) Prescriber's name;
(b) Name of patient, authorized entity, or animal name and spe-

cies;
(c) Date of issuance;
(d) Drug name, strength, and quantity;
(e) Directions for use;
(f) Number of refills (if any);
(g) Instruction on whether or not a therapeutically equivalent 

generic drug or interchangeable biological product may be substituted, 
unless substitution is permitted under a prior-consent authorization;

(h) Prescriber's manual or electronic signature, or prescriber's 
authorized agent signature if allowed by law; and

(i) If the prescription is written, it must be written on tamper-
resistant prescription pad or paper approved by the commission pur-
suant to RCW 18.64.500;

(4) A prescription for a controlled substance must include all 
the information listed in subsection (1) of this section and the fol-
lowing:

(a) Patient's address;
(b) Dosage form;
(c) Prescriber's address;
(d) Prescriber's DEA registration number; and
(e) Any other requirements listed in 21 C.F.R., Chapter II.
(5) A chart order must meet the requirements of RCW 18.64.550 and 

any other applicable requirements listed in 21 C.F.R., Chapter II.
(6) A controlled substance listed in Schedule II can only be dis-

pensed pursuant to a valid prescription in accordance with WAC 
246-945-011 unless there is an "emergency."

(a) For the purposes of this subsection, an "emergency" exists 
when the immediate administration of the drug is necessary for proper 
treatment and no alternative treatment is available, and further, it 
is not possible for the practitioner to provide a written or electron-
ic prescription for the drug at that time.

(b) If a Schedule II drug is dispensed in an emergency, the prac-
titioner must deliver a signed prescription to the dispenser within 
((seven)) fifteen days after authorizing an emergency oral prescrip-
tion or if delivered by mail it must be postmarked within the ((sev-
en)) fifteen day period, and further the pharmacist must note on the 
prescription that it was filled on an emergency basis.

(c) For the purposes of this subsection, a "signed prescription" 
shall be either:

(i) A paper prescription;
(ii) An electronic prescription;
(iii) A copy of the paper prescription sent via facsimile to the 

pharmacy; or

[ 1 ] OTS-2391.1



(iv) A photograph or scanned copy of the paper prescription sent 
to the pharmacy.

(7) A controlled substance listed in Schedule III, IV, or V, can 
only be dispensed pursuant to a valid prescription in accordance with 
WAC 246-945-011, or an oral prescription. An oral prescription for a 
controlled substance listed in Schedule III, IV, or V must be promptly 
reduced to a written or electronic prescription that complies with WAC 
246-945-011.

(8) A noncontrolled legend drug can only be dispensed pursuant to 
a valid prescription in accordance with WAC 246-945-011, or an oral 
prescription. An oral prescription for a noncontrolled legend drug 
must be promptly reduced to a written or electronic prescription that 
complies with WAC 246-945-011.

[ 2 ] OTS-2391.1



Page 1 of 2 

 

RULE-MAKING ORDER 
EMERGENCY RULE ONLY 

 

 

CODE REVISER USE ONLY 
 

 

CR-103E (December 2017) 
(Implements RCW 34.05.350 

and 34.05.360) 
 

Agency: Department of Health- Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission 

Effective date of rule: 
Emergency Rules 

     Immediately upon filing. 
     Later (specify)  

Any other findings required by other provisions of law as precondition to adoption or effectiveness of rule? 
 Yes      No     If Yes, explain:  

Purpose:       WACs 246-945-710, 246-945-712, 246-945-714, 246-945-716, 246-945-718, 246-945-720, 246-945-722, 246- 
945-724, 246-945-726, and 246-945-728 - Medication assistance. The Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission 
(commission) and Department of Health (department) are filing jointly to reinstate medication assistance rules as permitted 
under chapter 69.41 RCW. This adopted emergency rule will extend WSR 22-07-063 filed on March 17, 2022. This rule 
establishes criteria for medication assistance in community-based and in-home care settings in accordance with chapter 
69.41 RCW. The definition for medication assistance provided in RCW 69.41.010(15) states: 
 
"Medication assistance" means assistance rendered by a nonpractitioner to an individual residing in a community-based care 
setting or in-home care setting to facilitate the individual's self-administration of a legend drug or controlled substance. It 
includes reminding or coaching the individual, handing the medication container to the individual, opening the individual's 
medication container, using an enabler, or placing the medication in the individual's hand, and such other means of 
medication assistance as defined by rule adopted by the department... 
 
These emergency rules provide further definitions for terms used within this definition such as "enabler" and establish those 
"other means of medication assistance as defined by rule adopted by the department." These rules help impacted individuals 
retain their independence and live in the least restrictive setting, such as their own home, longer by providing means and 
guidance for medication assistance. Also, with the direction provided in RCW 69.41.010(15), the rules are being filed under 
the joint authority of the commission and the department. 
. 

Citation of rules affected by this order: 
New:     WAC 246-945-710, 246-945-712, 246-945-714, 246-945-716, 246-945-718, 246-945-720, 246-945-722, 246- 
945-724, 246-945-726, 246-945-728 
Repealed: None 
Amended: None 
Suspended: None 

Statutory authority for adoption: RCW 18.64.005; RCW 69.41.010(15); RCW 69.41.075 

Other authority:  

EMERGENCY RULE 
     Under RCW 34.05.350 the agency for good cause finds: 
          That immediate adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule is necessary for the preservation of the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, and that observing the time requirements of notice and opportunity to comment upon 
adoption of a permanent rule would be contrary to the public interest. 

          That state or federal law or federal rule or a federal deadline for state receipt of federal funds requires immediate 
adoption of a rule. 

Reasons for this finding: The commission's new chapter, chapter 246-945 WAC, became effective in July 2020. The old 
rules, including the former rules on medication assistance (chapter 246-888 WAC), were repealed in March 2021. The 
commission's repeal of chapter 246-888 WAC has resulted in unintended disruptions for medication assistance in the 
community-based and in-home care settings permitted under chapter 69.41 RCW. Emergency rulemaking is necessary to 
immediately restore medication assistance regulations to preserve patient safety and welfare while the commission and the 
department work on permanent rulemaking. The CR101 was filed on December 27, 2021 under WSR 22-02-015. Permanent 
rulemaking progress has been authorized but delayed due to the ongoing coronavirus disease 2019 pandemic.. 

  



Page 2 of 2 

Note:   If any category is left blank, it will be calculated as zero. 
No descriptive text. 

 
Count by whole WAC sections only, from the WAC number through the history note. 

A section may be counted in more than one category. 

The number of sections adopted in order to comply with: 

Federal statute:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Federal rules or standards:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Recently enacted state statutes:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted at the request of a nongovernmental entity: 

New   0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted on the agency’s own initiative: 

New   10 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted in order to clarify, streamline, or reform agency procedures: 

New   0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

The number of sections adopted using: 

Negotiated rule making:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Pilot rule making:  New 0 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

Other alternative rule making:  New 10 Amended 0 Repealed 0  

  

Date Adopted: 07/14/2022 Signature: 

  

Name: Teri Ferreira, RPh and Kristin Peterson, JD 

Title: Pharmacy Quality Assurance Chair and Deputy Secretary, Policy and Planning 

 



PART 5 - MEDICATION ASSISTANCE

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-710  Scope and applicability.  (1) This section 
through WAC 246-945-728 only apply to medication assistance provided 
in community-based care settings and in-home care settings.

(2) The following definitions apply to this section through WAC 
246-945-728 unless the context requires otherwise:

(a) "Medication" means legend drugs and controlled substances; 
and

(b) "Practitioner" has the same meaning as in RCW 69.41.010(17).

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-712  Self-administration with assistance, independent 
self-administration, and medication administration.  (1) Self-adminis-
tration with assistance means assistance with legend drugs and con-
trolled substances rendered by a nonpractitioner to an individual re-
siding in a community-based care setting or an in-home care setting. 
It includes reminding or coaching the individual to take their medica-
tion, handing the medication container to the individual, opening the 
medication container, using an enabler, or placing the medication in 
the hand of the individual/resident. The individual/resident must be 
able to put the medication into their mouth or apply or instill the 
medication. The individual/resident does not necessarily need to state 
the name of the medication, intended effects, side effects, or other 
details, but must be aware that they are receiving medication. Assis-
tance may be provided by a nonpractitioner with prefilled insulin sy-
ringes. Assistance is limited to handing the prefilled insulin syringe 
to an individual/resident. Assistance with the administration of any 
other intravenous or injectable medication is specifically excluded. 
The individual/resident retains the right to refuse medication. Self-
administration with assistance shall occur immediately prior to the 
ingestion or application of a medication.

(2) Independent self-administration occurs when an individual/
resident is independently able to directly apply a legend drug or con-
trolled substance by ingestion, inhalation, injection or other means. 
In licensed assisted living facilities, self-administration may in-
clude situations in which an individual cannot physically self-admin-
ister medications but can accurately direct others. These regulations 
do not limit the rights of people with functional disabilities to 
self-direct care according to chapter 74.39 RCW.

(3) If an individual/resident is not able to physically ingest or 
apply a medication independently or with assistance, then the medica-
tion must be administered to the individual/resident by a person le-
gally authorized to do so (e.g., physician, nurse, pharmacist). All 

[ 1 ] OTS-2998.2



laws and regulations applicable to medication administration apply. If 
an individual/resident cannot safely self-administer medication or 
self-administer with assistance or cannot indicate an awareness that 
they are taking a medication, then the medication must be administered 
to the individual/resident by a person legally authorized to do so.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-714  Self-administration with assistance in a commun-
ity-based care setting or an in-home setting.  (1) An individual/resi-
dent, or their representative, in a community-based care setting or an 
in-home setting may request self-administration with assistance.

(2) No additional separate assessment or documentation of the 
needs of the individual/resident are required in order to initiate 
self-administration with assistance. It is recommended that providers 
document their decision-making process in the health record of the in-
dividual or resident health record.

(3) A nonpractitioner may help in the preparation of legend drugs 
and controlled substances for self-administration where a practitioner 
has determined and communicated orally or by written direction that 
such medication preparation assistance is necessary and appropriate.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-716  Enabler.  (1) Enablers are physical devices used 
to facilitate an individual's/resident's self-administration of a med-
ication. Physical devices include, but are not limited to, a medicine 
cup, glass, cup, spoon, bowl, prefilled syringes, syringes used to 
measure liquids, specially adapted table surface, straw, piece of 
cloth, or fabric.

(2) An individual's hand may also be an enabler. The practice of 
"hand-over-hand" administration is not allowed. Medication administra-
tion with assistance includes steadying or guiding an individual's 
hand while he or she applies or instills medications such as oint-
ments, eye, ear, and nasal preparations.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-718  Alteration of medication for self-administration 
with assistance.  Alteration of a medication for self-administration 
with assistance includes, but is not limited to, crushing tablets, 
cutting tablets in half, opening capsules, mixing powdered medications 
with foods or liquids, or mixing tablets or capsules with foods or 
liquids. Individuals/residents must be aware that the medication is 
being altered or added to their food.

[ 2 ] OTS-2998.2



NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-720  Medication alteration.  A practitioner practic-
ing within their scope of practice must determine that it is safe to 
alter a legend drug or controlled substance. If the medication is al-
tered, and a practitioner has determined that such medication altera-
tion is necessary and appropriate, the determination shall be communi-
cated orally or by written direction. Documentation of the appropri-
ateness of the alteration must be on the prescription container, or in 
the individual's/resident's record.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-722  Types of assistance provided by nonpractitioner. 
A nonpractitioner can transfer a medication from one container to an-
other for the purpose of an individual dose. Examples include: Pouring 
a liquid medication from the medication container to a calibrated 
spoon or medication cup.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-724  Oxygen order/prescription requirements.  Under 
state law, oxygen is not a medication and is not covered under this 
rule. While oxygen is not considered a medication under state law, 
oxygen does require an order/prescription from a practitioner.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-726  Self-administration with assistance of medica-
tion through a gastrostomy or "g-tube."  If a prescription is written 
as an oral medication via "g-tube," and if a practitioner has deter-
mined that the medication can be altered, if necessary, for use via 
"g-tube," the rules as outlined for self-administration with assis-
tance would also apply.

NEW SECTION

WAC 246-945-728  Other medication assistance requirements.  A 
practitioner, nonpractitioner, and an individual/resident or their 
representative should be familiar with the rules specifically regulat-
ing the residential setting. The department of social and health serv-
ices has adopted rules relating to medication services in assisted 
living facilities and adult family homes.

[ 3 ] OTS-2998.2



Commission SBAR Communication 
 

DOH XXX-XXX 

Agenda Item/Title:    Suspicious Order Requirements in WAC 246-945-585 

  
Date SBAR Communication Prepared:   January 20, 2022 (NOTE: previously presented to the 

commission at the January 28th business meeting) 

Reviewer:     Marlee O’Neill 

Link to Action Plan: 

 Action      Information   Follow-up   Report only 

Situation:  

 

In its new rules, effective July 1, 2020, the commission adopted WAC 246-945-585 which, among other 

things, requires wholesalers to submit suspicious order reports.  The commission exercised its 

enforcement discretion and did not find licensees deficient or take enforcement action against licensees 

for failure to comply with WAC 246-945-585(1)(a) through May 31, 2021.   

 

Starting June 1, 2021, the commission began routinely receiving suspicious order reports.  Since that 

time, commissioners and staff have realized there are challenges to implementing this rule.  Wholesalers 

submit suspicious order reports in different formats (e.g., Excel spreadsheets, PDFs, etc) making it 

difficult for staff and commissioners to review, assess, and input the information.  The number of 

suspicious orders reported by a wholesaler can be up to several hundred at a time.  Wholesalers are 

reporting suspicious orders for drugs that are not controlled substances and not a drug of concern per 

commission rules such as Gabapentin.  Wholesalers are not always reporting all the required information 

and, in one instance, cannot provide at one least piece of required data. 

 

 

 

Background:  

As part of the Commission’s recent rules re-write, it adopted WAC 246-945-585 which was taken directly 

from NABP’s Model Pharmacy Act/Rules.  This rule does several things. 

 

(1) requires wholesalers to design and operate a system that identifies and reports suspicious orders of 

controlled substances or drugs of concern and potential diversion to the Commission;  

(2) sets requirements for what must be included in suspicious order or potential diversion reports;  

(3) requires a wholesaler to submit a zero report if it identified no suspicious orders in a month;  

(4) requires wholesalers to exercise due diligence in identifying suspicious orders and sets out what due 

diligence looks like;  

(5) establishes when a wholesaler can sell controlled substances or drugs of concern to new customers; 

and  

(6) establishes when a wholesaler can provide a suspicious order to existing customers. 

 

The Commission adopted this rule recognizing that it would have to implement and carry out this rule 

with its existing resources.  In addition, as with many new things, the Commission was aware that it may 

have to adjust over time as it gained experience with this rule. 

 

At the June 3, 2021 business meeting, the commission voted to authorize rulemaking to amend WAC 

246-945-585(1)(b) in order to modify the zero report submission requirement. The scope of this 

rulemaking did not include revisiting the suspicious order reporting requirement.  

 

 

https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-945-585
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-945-585
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-945-585


Commission SBAR Communication 
 

DOH XXX-XXX 

 

Assessment:  

This rule was a new but important addition to the commission’s new rules chapter. However, given the 

ongoing challenges experienced during implementation, commission staff suggest further examination of 

the rule is warranted.  

 

Recommendation:  

OPTION 1 (preferred): Commission staff recommends the commission task the facility subcommittee 

(Commissioners Kenyon, Ferreira, Hayes, Jung, and Lynch) with reviewing this rule and its 

implementation and preparing options and recommendations for the best way to proceed and presenting 

this at a future commission meeting. 

  

OPTION 2: Instead of referring this work to the Facilities Subcommittee, the commission can consider 

action today. Available options include, but are not limited to, amending the scope of the previously 

authorized rulemaking on WAC 246-945-585 or directing staff to draft a guidance document or policy 

statement.   

 

Follow-up Action:  

Staff will proceed with steps as necessary to implement the commission’s decision.  


	Sept 22, public meeting materials updated 9-20
	Sept 22 public meeting materials.pdf
	PQAC cover page
	2.1 Washington NPLEx Dashboard Report - Aug 2022
	2.1 Washington NPLEx Dashboard Report - Jul 2022
	2.2 Pharmaceutical Firm Application report 
	5.1 ESSB 5229 - Health Equity Bill Language
	Section 1.
	Section 2.
	Section 3.

	5.1 Proposed Health Equity Rule Language (ESSB 5229)
	5.2 CR-103E CII Prescribing (COVID) - WSR 22-13-180 (Filed June 22, 2022)
	WSR 22-13-180.pdf
	Rules_9540_OTS-2391.1.pdf

	5.3 CR-103E Medication Assistance - WSR 22-15-049 (Filed July 15, 2022)
	WSR 22-15-049.pdf
	Rules_9560_OTS-2998.2.pdf

	5.5 Suspicious Orders SBAR WAC 246-945-585 1.2022 FINAL (1)

	5. Rulemaking Tracker Table - September 2022.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2


	2022-07-14 PQAC Minutes final DRAFT 091222 
	2022-07-15 PQAC Minutes final DRAFT 



